Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday 25 September 2014 at 10.00
am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors Geoff Smith(Chair), Josie Paszek and Vickie Priestley
Anne Murphy (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

Whilst recording is allowed at Committee meetings under the direction of the Chair of
the meeting, Licensing Sub-Committee meetings may not be suitable for recording
due to the nature of some of the evidence to be given, and the Chair will use
discretion to decide if recording is allowed. Please see the website or contact
Democratic Services for details of the Council’'s protocol on audio/visual recording
and photography at council meetings.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
25 SEPTEMBER 2014

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements

Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press

To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest

Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Commons Act 2006 - Application to Register "Smithy Wood" as a Town
or Village Green
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

. participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

o participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

J leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

. make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

. declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’'s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

e Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain,
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes.

¢ Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

e Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority —

under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be

executed; and
which has not been fully discharged.

Page 1 1



¢ Any benéeficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

¢ Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month
or longer.

e Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) —
the landlord is your council or authority; and
the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a
beneficial interest.

¢ Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of
your council or authority; and

(b) either -
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that class.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity;
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).

You have a personal interest where —

e adecision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

e itrelates to oris likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but

are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Page 2 2



Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously.

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Standards
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Interim Director of Legal and
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk.

Page 3 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Item 5

Sheffield  SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

City Council

Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing

Date: Thursday 25" September to Friday 26th September 2014
at 10:00 am

Subject: Commons Act 2006

Application to register land known as ‘Smithy Wood’,
as a Town or Village Green

Author of Report: Shimla Finch - 2734264

Summary: To consider an application made under the Commons Act 2006
for land known as ‘Smithy Wood’, Sheffield to be registered as a
Town or Village Green.

Recommendations: Members are requested to consider all relevant evidence and
apply the statutory criteria to that evidence in determining the
application.

Background Papers: Attached to this report
(Any further background papers relating to this report can be
inspected by contacting the report writer).

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 5



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER, HEAD OF LICENSING TO
THE LICENSING COMMITTEE (COMMONS REGISTRATION)

Ref: 92/14

COMMONS ACT 2006

Application to register land known as ‘Smithy Wood adjacent to M1 at Junction 35
with Cowley Hill’, Sheffield as a Town or Village Green

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

Purpose of the report

To consider an application made under the Commons Act 2006 for land known as
‘Smithy Wood’, Sheffield to be registered as a Town or Village Green.

The Legislation

Section 4(1) of the Act provides that applications for registering land as “town or
village greens” must be made to Sheffield City Council, who is the Commons
Registration Authority (CRA) for any land in their area.

Section 15(1) of the Act states that ‘any person may apply to the CRA to register land
as a “town or village green” provided they can establish one of the following tests,
namely:

e that Section 15(2) applies if the land has been used ‘as of right’ for lawful
sports and pastimes for 20 years or more before the date the application is
made, and this use continues at the date of the application; or

e that Section 15(3) applies where the land has been used for recreational use
‘as of right’ for 20 years or more, where the use ended no more than two years
before the date of the application, or

o that Section 15(4) applies which makes a special transitional provision where
recreational use ‘as of right’ for 20 years or more ended before 6 April 2007. In
such a case, the application must be made within five years of the date the
use ‘as of right’ ended.

Whether the application is made under Sections 15(2), 15(3) or 15(4) the application
must show that a significant number of local people have indulged in lawful sports or
pastimes ‘as of right’ (i.e. without permission, force or secrecy) on the land for at least
20 years, rather than ‘by right’ (i.e. in exercise of a legal right to do so). These
requirements reflect the ancient law of custom, where long use ‘as of right’ created a
presumption that the local inhabitants had established recreational rights over the
land in question.

Section 15(6) of the Act makes it clear that in determining the 20 year period, there
is to be disregarded any period during which access to the land was prohibited to
members of the public by reason of any enactment.

Furthermore, Section 15(7) of the Act states that —

Page 6



2.6

2.7

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

(a) where persons indulged as of right in lawful sports and pastimes immediately
before access to the land is prohibited (as specified in subsection 6 above),
those persons are to be regarded as continuing so to indulge; and

(b) where permission is granted in respect of use of the land for the purposes of
lawful sports and pastimes, the permission is to be disregarded in determining
whether persons continue to indulge in lawful sports and pastimes on the land
“as of right”.

The application seeks the registration of the Land by virtue of the operation of section
15(2) of the 2006 Act. Under that provision, land is to be registered as a town or
village green where:-

“(a) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any neighbourhood
within a locality, have indulged as of right in lawful sports and pastimes on the
land for a period of at least 20 years; and

(b) they continue to do so at the time of the application.”
Therefore, for the application to succeed, it must be established that:-

(i) the Application Land comprises “land” within the meaning of the 2006 Act;

(ii) the Land has been used for lawful sports and pastimes;

(i)  such use has been for a period of not less than 20 years;

(iv)  such use has been as of right;

(v)  such use has been by a significant number of the inhabitants of a locality or of
a neighbourhood within a locality; and

(vi)  such use continued at the time of the Application.

In order for an application to be successful each aspect of the requirements of
section 15(2) must be strictly proven and the burden of proof in this regard is firmly
upon the Applicant. The standard of proof to be applied is ‘on the balance of
probabilities’. Therefore, the Applicant must demonstrate that all the elements
contained in the definition of a Village Green in section 15(2) of the Commons Act
2006 have been satisfied.

Background - Application and Submissions

The Council received an application to register land known as ‘Smithy Wood’,
Sheffield as a town/village green on the 14™ November 2013. A copy of the
application and supporting documentation is attached to this report as Appendix ‘A’.

Further supporting documentation with a revised locality map was submitted on the
9™ December 2013 which is attached at Appendix ‘A 1.

A plan showing the Land is attached as Appendix ‘B’ with the application Land
outlined in red; the revised locality plan is also attached within this appendix for ease.

The application was submitted by Cowley Residents Action Group, Chair, Mrs Jean
M Howe who is a local resident of 31, Glenwood Crescent, Chapeltown, Sheffield.
The application relies on the criteria contained in section 15(2) as stated above.

The application initially included the submission of 15 evidence questionnaire (and 11
letters or emails of support), further questionnaires were submitted (Appendix A 1). A
snap shot of the evidence has beE?la@;ﬁla}ed on a table devised by the Clerk of the



3.6

3.7

4.0

41

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.0

71

7.11

7.2

Registration Authority at Appendix ‘C’. Members are advised to read the
questionnaires fully before determining the application.

The application site comprises of an irregular parcel of land located adjacent to the
M1 at Junction 35 with Cowley Hill.

The site extends to approximately 8 hectares.
Ownership

Title checks have been carried out on the application site which has indicated
registered Titles:

e Secretary of State for Transport SYK560448

e Axis 1 Limited SYK568153
St Pauls Development PLC

Public Notices

As required by the regulations, public notice of the application was given in the
Sheffield Telegraph and a copy was placed on deposit. Formal notice of the
application was also given to those believed to have an interest in the land and
notices placed on the application land.

Objections

Objection(s) to the town/village green application has been lodged by Axis 1 Limited
and St Paul's Development PLC dated 26 March 2014. The objection(s) is attached
at Appendix ‘D’.

A further objection was lodged by Mr John Black and is attached at Appendix ‘D’.

In accordance with due process the objections were forwarded to the Applicant for
comment, a response is attached at Appendix ‘E’.

Statutory Criteria — The Legal Framework
The Land

Any land that is registered as a village green must be clearly defined so that it is clear
what area of land is subject to the rights that flow from village green registration.

However, it was stated by way of obiter dictum by the majority of the House of Lords
in Oxfordshire County Council v. Oxford City Council1 that there is no requirement
that a piece of land must have any particular characteristics consistent with the
concept of a village green in order to be registered.

The land is a parcel including a wooded area, with some undulating terrain and
varying gradients.

Relevant 20 Year Period

' [2006] 2 AC 674 per Lord Hoffmann at paragraphs P a§19€ 8



7.2.1 The qualifying use for lawful sports and pastimes must be continuous throughout the
relevant 20 year period: Hollins v. Verney.2

7.2.2 The relevant 20 year period for the purposes of section 15(2) of the 2006 Act, the
qualifying use must continue up until “the time of the Application”. Hence, the relevant
20 year period is the period of 20 years which ends at the date of the Application The
use must be continuous in the sense that it has not been interrupted for any
significant period of time.

7.2.3 For this application, the relevant 20 year period is 14" November 1993 to 14"
November 2013 of use by the inhabitants of the locality. The application was signed
and dated on the 14™ November 2013 and received by the Registration Authority on
the 14 November 2013.

7.2.4 The continuous use is disputed by the Landowner(s)/objector(s).
7.3 Use of Land for Lawful Sports and Pastimes

7.3.1 “Lawful sports and pastimes” is a composite expression and so it is sufficient for a
use to be either a lawful sport or a lawful pastime. Moreover, it includes present day
sports and pastimes and the activities can be informal in nature. Hence, it includes
recreational walking, with or without dogs, and children’s play.

7.3.2 However, that element does not include walking of such a character as would give
rise to a presumption of dedication as a public right of way.

7.3.3 Further, the use has to be of such a nature and frequency as to show the landowner
that a right is being asserted and it must be more than sporadic intrusion onto the
land. It must give the landowner the appearance that rights of a continuous nature
are being asserted. The fundamental issue is to assess how the matters would have
appeared to the landowner: R. (on the application of Lewis) v. Redcar and Cleveland
Borough Council.3

7.3.4 The various recreational activities identified in the application have been reproduced
in tabular format for ease of reference and is attached at Appendix ‘C’.

7.4 Locality or Neighbourhood within a Locality

7.4.1 The applicant must prove that the application land has been used for lawful sports
and pastimes by a “significant number of inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality”.

7.4.2 A “neighbourhood” need not be a recognised administrative unit but an area chosen
such as a housing estate.

7.4.3 A “locality” must be a division of the County known to the law, such as a borough,
parish or manor. An ecclesiastical parish can be a “locality” but a locality cannot be
created simply by drawing a line on a plan

7.4.4 In considering what constitutes ‘a neighbourhood’ for the purposes of section 15(2)
the courts have ruled that:

2
(1884) 13 QBD 304.
3 [2010] UKSC 11 at paragraph 36. Page 9



7.4.5

7.4.6

7.5

7.51

7.5.2

7.5.3

7.54

7.5.5

7.6

7.6.1

7.6.2

7.6.3

7.6.4

7.6.5

7.6.6

‘a Registration Authority has to be satisfied that the area alleged to be a
neighbourhood has a sufficient degree of cohesiveness”

Therefore a neighbourhood should be recognisable as a community in its own right. It
is not required to be formally designated an administrative area.

The claimed locality is disputed by the Landowner(s)/objector(s).
Use “As of Right”
The expression "as of right" means without force, stealth (secrecy) or permission.

Use is not “as of right” if users have a statutory right or other legal right to use the
land.

Where the claimants have been permitted to be on the claimed land then their use
will have been ‘by right’ instead of ‘as of right’.

In order to satisfy this criteria, Members must find that the evidence on the balance of
probabilities that the use has been demonstrated to have been ‘as of right’
throughout the relevant 20 year period.

The Landowner(s)/objector(s) contest the use “as of right”.
Sufficiency of Use

“Significant” does not mean considerable or substantial. What matters is that the
number of people using the land in question has to be sufficient to indicate that their
use of the land signifies that it is in general use by the local community for informal
recreation, rather than occasional use by individuals as trespassers: R. (McAlpine) v.
Staffordshire County Council.*

The requirement is that the users include a significant number of inhabitants of the
claimed locality or neighbourhood, so as to establish a clear link between the locality
or neighbourhood and the proposed town or village green.

In reviewing the evidence, Members are to exclude the recreational uses of the Land
referred to in the evidence prior to 14" November 1993 and post 14" November
2013 and look at the relevant 20 year period as referred to above in section 7.2.3.

Members are also minded to discount the use of land that was more akin to the
exercise of a public right of way than to the exercise of recreational rights over a
village green.

The Registration Authority has looked into whether the land has any claimed footpath
across the land, and has been advised that there is not.

The use of any of those routes to walk along, whether with or without a dog, and to
carry out other activities on that are ancillary to the exercise of the rights of way are
uses that are more akin to the exercise of a public right of way. Such use including
using the land as a shortcut to get from point A to point B is a use that is more akin to
the exercise of a right of way rather than the exercise of a recreational right and

+[2002] EWHC 76 (Admin) at paragraph 71, PAQ€ 10



7.7

7.71

7.8

7.8.1

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

9.0

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

cannot itself be relied upon in support of the registration of a town or village green
and must accordingly be discounted from the qualifying use.

Use by a Significant Number of the Inhabitants of the Neighbourhood

The relevant use must be used by a significant number of the inhabitants of the
neighbourhood. The evidence of use where it has not been established that the user
was an inhabitant of the neighbourhood relied upon in the application at the time of
his or her use of the Land should be discounted.

Continuation of Use

The final element of the statutory criteria is whether the qualifying use continued up
until the date of the application, 14 November 2013.

Decision Making

Determination of the application rests with Sheffield City Council in its role as
Registration Authority.

The Registration Authority is required to either accept or reject the application for the
land to be registered solely on the facts. Any other issues, including those of
desirability or community needs, are not legally relevant and cannot be taken into
consideration. Under the current law, land can only have the legal status of a Town
or Village Green upon registration.

The Council must determine the application in accordance with the statutory criteria
and in accordance with the legislation.

The Statutory Requirements:

The provisions of Section 15 (2) apply in circumstances where:

(a) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any neighbourhood
within a locality, have indulged as of right in lawful pastimes on the land for a
period of at least 20 years;
and

(b) they continue to do so at the time of the application.

The burden of proof is the normal, civil standard, namely, the balance of probabilities.

This is a quasi-judicial process and consequently Members must consider whether

they have an interest which would prevent them from taking part in the decision

making process.

Registration of the village green does not place the Council under any duty to
maintain it.

In the event that Members are unable or unwilling to reach a decision based solely
on the information included in this report, the application will need to be considered
by an independent person (usually a barrister specialising in village green
legislation). A public inquiry would then be arranged and a formal site visit conducted.
The independent person wouldptag‘e rgfort back to the authority and make



10.0

101

11.0

11.1

11.2

12.0

121

13.0

13.1

recommendations. Members would then need to consider whether or not to follow the
recommendations made and make a final decision.

Risk Management

The law does not lay down a statutory process for determining these applications.
This means it is up to the city council to decide what process to follow. It is essential
that this process is fair to both applicants and objectors. Any appeal against the
Council’s decision by interested parties could be by way of public law challenge by
applying for Judicial Review on limited grounds. A failure to determine the
application in accordance with the law or at all will leave the Council exposed to
Judicial Review or a claim of maladministration by the Local Government
Ombudsman.

Financial Implications

There is no power to require a fee or payment from an applicant. Any decision to
hold a non-statutory inquiry means that the Council will carry the costs of that inquiry.

Members should note that if an interested party does challenge the decision
significant legal costs are likely to be incurred by the Council

Recommendation

Members are requested to consider all relevant evidence, apply the statutory criteria
to that evidence and either

e Decide that there is sufficient evidence to satisfy ALL the statutory criteria and
register the land as a town or village green or

e Decide that there is insufficient evidence to satisfy the statutory criteria and
reject the application.

Options Open to the Commons Registration Board
Following the meeting and having had the opportunity to examine the written

evidence provided and to hear oral evidence presented, you are required to reach
one of the following 3 options:

1. Register the land as a town or village green if all the statutory criteria has been
met.

2. Refuse to register the land as a town or village green if one or more of the
statutory criteria have not been met.

3. If there is a significant dispute and the Council is of a view that the evidence is
unclear, Members can request the application be heard at a non-statutory
public inquiry.

Stephen Lonnia,

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing

Registration Authority

Business Strategy and Regulation

Place Portfolio

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot

Sheffield, S9 3HD. Page 12 15" September 2014



Appendix ‘A’

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Appendix ‘A’

Page 15



Page 16



SCHEDULE

Commaons Act 2006: Section {5

LICENSING
MOy Z01%

B
e e e

Farms

C e L\ ‘%[ A
%’ \( C—[&Lui. ion 2(2)

Form 44

Application for the registration of land as a Town or

Village Green
{

| NS AP A0S

CAUTHORITY

Application number: ILIC 1101:3 /v‘(:, o2, l

Register unit Notsy: ’

VG number allocated st registration:

o Al applicants shosld complere questions §ia 6 and 19 and 11

land as o green whoere the oriteria for registration fn section 1323 (3) or {43 apply.
¢ L P

campicte question 9.

CORA t complete only i applicaton is sueeess(ul)

Applicants are advised to read the *Guitdance Notes for the completion of an Application for the
registration ol land as a Town or Village Green® and 10 note the [nHowing:

e Apphicans applyiag lor registration under sectton 15013 of the 2006 Act shauld, in addition,
compicte gueshions 7 and § as appropiate. Section 13¢11 enables any person e apply (o reaister

o Applicants applying for the voluntary vregisirtion under seetion 13(8) shauld, in addition,

Note | To the

1. Registration Aunthoerity

registration ‘
|
anthori Lo kicensing

ln.\c?r.' it of JiLS,}\ \,\C\ C‘k‘ﬂ Coan UJL

S\_cho’\

%]LILKL ‘)l‘c:_m&,crt{,f\%(\ \DPP F s ‘1 %rﬂ)

21

Page 17




CLRTIFIED A TRUE COPY- WELSH MINISTERS- HHIYWEL AP DAFYDD- 1 34082007

Note 2

It there is more than
one applicen, st olf
ntes. Please use o
separate sheet if
necessary. St the
il vitle of the
organisetion if a hodv
COVROraie or
wncorporae.

W qnestion 3 iy nor
camplered ufl
correxpaidoice ond
notices will seni fo
the firsr named
applicent.

Note 3

Thix guestion shouh!
b completed ifa
solicilor ix instrucied
for the prvposes of the
applicetion. I so, all
carrespoidence ond
nentices will be senr 1o
the persan or firm
need here

2. Name und address of the applicant

Name:

[Coweeq Resipents Acniod Gaoorl

Full postal uddress:

31, Granwoep  CRESCENT,
CUAAPELTOWN |
SHEFFIED

Posteade S3s iHU

Telephone number:
tineth, nptioed dalling coded

Ol 465082

Fax Number:
{incl. national diafling code)

E-mail address; [ Jeeanh QEIC{ & aol - om

3 Name and address of solicitor, if any

Name: [

Firm:

IFull postal address:

Postcade

Telephone number:
finch miional diilling vode)

Fax Number:
(inck mationad dizlling code)

I--maH address: [ j

22

Page 18




Nute 4

For further wdvice on
the criteria and
yualiiving deres for
regisiredion plecse sev
section 4 of the
Guidenee Notes.

= Section 15¢6)
enables anv pevied of
settary clnsine
where aeeess io (i
Toned Is denjed 10 he
disregarded in
determining e 20
Year period

4. Rasis of nppfication for registeation wnd qualitying eriterin

If you are the landowner and are seeking voluntarily o register your land
please tick this box and move 1 question 3,

Application made under section 15(8): [:I

11 the application is made under section 15(1) of ihe Act. please tick one of
the following boves to indicate which particutar subsection and quatifying
crilerian applics 1o the case.

Section 13(2) applias:

]

NSection 13(3) applies:

L]

Sectinn 15(4) applies:

IF section 15(3) or (4) applivs, please indicate the date on which you consider
thal use s ol tight endyd.

It section T3(6)* applics please indicate the period of statnory closure (iF
amy) which needs 1o he disregarded.

1

23

Page 19




Note 5

The aeeompam-ng
Mk st be at o
seule of at least
1:2,300 caaed shune the
faned hy distinctive
colunring fo enable
ireo be clearty
fddentifived.

*Onh: complete if the
fend is clrecrly
regisiored as coninon
fened.

Note 6

Trmgy be passible 1o
iicare the localin: off
the groen by reference
1 et welnyinisivative
aread, siel ax that of '
l,'Hh‘HHIH”‘I"\' o foncy)
conncil, eleciorad woard
or other area
sufficiennh defined by
name (sueh ay o villase
or steeet). (fthis is

natr posstble, o mep
showdd by provided on
whivh e loealin: o
ndglhorrfinad is
marked elearly.

5. Description and particulars of the avea of land in respect of which
application for registration is mnade

Name by which usually known:

SMITHY  WooD

[ |

Location:

Ac}pc'eni- o Nl qt Jonchon 35 wdde
CGUD\(:’_L)\ ik -

Shown i colowr on the map which is naacked and aached @ the skautory
declaration.

Commaon land register it number (1 relevant) #

6. Lovality oy neighhourhood within o loeality in respeet of which the
application is made

Please show the loeality ar neighbaurhoad within the focality 1o which the
claimued green relates, either by writing the administrative area or
acouraphical arca by nave befos, or by atiawching a map on winch the area
is chearly marked;

Comleij Vi  Estale d\C\deu\nj Shesgle\d

Vick here it map attached:

24

Page 20




Nete 7

Applicents shomdd
provide a sty of
the case for
regixmrenion here ad

Wilness Xtatenients i
suppori of the
application.

This information ix nol
necded if o landowner
i appiving 1o regisier
the lund as o green
wnder section 1314),

L

emclose a separare full
stedfement ane off other
evidence including any

7. Justification for application to vegister the land as a town or village
oveen

?\L{g&' fo Péﬁe.l OS APP\{CC&\&\
Ie(;ter~

25

Page 21




l- Note B
Please use a separaie
vheer [f neevssary,

Where relevant inclde
refereine to title
neanhers in ihe vegisier
af title held by the
Land Regisirr.

If oy eme hax been
identified in this
section Ve shoudd
weite e

Thix informeiion is ot
neerded i lamdevner
i applying i regixier
e el as o green
neneker seclion 1318

Nofe 9

List oll such
declorations thar
aecompany the
applivation. If none is

This infornsetion is net
neceed if en
applicalion is heing
aricde o regixior the
laned s o greenn wnwler
section 1301,

Note 10

Lisr edl supporring
docnents anied mops
QUCCIIERINY I the
application. #f nene.
write o

Flease use a sepearone
vheet if pecessary,

L

required, wrire Tmome”

8. Nume nnd adidress of every person whom the applicunt beleves to be
aw owwer, lessee, tlenant or occapier of any part of the land claimed to
be a town ov village preen

N(’_ b@‘lé\f& H\Q (.Q.ﬂd bdcu(}ﬁ b a "Z'fbrer?
com?anj cadhed Sk Tauls &ma,) Ments ..

9. Voluntary registvation - dectivations of consent from *relevant
leasehalder®, and of the proprielor of any *relevanf charge’ over the
land

10. Supporting documentation
qu [ - Sm'dj\j Need
qui - Loca.uj

io Phﬁ mPhg OS h\.cec\\ar\c\
& Questionnaures

It letkers or emads

26

Page 22




Note 11 L1, Any other information relating 1o the application
I there are any other
mieerters which stoudd .
be bronght 1o the 'T}'\Q CwWner m Challenge. ‘H'\Q Q. ‘lCQi'lo.
atrention of the C\.j 3 Pi)
registretion aniforine )

{in puriicntonr if o
persoin interested in
the hamd is expected 1o : | Ck .
chedlenge the the an
application for
regiNtration).

and  EXTRA alse have an inberest m

Full details shoaded he
grven here ar on u
sopeirate sheet if necessary,

Note 12 1 Xitte: I H‘f‘- “ ‘ lf) ‘

The application muxt

be simned by each

inclivichiod applicant. or

v the anthorised Stgnatures:
officer of an applicom

which iv a hody / TN K- l ‘CL‘QE’_,
corperate ar p : . )
(Chair o craG)

HNCorpOraly.

RENINDER TO APPLICANT

You are advised to keep s copy of the application and all assoecinted documentation.
Applicintts shouid be aware that signatore of the statutory dechiention is a sworn sinteaent
of truth iu presenting the application and sccompanying evidence. The making ol a talse
statemens for the purposes of this appHeation may render the makey linble ta prosecution.

Pate Protection 4t 1998

The apprdrcationy s iy vopresentotioms manke caner be eeated oy comfidontiod. Tocdetername e
eepplivitnan 10w ilE he nececway: for the regisications uedfrorsy e diseclisse iformeation roceived from
Yo o others wldich moy mclde other focad osdecitios, Goveriment Depurmensis, pubinc hodies ser

mcihers of the pobfic

Hsiliveh ¢

27

Page 23




“Statutory Declaration in Support

Y nxert il name
et ocdefress i nest
given in the
application forn)

¥ Delere and ot
€N ECessary,

3 fasert mame if
applicable.

4 Conplete onh in
the cuse of
vty
regisiation (sivike
Hrangle if this ix nof
releveanr

applicanis})

To be made by the applicant, ar by one of the applicants. or by Lhe
appiicant’s or applicams” sobicitor, or. iF the applican is a hody corporate or
unincarpurated, by s soliciior, or by the person who signed the application.

Vo solemnly and sincevely declare as [ollows:

1.2 T am ({ihe person (oneal (he pursons) whao {has) dereed sipned
the thresoing application)}) {hesehettor (U TppHtat-one-otthe

2. The Fats set out in the application form are w the best of my
koondedye and beliet fully il buly staed and Tam not avware of amy
other fact which should be brought 1o the attention of the registration
awthority as likely 1o atfect ir< decision on this application, nor of any
document relating o the maticr other than those GF any Y mentioned in
Parts 10 and 11 ol the application,

3. The map now produced as part of this decliration is the map
relerred o in Paet 3 ol the application.

4_4 [ hereby apply under seetion 158 ol the Commeons Act 24006 10
regisier as ¢ green the land inchicated an the wap and than 1s 1 my
ownership. T have provided the following necessars declarations of
Consent

i) o declirmion of nawnership of the land;

ti awdeelannon U alk necessary consents from the relevom
leaseholder ar proprietor ofF any relevam charge over the bnd have

Cont!

28

Page 24



Continued
heen received and are exhibited with this dechiration; or

(Hiy where no such consenis are reguived, o decluration o that ellives.

And [ make this solenn deglaragion, conscientiously believing the
same 1o be true, and by virlue of the Statutory Declarations Act 1835,

Declared by the said ] H
! ‘ . H—(g 32 -
TR AL oud e ) 2o n2
a o (v e P ey fo oh iseretnre uf Declaroant
< \\l\( [/ S S RN l)

this o™ day of fymg i M)

Before me*
Signature: W
ATV a T U G
Address :

Quuhilicntion :
e A i

* The statitory declararion must e made betore a justice of the peace, practising
solicitor, commissioney for patlss or natary public,

Signature of the statuiory declaration is a sworn statement of truth in presenting the
application and accompanving evidenee,

RFENMONDER TO OFFICER TAKING DECLARATION:

Please initied plf alterorions oud mark iy miap as an_exlihit

29

Page 25




Page 26



Letters of evidence of recreational use 'as of right' from members of the community local
to Smithy Wood, Sheffield - all originals are in the possession of the Cowley Residents
Action Group (CRAG) unless stated otherwise.

Plate 1 Copy of the original letter sent ¢lectronically as a Microseft word document — not signed electronically

Mr Andrew Hetherington
1 Qak Court

Fairfield Manor
Sprotbrough

DN5 7NH

Date 30 October 2013

To whom it may concern,

| would like to support the application for Smithy Wood to become a protected
community asset {o be enjoyed by local people for many years to come. | spent
hours and hours on my bike there with my friends and was also taken there by
my parents for nature trails etc. This experience will stay in my memory for ever.

| how have a son of my own and when visiting my parents often take him to the
place where | enjoyed playing, Smithy Wood. | spent my childhood living in
Chapeltown, going to school in the area and enjoy telling my son how we climbed
the trees, built dens and looked for the buzzards which circled overhead. This
woodland is a magical place. It is close to the motarway, but when deep in the

woaods it is so quiet and peaceful.

Yours sincerely

Andrew Hetherington

Page 27



Plate 2 Copy of the original letter sent electronicaily as a Microsoft Word Document - not signed electronically.

Mrs J. Hetherington

61 Glenwood Cres
Chapeltown

Sheffield

S351YU

Date 15t Nov 2013-11-05

To whom it may concern,

I have lived in Chapeltown now since 1982 and have had the pleasure of enjoying
walking through Smithy Woods with my children and more recently my
grandchildren.

It is Ancient Woodland and Green Belt and these areas should be preserved for our
future generations to enjoy, so that there will be no loss of wildlife and places to
take vur children to enjoy their local habitat, which is what I did with my children
when they were growing up. We all have many memories of walking through this
woodland looking for leaves, birds, and enjoying what an ancient woodland can
bring to a child and their education in caring for our wildlife, My children grew up
knowing what protecting our environment means and the reason we still have
woodlands we can visit on our daorstep and green belt areas that we can enjoy.

I end my letter by saying plcase can Smithy Wood be protected so that no more trecs
have to be cut down unnecessarily like the adjacent Hesley Wood where thousands
of trees have already been destroyed. This legacy needs to be left for our
grandchildren and their grandchildren

Yours sincerely

Jenny Hetherington (Mrs)

Page 28



Plate 3 Copy of the original letter sent electronically as a Microsoft Word Document - not signed electronically.

31 Glenwood Crescent
Chapeltown

Sheffield

S35 1YV

Towhom it may concern

Iy husband and [ have lived on the Cowley Estate close to Smithy Wood for 29 years of
our married life |also lived in Chapeltown as a child We visited Smithy Wood regularly wath
my son and his friends when he was young and we now take my 3 vear old granddaughter
and 3 vear old grandson there frequently

It is an amazing place once you go further into the woodland You would never know that
you were so close to the motonway itis a great place to goto relax and umvind with my
Labrador There is a beech coppice there unlike any other Its growth seems to have been
stunted maybe because of pollution from the coking plant in the past VWhen the plantwas
warking | know that workers used to go inthe woodland in their breaks in order to umyind In
more racent y2ars since the business park has been developad [have sean people fram
those offices enjoying the woodland in their lunch breaks Many local residents also use the
woodiand forwalking. alone orwath their dogs

It is even more precious now since the adjacent site of Hesley VWoods is to b2 opencast
mined lo retrieve the coke Ve vehemently opposed this planning application because the
site had gone to nature for over 40 vears since the coking plant at Smithy YWwood closed in
1972 Tens of thousands of trees have been destroyed lo make way for the "development’
The wildlife that fived there e were 1old by the planners would move to adjacent wwoodland
soitis imperalive that we protect that woodland Srmithy WWood

There are many birds which can be seen there such as chaffinches. bramblings flvcatchers
tree creepers and nuthatches | have s2en bluetits and great its jays magpies crows
tobins wrens and chaffinches and heard the woodpecxers in Springtim:e - Kestrels and
buzzards which used to hover over Hesley Wwoods can now be seen flying aver Smithy
VWoods There are foxes shraws hedgehogs numerous rabbits and squirrels and there was
a badgers cen there previously (I'm not sure now) Bats can often bs szen at dusk in the
summer and there is also a diverse population of butterflies [also believe there are adders
Irsing on the site

Children have enjoyed playing in the woods for years Iy son and his fnends built a den
there played tracking and hide and seek went on bug hunts and climbed the trees It s
particularly magical in winter ttme when the leaves have fallen and there 15 frash snow on the
ground and you can follow the fresh animal trails left in the snow Vihat betterway to leam
about nature by grandchildren love to come with us to take the dog for awali through the
woods and unlixe most things today s frze and educational

Page 29



Horse riders also use the woods as do local walking groups The woodland runs alongside
the Pennine Trail which is just being extended. Ve cannot afford to lose yet ancther
woodland This woodland of Smithy Wood dates backto alleast 1200 AD  We really must
protect it for future generations. so that they can see nature asitis. and so thatwe dontlosa
any more species of wildlife I'm afraid that Hesley Wood will never be the same as it was
even when the spoil heap has been removed and it has been ‘landscaped™ Please help us
protect our Ancient Woodland

Yours sincerely

Jean and Dennis Howe

Page 30



Plate 4 Copy of the original letter sent electronically as a Microsoft Word Document - not signed electronically.

Mrs Z King

5 Chambers Drive
Chapeltown

Sheffield

S35 2TA

Date 31 October 2013

To whom it may concern,

| have spent many happy hours as a child in Smithy Wood Ancient Woodiand. |
feel that this area of Green Belt needs to be protected so that loca!l residents can
enjoy its pleasures for many years to come. We need to protect the local wildlife

which inhabits these woodlands where I used to go to see many species of birds,
animals and bugs.

We enjoyed being able to run through the leaves in autumn, collect conkers and
berries. We rode our bikes, played hide and seek and went on bug hunts in the
summer and looked for animal tracks in the snow in winter.

| learned from my parents how important it is to maintain these areas for our

future. Please let us preserve this piece of Ancient Woodland. | want to be able
to show my son where my parents took me as a child.

Yours sincerely,

Z0é King

Page 31



Plate 5 Copy of the original letter sent electronically as a Microsoft Word Document - not signed electronically.

28a Hesley Bar,
Thorpe Hesley,
Rotherham,

S61 2PW

My personal memories of Smithy Wood are from when | was young. My
brothers who were young teenagers at the time used to go in the woods
quite often to play around. They would make "Tarzan swings’ with ropes
and branches and play for hours. Once they made a terrific
underground den which they had dug out by hand 1t was quite big and
they used o spend time in there with their mates. | remember nmy
brother taking me in the wood to look at it and | thought it was amazing. |
think it even had an old armchair in it

| know a friend of mine used to walk his dog in there regularly before he
fellill. | remember speaking to him when he had been in the woods
once and somecne had dumped tiree lovely kitiens in a box. He tald
me about 1t and me and my litlle nieces rushed excitedly to Smithy
Wood. When we got there the box was emply and we had to look
around for the kittens. We managed to catch them all n the end and |
found a home for one but | kept the other two and they grew up into
beautiful cats.

That's just a couple of fond memories of the wood that | have.

Regards,

Tracy Ward

Page 32



Plate 6 Copy of the original letter sent electronically as a Microsoft Word Document - not signed electronically.

Hesley Grove
Chapeltown
sheffield
$351TX

TOWHQMIT MAY CONCERN

I have been walking in Smithy Woods for over 20 yaars. [am a keen birdwaicher and found these
woods theideal place, with the |ovely old irees come a variety of birds and wildlife. My daughter
spent her younger years playing in and arcund the woods and now takes a keen interestin the
environment, which | believe stems from her time exploring the woods.

iregularly take my dog into the woods: it is the ideal place for him to have arun andplay, asttis
away from the dangers of the busyroad.

wiilst out walking in and around the woedland area, | have got to knewe a number of local residents

wh, like me, are enjoying the surrourdings.

There has never been any fercing or boundary line around the weods, ner have there been any
notices advising thisis privateland and ! have never baen askedto leave.

Thisis just a lovely, peaceful, safe place 10 walk and enoy nature; whichis or the deor-step for use

by everycne.

Garytambert

Page 33



Plate 7 Copy of the original letter - original signed by hand.

We have used Smithy Wood for racreational facilities for a long time, particularly for
walking and taking visitors around to make them feel the 'greeness’ of the environment
full of birds and other natural species. Belng members of Chapeltown 50 plus club we
have often had group walks through Smithy Wood and members participating have rated
these walks as one of the best,

We would like to register our protest at any kind of development in this area which would
lead to the destruction of Smithy Wocd with all its greenery and wild life. The
tevelopment in this area will not only deprive the people of recreational facilities but
will also destroy extremly pleasant enviranment close to Chapeltown and the City of
Sheffleld.

We strongly oppose any kind of develcpment in this area.

o c Y {) %
NI A DAVED. s S, Date....... !!.H ..... e V)
Mrs M. Davda... i i b st Datel_ e &
Adress:

36 Glenwood Crescent
Chapeitown

Sheffieid 535 1YX

Page 34



Plate 8 Copy of the ariginal letter sent electronically as a Microsoft Word Document - not signed electronically.

46, Glenwood Crescent,
Chapeltown,
Sheffield.
535 1YX

1= November 2013

Towhom it mayconcern,

The intended site is a popular and well used place for many people, including mysel?, towalk and exercise their dogs whilst
enjoying all the wacdland has to offer, particularly now since the loss of the re- generated {it tock 40 years} HesleyWoed spoil
tipopposite.

Its pleasurable 1o ohserve the diverse selection of wildlife, it is a haven for birds where you can see chaffinches, bramblings,
flycatchers, tree creepers, nuthatches as well as blue, great, long talled willow and coal tits, Jays, magpies, crows, robins, wrens,
dunnccks and the occasionalthrush, kestrels and scmetimes a buzzard flying overhead. Larks and peewits nest onland between
the office blocks adjacent, the sound of a skylarks song is immediately recognisable and one of the greatjoys of early summer.

smithy Weod ancient woodland is 2 very peaceful location that has existed for hundreds of years andis irreplaceable. There are
many species of flora and fauna which have probably become a replacement habitat for all the displaced species following the
mass destruction of the trees on the disused Hesley wood spoil tip opposite.

itwouldbe extremelyworrying 1o think shat there could be even moreloss of weodland turning the Chapeltown area, whichvas
aleafysuburb, into a very poliuted village, as the trees make a very gocd buffer against the air and neise pollution from the M1

Tobe able1o walk amongst the native irees of England is a wonderfub experience and bearing in mind the great loss of our
magnificent elm trees and the current threat of Ash die back, please help us to keep this large section of Smithy WWood which
could never ke replaced.

inthis day and age pecple need someswdhere to relax, urwind and appreciate what we have {and aren danger of losing ) some
place of peace and guiet away from the humdrur ¢f medernlife, and, where theycan take their children to learr: about and see
nature, cur heritage, semething so precious. Yes | know we have a park but parks are manicuredand it s essentizl tobe ableto

sepnature asitis, najural.

Itis fun and exciting 10 take the children on a picnic in the woods in the summer and to spet ammal iracks inthe snow in winter.
Theland concernad is green belt as well as ancient woodland and sheuld be preservedfer lccal pecple to continue using and
enjoying, young and old, for leisure pursuits for many years to come,

Yours Faitivully,

Mrs Carole AnnEccles.

Page 35



Plate 9 Copy of the original handwritten and signed letter.

( \\( [N o sl ( [ N

-
T ., :
— Y R “.L [T
Tt AN L
¢
Vs e .
- -
T RS
Vnin s, e e
. - .-
R - T T C ISR (_ e N g C e N
‘G‘ C ot Leloo —— T .. .)\\"‘\q N e
AN R (MR o AT T N raTres (r' S LV VNP S S
e vTeee L \"""\\C’-'(' E R
e o b . Y ' ._‘.4\\"7“ e, O =N e ¢ i
Lot o e T
. .
ety s O — T T TN N T ko (,v,
E L AN s - . <
VAL e [ I G o NV .
T N Y' ~e oY Ciee o N . v e
Yo . N > A P & S ( \ O \e- o
. . AL -
\ v €nn NC - T o AN ( A\ “a
T V e
. [ LR UYL G R KR L SN
¢~ oL NS \..cb‘-% el VL S +
—— - -
) e € e P e iyl
AN ¥\ AP ____;(\f\ —_— i \\_\ SAY O RS .
—= - - N Ry
VN AL e e = . k. - . . \C ~<
N U —~c,
- - ko M
oL e o) xlL (N e~ e '-_““L ~ “—:—" - . o ‘.\._‘ .
A P RN, (; P PR - )
7 W\ N I(Q - Ve [ S0 il P T T W SN 5
- | W . — .
> . - - ¢ =~ AN L ot
T RN S R TR S o\ [P o l’
’ ~ S _..“:. r - -
PRy N o =T [V SN Ao N Lo +
. " . . - [
LN e e e ehem O :
T e
—_ -
- Ty TN 0N A
NN L X . AN eea NN e A N e .
v -
Yo e n ~e - ﬁ\ (SN Y PR N AN T -
. s -
- W —— »
Y SR S PV Y 't AT VN S P L ‘r\" A —c
~ ¢ e N ok N AN TS L e
vo- ot [en PR — e : L
T D .
R I aiE EENVRE § Al
. A LN
~ A A S
\_\\ A (\ A"

Page 36

’



Plate 10 Copy of the original handwritten and signed letter

(" P N
Sel G {0
¢ > S b

O AR

i1
B : Y s . [
ey A TAN RV RIE
‘ . - AN b
L ALE T A B o

T T S S O S S S W S L S SR IS TN
-
. - o . N ’“‘s _ Ty , 7
A S A A T SCI & Nl WP S SR R P SN

Page 37

. 1 ! [ S .
T Lot J\ "1 ( AN ‘\ Lo (SRS TAN Y
\
. 1 . R M R |
T NS LR SRR NS T L L PR Gl b
) | .
1 Sy \, 1 i ' :‘)\ i \ ’\\\ . fos 3, "
iy AL g : \ o R ST
A ! N
o [ I t B
H . Y ! .
sy » R [ R R A
. R £ P e P
Poaes . Vv N N SR B T R
'\,!,_,':,5 i o R E g
T - -
. ) N . i v ¥ i
’4\},‘K\3 (,j|§' ‘\_)l“ i R T R P i ':‘
:
~ 1
4 e ! by,
1 '
17 T ;



Plate 11 Copy of an email received and forwarded electronically from Oliver Newham at the Woodland Trust,
Grantham - original in his possession.

Frony: YWILSOI, Steve [mailto AYILSOMHST Gparliament.uk]
Sent: 04 {lovember 2013 12:24

To: Chver tlewham

Cc: SMITH, Angefa C

Subject: RE: Snuthy v/ood - Village Green Status

Plate 12 Copy of an email received and forwarded electronically from Oliver Newham at the Woodland Trust - part
of their own campaign for Smithy Wood. Used with permission from criginal respondent,

From: annem@uvclub.net Imailto;annem@&@ uweciub.net]
Sent: 09 jlovember 2013 1335

To: campaigning@voodlandtrust.org.uk

Subject: Vthy Smuthy VWood’s worth saving

Dear Olnver,

My memory of Smithy Wood is...

Smithy Woods was a peaceful haven and somewhere to walk alone without feeling isolated & sulerable the day afier my Mother
passed away. The tme alone give me tine space to think about my future . Pls stop destroving little pockets of unspoilt natural
habitat for profiteering & junk food outtets.

Page 38



Photographs of Smithy Wood - the originals are in the possession of Cowley Residents
Action Group.

Pilate 13

Piate 14

Page 39



Plate 15

Plate 16

Page 40



Plate 17

o0
-
@
L
o
o

Page 41



Plate 19

Plate 20

Page 42



Plate 21

Plate 22

Page 43



Plate 6 The gatepost

Plate 7 Broken fencing

Page 44



Plate 8 The gate post

Page 45



Page 46



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF THE
NEW REGISTRATION OF A Wit At aiblid

COMMONS ACT 2000

NAME: - .
CaRerE  EcCcclLes (hes )
ADDRESS:
CLENWOOD CRESCeT, CuaPELTowD
SHEFFiELd D MOoRKS
POSTCODE _ S35 | ¥X TELEPHONE NUMBER: _ i1 4h 240 K 24|

WoTHE @ AIMED LAND 2
ON THIS FORM 'THE LAND' MEANS THE LAND WE ARE CLAIMING FOR OUR VILLAGE GREEN. IT IS MARKED ON
THE ATTACHED MAP A

1. YOUR ADDRESS WHEN YOU USED THE LAND (if different from above)

2. HAVE YOU SIGNED THE REVERSE OF MAP A TO CONFIRM THAT IT SHOWS THE LAND BEING
CAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN? YES v NO

(if not, pleasc consider doing so, so that there can be ne mistaking the land being claimed)
3. BY WHAT NAME, [F ANY, IS THE LAND MARKED QN MAP A KNOWN?

Sad T, AW OO o

4. HAS THE LAND BEEN KNOWN TO YOU BY ANY OTHER NAME?

44 OCALITY / NEIGHBOURHOOD WITHIN A LOCALITY

THERE IS A MAP ATTACHED SHOWING THE LOCALITY OR NEIGHBOURHOOD THAT PEOPLE WHO USE THE
LAND MAY COME FRO#V - MAP B

5. PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION OF WHERE YOU LIVE ON MAP 8 WITH AN X. HAVE YOU
MARKED THE MAP? YES NO

Page 47



6. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS GLAIM, A NEIGHBOURHOOD OR 'LOCALITY' IS DEFINED BY THE

RECOGNISABLE FACLITIES AVAILABLE TO LOCAL RESIDENTS. PLEASE TICK ANY FACILITIES
THAT ARE AVAILABLE IN YOUR NEIGHBOURHOOD/LOCALITY:

IZﬁ)cm_ SHOPS [@sroRTS FAQLITY

[IboCTOR'S SURGERY [ZCHURCH OR PLACE OF WORSHIP
[AcoMMUNITY CENTRE [Ascout HUT

[TCATCHMENT AREA FOR LOCAL SCHOOL [ACOMMUNITY ACTIVITIES
E]{CENTRAL FEATURE [ACHLDREN'S PLAYGROUND
[ANEIGHBOURHOOD WATGH [JRESIDENT'S ASSOCATION
MREA POLICEMAN CloTHeEr (please state)

YLLAND USED ‘AS OF RIGHT" WITHOUT PERMISSION, SECRECY, OR FORCE":g}b

USING LAND 'AS CF RIGHT' MEANS THAT YOU NEVER ASKED PERMISSION, AND THAT YOU NEVER DID SO
SECRETLY OR BY FORCE.

7. DO YOU KNOW OF ANY PATHS/TRAILS CROSSING THE LAND?
YES NO

8. HOW DO YOU GAIN ACCESS TO THE LAND? (do you walk, cycle, drive, where do you park?)

WAL K

9. DO YOU KNOW THE NAME OF THE OWNER/OCCUPIER? (please state)

10. HAS THE OWNER/OCCUPIER EVER SEEN YOU ON THE LAND? IF SO, WHEN WAS THIS AND
WHAT DID THEY SAY?

N o

11.DID YOU EVER SEEK PERMISSION FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES ON THE LAND? IF YES, FROM

WHOM, WHEN, AND FOR WHAT?
N O

Page 48



12.DID ANYONE EVER GIVE YOU PERMISSION TO GO ONTO THE LAND?

YES NO o
12.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?
/A
/
14. HAVE YOU EVER BEEN PREVENTED FROM USING THE LAND? YES NO  o—

15.1F YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

o/a
__ /

18. HAVE YOU EVER SEEN A NOTICE, FENCING, OR OTHER MEANS USED TO DISCOURAGE OR
PREVENT PEOPLE FROM USING THE LAND? PLEASE PROVIDE DATES AND THE WORDING OF
ANY NOTICES, AND MARK THE POSITION OF NOTICES ON MAP A WITH THE LETTER N

[

) AWFUL SPORTS AND PASTIMES i

THESE ARE ALL THE THINGS YOU USE THE LAND FOR

17. WHAT ACTIVITIES OR PASTIMES DID YOU EVER / DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR?

(please list as many as you like, and continue on a separate sheet if you need to)

W ALIING - RIRD W KT cHnIG 1D:uT\F\jum(‘| 2 TTEACH LG
CRADD Cil (PREW: /k'mv Wy o Tue PasT)TRE U ARLowS
TYPES of "TREex, £ oweRS  RITIERELIES o+ Tué
gocATiom L Fow , MEDGENDC , CaenSS Skl ETC .
Argo DT EY G A AL TEACKS o THE SR0Ww .

18.DOES YOUR FAMILY USE THE LAND OR HAVE THEY DONE SO IN THE PAST? (picasc list any

activities or pastimes that you know of, and continue on a separate sheet if you need to - give as much detail as you

" A< ARoud

Page 49



19.DID YOU EVER SEE OTHER PEOPLE USING THE LAND? WERE THEY FROM THE LOCALITY OR
NEIGHBOURHOOD?

O MES. To.  Bod GosStiowS

20.DO YOU KNOW OF ANY COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES THAT TAKE PLACE OR HAVE TAKEN PLACE
ON THE LAND? (please list them and say when and for what time period they 1akeftook place)

0

21.DO YOU PARTICIPATE OR HAVE YOU PARTICIPATED IN ANY OF THEM‘?
YES NO __ .~

22.DO ANY ORGANISATIONS USE THE LAND FOR ANY SPORT OR PASTIME? (please list them)

23.D0O ANY SEASONAL ACTIVITIES TAKE PLACE ON THE LAND? (please list them)

24. PLEASE TIQ{ ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES THAT YOU HAVE SEEN TAKING PLACE ON

THE LAND:

Mpog WALKING [XIBIRD WATCHING
watking LIBICYCLE RIDING

ADEN BUILDING CIcHILDREN PLAYING
[MPHOTOGRAPHY [MWILDLIFE SPOTTING
[CIDRAWING OR PAINTING ClrooTBALL

Xlpicnics [XIBERRY PICKING

CIKITE FLYING CITEAM GAMES
[JPOND/STREAM DIPPING FOR CREATURES [CJCOMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS
[ IBONFIRE PARTIES CITREE QUMBING

[CIHORSE RIDING CIMEDITATION/CONTEMPLATION
[ASEED/CONKER COLLECTING [IGROUP ACTIVITIES
[JPEOPLE ON LUNCH BREAKS LIJOTHER (piease state)

Page 50



#2920 YEARS OF UsE

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION OVER THE LAST
20 YEARS

26. DO YOU REMEMBER DURING WHICH YEARS YOU USED THE LAND? AND HOW OFTEN?

FROM: 19€ 0 TO:! 2013

CIoAlLy mEQUENTLY [ILESS FREQUENTLY BUT STILL OFTEN  [JCCCASIONALLY
CIOTHER (ptease state)

WLUSE CONTINUING AT THE DATE OF APPLICATION &

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION RIGHT UP TO
THE DATE OF APPLICATION

28.D0 YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR ANY RECREATIONAL PURPO.}ES‘?
YES

NO

27 . FROM WHAT POINT/S HAVE YOU ACCESSED THE LAND? PLEASE MARK IT ON MAP A WITH A
DIRECTIONAL ARROW AT THE PLACE OF ENTRY >

28.18 THE LAND ENCLOSED? HAVE THERE EVER BEEN ANY GATES OR STYLES? DO THEY STILL
EXIST? IF YES, PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION ON MAP A WITH A 'G' OR 'S’ (‘enclosed' meaning

surrounded by fences, walls, or other barriers?)

# o THER EVIDENGE

29.DO YOU HAVE ANY PHOTOGRAPHS OR ANY OTHER EVIDENCE OF THE RECREATIONAL USE
OF THE LAND BY LOCAL RESIDENTS? YES NO

30. ARE YOU WILLING TO LEND THEM TO US AS PART OF THIS QAIM?
YES NO

31, ARE YOU WILLING TO GIVE ORAL EVIDENCE ABOUT YOUR USE OF THE LAND, AT A PUBLIC
ENQUIRY? ves ./ _ nNo_-

Page 51



@ oratEMENT 2
| HAVE CARREED ON THE ACTIVITIES REFERRED TO IN THIS QUESTIONNAIRE WITHOUT
ANYBODY TRYING TO STOP ME AND | BELEVE THE ACTIVITY SHOULD BE
TREATED AS HAVING A LAWFUL ORIGIN

| UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE FORM WILL BE USED IN RELATION TO THE
APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE GREEN STATUS AND MAY BECOME PUBLIC KNOWLEDGE.

[ AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO DISCLOSE THIS FORM TO ANYONE REASONABLY
REQUIRING ACCESS TO THIS APPLICATION.

{ ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE MAY BE PRESENTED AT A NON-STATUTORY
INQUIRY AND { AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO USE THIS FORM FOR THAT PURPOSE.

| CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THE INFORMATION |
HAVE GIVEN IN THIS STATEMENT IS TRUE.

SIGNED DN‘L@@Q@ pATED 10 . 10 - 2013 .

IF YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR WOULD LIKE TO MAKE ANY OTHER
COMMENTS, PLEASE DO SO ON A SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH IT TO THIS FORM.

IF YOU ARE AWARE OF ANY OTHER RESIDENT WHO USES THE LAND IN THIS WAY WHO MAY
WANT TO CONTRIBUTE, PLEASE WRITE THEIR NAME AND ADDRESS ON THE BACK OF THIS

FORM. ALTERNATIVELY, PLEASE ASK THEM TO CONTACT THE COWLEY RESIDENTS ACTION
GROUP ON 07969249483, FILL IN OUR ONLINE FORM AT www.cowleyrag.com/contact-us/ OR EMAIL

US AT Info@cowleyrag.com
PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TO:
Al ) q RENWIoOD CR(:,SCE]GT"
CanPa TouwN,

SaErruand .
5335 MU,

Page 52



(please sign here if you agree that the blue outline represents the area being claimed as a vitlage areeiny

I
)

SIGNED U (i “\ UJL%J C L/C A% _

Please mark the map with an = at the point/s where you access the land.
Please mark the map with N at the point where you saw any notices
Please mark the map with ‘G or 'S' at the point where any gatc or style exists,

Page 53



MAP B

- NI
H il
| M s R B
LS -z \ ‘*-3‘*}\\ 5§
R oy % &
-z X
et LR
2

by .‘_‘.-9

Iy - g

‘ 3,

b

(s1p}

..

(sipy "
SN

WJE:‘-‘
Y0150y

uaITILEy
3104 ajquiny

FOOsA
Budg

w
=4
a
=4
- =Y
S I}
- ~-
a tu:_.—:-[
S s
-
vy { s
§ in-‘}" -
o 2 / 1-
R 5 3 S | 1
Yo 'm0 T’ L 5

Please mark the location of your home on this map with 'X'

Page 54



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF THE
NEW REGISTRATION OF A Wili Al Gibibp

COMMONS ACT 2000

ADDRESS: 2() (_:DVDJ‘:J/ Dn.u/&
Coel TS GHef e

POST CODE e b 1 (5 Ly TELEPHONE NUMBER: <>//(, 245 L. 3o

WerHE @ AIMED LAND S
ON THIS FORM 'THE LAND' MEANS THE LAND WE ARE CLAIMING FOR OUR VILLAGE GREEN. IT 1S MARKED ON
THE ATTACHED MAP A

1. YOUR ADDRESS WHEN YOU USED THE LAND (if different from above)

2. HAVE YOU SIGNED THE REVERSE OF MAP A TO CONFIRM THAT IT S}O/WS THE LAND BEING
CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN? YES _ ¢ NO

(if not, please consider doing so, so that there can be no mistaking the land being claimed)
3. BY WHAT NAME, [F ANY, iS THE LAND MARKED ON MAP A KNOWN?
S .
QTN RO

4. HAS THE LAND BEEN KNOWN TO YOU BY ANY OTHER NAME?
DT T A AL AR

W4 OCALITY /7 NEIGHBOURHOOD WITHIN A LOCALITY &'}P‘

THERE IS A MAP ATTACHED SHOWING THE LOCALITY OR NEIGHBOURHOOD THAT PEOPLE WHO USE THE
LAND MAY COME FROM - MAF & (v

5. PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION OF WHERE YOU LIVE ON MAP 8 WITH ;&4 X. HAVE YOU
MARKED THE MAP? YES ./ NO L

Page 55



8. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS CLAIM, A NEIGHBOURHOOD OR 'LOCALITY" iS DEFINED BY THE

RECOGNISABLE FACILITIES AVAILABLE TO LOCAL RESIDENTS. PLEASE TICK ANY FACLITIES
THAT ARE AVAILABLE IN YOUR NEIGHBOURHOOD/LOCALITY:

[(AlocaL sHors [JsporTs FAGLITY

[ZpocToR's SURGERY [ACHURCH OR PLACE OF WORSHIP
ClommuniTy centre Ascour Hut

[ZICATCHMENT AREA FOR LOCAL SCHOOL ClcoMmuniTY ACTIVITES

{T]A CENTRAL FEATURE [ ACHILDREN'S PLAYGROUND
[INEIGHBOURHOOD WATGH CIReSIDENT'S ASSOCIATION
[JAREA POLICEMAN [CJOTHER (please state)

4 AND USED "AS OF RIGHT' WITHOUT PERMISSION, SECRECY, OR FORCE S

USING LAND 'AS OF RIGHT' MEANS THAT YOU NEVER ASKED PERMISSION, AND THAT YOU NEVER DID SO
SECRETLY OR BY FORCE.

7. DO YOU KNOW OF ANY PATHS/TRAILS CROSSING THE LAND?

YES NO
8. HOW DO YOU GAIN ACCESS TO THE LAND? (do you walk, cycle, drive, where do you park?)
9. DO YOU KNOW THE NAME OF THE OWNER/OCCUPIER? (please state)
A0

10.HAS THE OWNER/OCCUPIER EVER SEEN YOU ON THE LAND? IF SO, WHEN WAS THIS AND
WHAT DID THEY SAY?

OO L

11.DID YOU EVER SEEK PERMISSION FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES ON THE LAND? IF YES, FROM

WHOM, WHEN, AND FOR WHAT?

Page 56



12.DID ANYONE EVER GIVE YOU PERMISSION TO GO ONTO THE LAND?

YES NO t/

13.1F YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

14. HAVE YOU EVER BEEN PREVENTED FROM USING THE LAND? YES NO l/

15.|F YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

18.HAVE YOU EVER SEEN A NOTICE, FENCING, OR OTHER MEANS USED TO DISCOURAGE OR

PREVENT PECPLE FROM USING THE LAND? PLEASE PROVIDE DATES AND THE WORDING OF
ANY NOTICES, AND MARK THE POSITION OF NOTICES ON MAP A WITH THE LETTER 'N".

2 AWFUL SPORTS AND PASTIMES i

THESE ARE ALL THE THINGS YOU USE THE LAND FOR

17. WHAT ACTIVITIES OR PASTIMES DID YOU EVER / DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR?
(please list as many as you like, and continue on a separate sheet if you need {o)

Wawine,  Cveciin

18.DOES YOUR FAMILY USE THE LAND OR HAVE THEY DONE SO iN THE PAST? (please list any

activities or pastimes that you know of, and continue on a separate sheet if you nced to - give as much detail as you
like)

Okl Ly U

Page 57



19.DID YOU EVER SEE OTHER PEOPLE USING THE LAND? WERE THEY FROM THE LOCALITY OR
NEIGHBOURHOOD?

20.DO YOU KNOW OF ANY COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES THAT TAKE PLACE OR HAVE TAKEN PLACE
ON THE LAND? (please list them and say when and for what time period they take/took place)

21.DO YOU PARTICIPATE OR HAVE YOU PARTICIPATED IN ANY OF THEM?
YES NO

29.DO ANY ORGANISATIONS USE THE LAND FOR ANY SPORT OR PASTIME? (please list them)

24 PLEASE TICK ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES THAT YOU HAVE SEEN TAKING PLACE ON
THE LAND:

[Z{DOG WALKING Eg D WATCHING
gwamme Eéﬂ QLE RIDING

EN BUILDING ILDREN PLAYING
% =4

HOTOGRAPHY ILDLIFE SPOTTING

[CIDRAWING OR PAINTING CrooTsal
DP/IZMCS IZIEERRY PICKING
{IKITE FLYING [CITeAM GAMES
[CJPOND/STREAM DIPPING FOR CREATURES CJcoMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS
[_JBONFIRE PARTIES CITREE QIMBING
JHORSE RIDING [IMEDITATION/CONTEMFLATION

SEED/CONKER COLLECTING [JGROUP ACTIVITIES
CIPEOPLE ON LUNCH BREAKS [CJOTHER (please state)

Page 58



00 YEARS OF UsE 2

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION OVER THE LAST
20 YEARS

25.DO YOU REMEMBER DURING WHICH YEARS YOU USED THE LAND? AND HOW OFTEN?

FROM: (92 TO: ACSEAST

LAy CIFREQUENTLY [JLESS FREQUENTLY BUT STILL OFTEN DéCCASIONALLY
LJoTHER {please state)

#4UsE CONTINUING AT THE DATE OF APPLICATION

THE LAND BEING QLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION RIGHT UP TO
THE DATE OF APPLICATION

28.DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR ANY RECREATIONAL PURPOSES’?‘/
YES _ NO

27.FROM WHAT POINT/S HAVE YOU ACCESSED THE LAND? PLEASE MARK IT ON MAP A WITH A
DIRECTIONAL ARROW AT THE PLACE OF ENTRY >

28.18 THE LAND ENCLOSED? HAVE THERE EVER BEEN ANY GATES OR STYLES? DO THEY STILL
EXiIST? IF YES, PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION ON MAP A WITH A '@ OR 'S' (‘enclosed’ meaning

surrounded by fences, walls, or other barriers?)

#0THER EviDENCGE Y

29.DO YOU HAVE ANY PHOTOGRAPHS OR ANY OTHER EVIDENCE OF THE RECREATIONAL WSE
OF THE LAND BY LOCAL RESIDENTS? YES NO

30. ARE YOU WILLING TO LEND THEM TO US AS PART OF THIS CLAIM?
YSS _ NO

31.ARE YOU WILLING TO GIVE ORAL EVIDENCE ABOUT YOUR USE OF THE'LAND, AT A PUBLIC
ENQUIRY? YES NO

Page 59



W eTATEMENT M2

| HAVE CARRED ON THE ACTIVITIES REFERRED TO IN THIS QUESTIONNAIRE WITHOUT
ANYBODY TRYING TO STOP ME AND | BELIEVE THE ACTIVITY SHOULD BE
TREATED AS HAVING A LAWFUL ORIGIN

| UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE FORM WILL BE USED IN RELATION TO THE
APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE GREEN STATUS AND MAY BECOME PUBLIC KNOWLEDGE.

{ AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO DISCLOSE THIS FORM TO ANYONE REASONABLY
REQUIRING ACCESS TO THIS APPLICATION.

| ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE MAY BE PRESENTED AT A NON-STATUTORY
INQUIRY AND | AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO USE THIS FORM FOR THAT PURPOSE.

| CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THE INFORMATION |
HAVE GIVEN IN THIS STATEMENT IS TRUE.

SIGNED , ) DATED ij//)///éao >

IF YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR WOULD LIKE TO MAKE ANY OTHER
COMMENTS, PLEASE DO SO ON A SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH IT TO THIS FORM.

iF YOU ARE AWARE OF ANY OTHER RESIDENT WHO USES THE LAND IN THIS WAY WHO MAY
WANT TO CONTRIBUTE, PLEASE WRITE THEIR NAME AND ADDRESS ON THE BACK OF THIS
FORM. ALTERNATIVELY, PLEASE ASK THEM TO CONTACT THE COWLEY RESIDENTS ACTION
GROUP ON 07969249483. Fill. IN OUR ONLINE FORM AT www.cowleyrag.com/contact-us/ OR EMAIL
US AT info@cowleyrag.com

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM AS SCON AS POSSIBLE TO:

Y | QLEMLOOQD CRESLGT\'ST’
CenPerTOWN,

SuerFeierd .
S35 MU

Page 60



" 1061700001 BUEA SO Fee

NSO

B

0 £551 32

(please sign here if you agﬁémt the blue outline represents the area being claimed as a village green)

SIGNED

Please mark the map with an = at the point/s where you access the land.
Please mark the map with N"a the point where you saw any notices
Please mark the map with ‘G" or 'S’ ai the point where any gate or style exists,

Page 61



Page 62



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF THE
NEW REGISTRATION OF A ViLLAGE Gkt

COMMONS ACT 2000

NAME: Cutds JomP ek

ADDRESS: 5 7 Wowplows P "
CHAPELTO WY SHEFEIELD

posTCopE S 35 { ‘/T TELEPHONE NUMBER: <1 {4% 2467338

7HE @ AMED LAND
ON THIS FORM 'THE LAND® MEANS THE LAND WE ARE CLAIMING FOR OUR VILLAGE GREEN. IT IS MARKED ON
THE ATTACHED MAP A

1. YOUR ADDRESS WHEN YOU USED THE LAND (if different from above)

o HAVE YOU SIGNED THE REVERSE OF MAP A TO CONFIRM THAT IT SHOWS THE LAND BEING
CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN? YES NO

(if not, please consider doing so, so that there can be no mistaking the land being claimed)

3. BY WHAT NAME, IF ANY, IS THE LAND MARKED ON MAP A KNOWN?
Sm.THY Wsay
{

4, HAS THE LAND BEEN KNOWN TO YOU BY ANY OTHER NAME?

%) GCALITY / NEIGHRBOURHOOD WITHIN A LOCALITY Y&

THERE IS A MAP ATTACHED SHOWING THE LOCALITY OR NEIGHBOURHOOD THAT PEOPLE WHO USE THE
LAND MAY COME FROM - MAP B

5. PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION OF WHERE YOU LIVE ON MAP B WITH AN X. HAVE YOU
MARKED THE MAP? YES v  NO .

Page 63



6. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS CLAIM, A NEIGHBOURHOOD OR LOCALITY' IS DEFINED BY THE

RECOGNISABLE FACLITIES AVAILABLE TO LOCAL RESIDENTS. PLEASE TICK ANY FAQLITIES
THAT ARE AVAILABLE IN YOUR NEIGHBOURHOOD/LOCALITY:

AocAL sHops [eX8poRTs FAQLITY

[4PoCTOR'S SURGERY [ACHURCH OR PLACE OF WORSHIP
[ACOMMUNITY CENTRE [HAscout HUT

[DJCATCHMENT AREA FOR LOCAL SCHOOL [AcoMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

[a ENTRALFEATURE [AcHILDREN'S PLAYGROUND

[ INEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH [-ARESIDENT'S ASSOOATION
FTAREA POLICEMAN CloTHER (picase state)

%4 AND USED 'AS OF RIGHT' WITHOUT PERMISSION, SECRECY, OR FORCE

USING LAND 'AS OF RIGHT' MEANS THAT YOU NEVER ASKED PERMISSION, AND THAT YOU NEVER DIiD SO
SECRETLY OR BY FORCE.

7. DO YOU KNOW OF ANY PATHS/TRAILS CROSSING THE LAND? Vel
YES NO

8. HOW DO YOU GAIN ACCESS TO THE LAND? (do you walk, cycle, drive, where do you park?)
WAL anp  Rud,

9. DO YOU KNOW THE NAME OF THE OWNER/OCCUPIER? (please state)
N

10.HAS THE OWNER/OCCUPIER EVER SEEN YOU ON THE LAND? IF SO, WHEN WAS THIS AND
WHAT DID THEY SAY?

Vo !

11.DID YOU EVER SEEK PERMISSION FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES ON THE LAND? IF YES, FROM
WHOM, WHEN, AND FOR WHAT?

NO

Page 64



12.5ID ANYONE EVER GIVE YOU PERMISSION TO GO ONTO THE LAND?
YES No ~

13.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

14.HAVE YOU EVER BEEN PREVENTED FROM USING THE LAND? YES NO

15.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

18.HAVE YOU EVER SEEN A NOTICE, FENCING, OR OTHER MEANS USED TO DISCOURAGE OR

PREVENT PEOPLE FROM USING THE LAND? PLEASE PROVIDE DATES AND THE WORDING OF
ANY NOTICES, AND MARK THE POSITION OF NOTICES ON MAP A WITH THE LETTER N,

2 AWFUL SPORTS AND PASTIMES S

THESE ARE ALL THE THINGS YOU USE THE LAND FOR

17. WHAT ACTIVITIES OR PASTIMES DID YOU EVER / DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR?

(please list as many as you like, and continue on a separate sheet if you need to)

WAWNG | B9 5loTIING, 2 upp ne .

18.DOES YOUR FAMILY USE THE LAND OR HAVE THEY DONE SO IN THE PAST? (plcase list any

activities or pastimes that you know of, and continue on a separate sheet if you aeed to - give as much detail as you

like) \A)ALD{;»\G- LS TH THE. GH;LyﬂﬁnJ .

Page 65



19.DID YOU EVER SEE OTHER PEOPLE USING THE LAND? WERE THEY FROM THE LOCALITY OR
NEIGHBOURHOOD?

L YES & JeiedgoueS.

20.DO YOU KNOW OF ANY COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES THAT TAKE PLACE OR HAVE TAKEN PLACE
ON THE LAND? (please list them and say when and for what time period they take/took place)

21.DO YOU PARTICIPATE CR HAVE YOU PARTICIPATED IN ANY OF THEM?
YES NO

22.00 ANY ORGANISATIONS USE THE LAND FOR ANY SPORT OR PASTIME? (please list them)
A Lechl (QLopPdidt Cup  USE TUL Wwwep3
op Semhi  Svmman Ausf

23.D0 ANY SEASONAL ACTIVITIES TAKE PLACE ON THE LAND? (please list them)

24.PLEASE TICK ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES THAT YOU HAVE SEEN TAKING PLACE ON
THE LAND:

ZIboG WALKING

{ABIRD WATCHING

[AWALKING fABIcYaE RDING

[ADEN BUILDING [/JCHILDREN PLAYING

FIPHOTOGRAPHY EIWILDLIFE sSPOTTING

[CJorRAWING OR PAINTING OrooTBALL

Cricnics [LABERRY PICKING

CIKiTE FLYING CITEAM GAMES

[IPOND/STREAM DIPPING FOR CREATURES CJcoOMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS

[CJBONFIRE PARTIES “fiReE cUMBING

[JJHORSE RIDING CIMEDITATION/CONTEMPLATION

[ASEED/CONKER COLLECTING [dGrRouP ACTIVITIES

[IPEOPLE ON LUNCH BREAKS IAOTHER (please state)
Lomdina |

Page 66



#00 YEARS OF use

THE LAND BEING QLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION OVER THE LAST
20 YEARS

25.DO YOU REMEMBER DURING WHICH YEARS YOU USED THE LAND? AND HOW OFTEN?
FROM: 19% 5 100 223

Upaly CIFREQUENTLY [JLESS FREQUENTLY BUT STILL OFTEN [MOCCASIONALLY
LJOTHER (please state) '

@55 CONTINUING AT THE DATE OF APPLICATION 2

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION RIGHT UP TC
THE DATE OF APPLICATION

28.DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR ANY RECREATIONAL PURPOSES?
YES v NO

27.FROM WHAT POINT/S HAVE YOU ACCESSED THE LAND? PLEASE MARK IT ON MAP A WITH A
DIRECTIONAL ARROW AT THE PLACE OF ENTRY >

28.1S THE LAND ENCLOSED? HAVE THERE EVER BEEN ANY GATES OR STYLES? DO THEY STILL
EXIST? |F YES, PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION ON MAP A WITH A '@ OR 'S’ (‘encloscd’ meaning

surrounded by fences, walls, or other barriers?)

AR _LAPY S peT ToTALY £OCL=3Lp

. oTHER EViDENE 2
26.D0 YOU HAVE ANY PHOTOGRAPHS OR ANY OTHER EVIDENCE OF THE RECREATIONAL USE
OF THE LAND BY LOCAL RESIDENTS? YES NO o~
30. ARE YOU WILLING TO LEND THEM TO US AS PART OF THIS QAIM?
YES NOﬁﬁ/—‘_

31. ARE YOU WILLING TO GIVE ORAL EVIDENCE ABOUT YOUR USE OF THE LAND, AT A PYBLIC
ENQUIRY? YES NO ¢

Page 67



WrgraTEMENT 2

| HAVE CARREED ON THE ACTIVITIES REFERRED TO IN THIS QUESTIONNAIRE WITHOUT
ANYBODY TRYING TO STOP ME AND | BELIEVE THE ACTIVITY SHOULD BE
TREATED AS HAVING A LAWFUL ORIGIN

| UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE FORM WILL BE USED N RELATION TO THE
APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE GREEN STATUS AND MAY BECOME PUBLIC KNOWILEDGE.

| AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO DISCLOSE THIS FORM TO ANYONE REASONABLY
REQUIRING ACCESS TO THIS APPLICATION.

| ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE MAY BE PRESENTED AT A NON-STATUTORY
INQUIRY AND | AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO USE THIS FORM FOR THAT PURPOSE.

| CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THE INFORMATION |
HAVE GIVEN IN THIS STATEMENT IS TRUE.

SIGNED <. SWW“' DATED s"_/«/ulj

IF YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR WOULD LIKE TO MAKE ANY OTHER
COMMENTS, PLEASE DO SO ON A SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH IT TO THIS FORM.

IF YOU ARE AWARE OF ANY OTHER RESIDENT WHO USES THE LAND IN THIS WAY WHO MAY
WANT TO CONTRIBUTE, PLEASE WRITE THEIR NAME AND ADDRESS ON THE BAK OF THIS

FORM. ALTERNATIVELY, PLEASE ASK THEM TO CONTACT THE COWLEY RESIDENTS ACTION
GROUP ON 07969249483, FILL IN OUR ONLINE FORM AT www.cowleyrag.com/contact-us/ OR EMAIL

US AT info@cowleyrag.com

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TO:

3)], QLENUDOO.D CQES‘CBQT"
CrnPr ToWN,
SuereiEed.

S35 MU

Page 68



538) S

=
&S
a
[
7
[
=g
R
5
a
o
=]
=
=
2
i
o
&
.
o
wr
=
-
=
b
£
o
=
&1
&
3
=3
=

(please sign here if you agrec that the blue outline represents the area being claimed as a village green)

SIGNED Q. 8 Lt

Please mark the map with an = at the point/s where you access the land.
Please mark the map with 'N' at the point where you saw any notices
Please mark the map with *G" or 'S" at the point where any gate or style exists,

Page 69



Page 70



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE [N SUPPORT OF THE

NEW REGISTRATION OF A Vili A e
COMMONS ACT 2000
NAME: Mieimel /!*f'n RIS ea!
ADDRESS: -5 .
5 q Ceow L;si»j/ D e
CAPECTow
POSTCODE > 20 1 SW TELEPHONE NUMBER: (11 -~ 2G6 7.0

W HE @ AMED LAND &
ON THIS FORM 'THE LAND' MEANS THE LAND WE ARE CLAIMING FOR OUR VILLAGE GREEN. IT IS MARKED ON
THE ATTACHED MAP A

1. YOUR ADDRESS WHEN YOU USED THE LAND (if different from above)

2. HAVE YOU SIGNED THE REVERSE OF MAP A TG CONFIRM THAT IT SHOWS THE LAND BEING
CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN? YES NO

(if not, please consider doing so, so that there can be no mistaking the land being claimed)

3. BY WHAT NAME, IF ANY, IS THE LAND MARKED ON MAP A KNOWN?

- . 1
STl W
{

-,
T

>

4. HAS THE LAND BEEN KNOWN TO YOU BY ANY OTHER NAME?

1 GCALITY / NEIGHBOURHOOD WITHIN A LOCALITY

THERE IS A MAP ATTACHED SHOWING THE LOCALITY OR NEIGHBOURHOOD THAT PEOPLE WHO USE THE
LAND MAY COME FROM - MAP B

5. PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION OF WHERE YOU LIVE ON MAP B WITH AN. X, HAVE YOU
MARKED THE MAP? YES NO L

Page 71



6. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS CLAIM, A NEIGHBOURHOOD OR 'LOCALITY" IS DEFINED BY THE

RECOGNISABLE FACILITIES AVAILABLE TO LLOCAL RESIDENTS. PLEASE TICK ANY FACILITIES
THAT ARE AVAILABLE IN YOUR NEIGHBOURHOOD/LOCALITY:

% o
(AocaL sHors SPORTS FACILITY
IZgOCTOR‘S SURGERY @éURCH OR PLACE OF WORSHIP
IZIC/OMMUNITY CENTRE EQ)UT HUT

P .
[ACATCHMENT AREA FOR LOCAL SCHOOL. [ACOMMUNITY ACTIVITIES
Bﬁ CENTRAL FEATURE [EHILDREN'S PLAYGROUND
mIGHBOURHOOD WATCH SIDENT'S ASSOCIATION
IZQEA POLICEMAN [_JOTHER (please state)

A% AND USED 'AS OF RIGHT" WITHOUT PERMISSION, SECRECY, OR FORCE"&%B

USING LAND 'AS OF RIGHT' MEANS THAT YOU NEVER ASKED PERMISSION, AND THAT YOU NEVER DID SO
SECRETLY OR BY FORCE.

7. DO YOU KNOW OF ANY PATHS/TRAILS CROSSING THE LAND? /
YES NO

8. HOW DO YOU GAIN ACCESS TO THE LAND? (do you walk, cycle, drive, where do you park?)

‘\.\:"g Lb\/ D C. r\/C LE

9. DO YOU KNOW THE NAME CF THE OWNER/OCCUPIER? (please state)

10.HAS THE OWNER/OCCUPIER EVER SEEN YOU ON THE LAND? IF SO, WHEN WAS THIS AND
WHAT DID THEY SAY? :

11.DID YOU EVER SEEK PERMISSION FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES ON THE LAND? IF YES, FROM

WHOM, WHEN, AND FOR WHAT? \jl
N

Page 72



12.DID ANYONE EVER GIVE YOU PERMISSION TO GO ONTO THE LAND?

YES NC z/

18.F YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

14.HAVE YOU EVER BEEN PREVENTED FROM USING THE LAND? YES _ _ NO _

15.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

16.HAVE YOU EVER SEEN A NOTICE, FENCING, OR OTHER MEANS USED TO DISCOURAGE OR

PREVENT PEOPLE FROM USING THE LAND? PLEASE PROVIDE DATES AND THE WORDING OF
ANY NOTICES, AND MARK THE POSITION OF NOTICES ON MAP A WITH THE LETTER "N

e L D —_— Y -

FEvcomy  DRITWEES [x-& STe R WA VoD Wedplaw'd
' t

: ; ] (2

A e CTHEY  Tlacd

W AWFUL SPORTS AND PASTIMES 2

THESE ARE ALL THE THINGS YOU USE THE LAND FOR

17. WHAT ACTIVITIES OR PASTIMES DID YOU EVER / DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR?

(please list as many as you like, and continue on a separatc sheet if you need Lo)

T

o N 3 FE— N . - PR ! ’ L o '
}\J A U N O S Y| il (.r,~ 2ar D LD Py LAare l!mﬁ(]
{ 7 L

| B Lo o - - R
Vo ACh gy il oot LL,’ ‘ C yC L,
‘ r7 ! ’

18.DOES YOUR FAMILY USE THE LAND OR HAVE THEY DONE SO IN THE PAST? (please list any
activities or pastimes that you know of, and continue on a separate sheet if you need to - give as much detail as you
like)

AS NQovh

Page 73



19.DID YOU EVER SEE OTHER PEOPLE USING THE LAND? WERE THEY FROM THE LOCALITY OR
NEIGHBOURHQOD?

Ao A N ; ()* i
/L,sj U5l L/ Aocal Tee|ta

20.DO YOU KNOW OF ANY COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES THAT TAKE PLACE OR HAVE TAKEN PLACE
ON THE LAND? (please 1ist them and say when and for whal time period they take/took place)

21.D0O YOU PARTICIPATE OR HAVE YOU PARTICIPATED N ANY OF THEM?
YES NO

22.DO ANY ORGANISATIONS USE THE LAND FOR ANY SPORT OR PASTIME? (please list them)

23.D0O ANY SEASONAL ACTIVITIES TAKE PLACE ON THE LAND? (please list them)

24.PLEASE TICK ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES THAT YOU HAVE SEEN TAKING PLACE ON
THE LAND:

DOG WALKING
[FIWALKING

[ZIPEN BULDING
[APHOTOGRAPHY
LABRAWING OR PAINTING
Eﬁimcs

CIKITE FLYING
[CIPOND/STREAM DIPPING FOR CREATURES
CIBONFIRE PARTIES
[(AHORSE RIDING
[JSEED/CONKER COLLECTING
[ZIPEOPLE ON LUNCH BREAKS

[ZIEIRD WATCHING

[IBICYCLE RIDING

LACHILDREN PLAYING
[FMILDLIFE SPOTTING
[IFooTRALL

[ABERRY PICKING

[ ITEAM GAMES
[CJCOMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS
[ATREE CLIMBING
CIMEDITATION/CONTEMPLATION
LIGROUP ACTIVITIES
LIOTHER (please state)

Page 74



20 vEARS OF UsE 2

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION OVER THE LAST
20 YEARS

26.DO YOU REMEMBER DURING WHICH YEARS YOU USED THE LAND? AND HOW OFTEN?

FrROM:__ ]9 6O 10: 201D

[IoAlLy %EQUENTLY CILESS FREQUENTLY BUT STILL OFTEN [ JOCCASIONALLY
LIOTHER (please state) -

‘W b,

MusE CONTINUING AT THE DATE OF APPLICATION U2

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION RIGHT UP TO
THE DATE OF APPLICATION

26.DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR ANY RECREATIONAL PURPOSES?
Yes 7 NO

27.FROM WHAT POINT/S HAVE YOU ACCESSED THE LAND? PLEASE MARK IT ON MAP A WITH A
DIRECTIONAL ARROW AT THE PLACE OF ENTRY >

28.18 THE LAND ENCLOSED? HAVE THERE EVER BEEN ANY GATES OR STYLES? DO THEY STILL
EXIST? IF YES, PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION ON MAP A WITH A '@ OR 'S' (‘enclosed' meaning

surrounded by fences, walls, or other barriers?)

M.oTHER EVIDENCE

29.D0 YOU HAVE ANY PHOTOGRAPHS OR ANY OTHER EVIDENCE OF THE RECREATIONAL USE
OF THE LAND BY LOCAL RESIDENTS? YES NO

30. ARE YOU WILLING TO LEND THEM TOC US AS PART OF THIS CLAIM?
YES __ NO

31.ARE YOU WILLING TO GIVE ORAL EVIDENCE ABOUT YOUR USE OF THE LAND, AT A PUBLIC
ENQUIRY? YES ¥ NO

Page 75



WegraremenT W

| HAVE CARRIED ON THE ACTIVITIES REFERRED TO IN THIS QUESTIONNAIRE WITHOUT
ANYBODY TRYING TO STOP ME AND | BELIEVE THE ACTIVITY SHOULD BE
TREATED AS HAVING A LAWFUL ORIGIN

| UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE FORM WILL BE USED IN RELATION TO THE
APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE GREEN STATUS AND MAY BECOME PUBLIC KNOWLEDGE.

[ AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO DISCLOSE THIS FORM TO ANYONE REASONABLY
REQUIRING ACCESS TO THIS APPLICATION.

| ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE MAY BE PRESENTED AT A NON-STATUTORY
INQUIRY AND | AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO USE THIS FORM FOR THAT PURPOSE.

| (ERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THE INFORMATION |
HAVE GIVEN IN THIS STATEMENT 1S TRUE.

ey . . | i
SIGNED /Z//g/uh -,);::/.,/ DATED H -] - 13

IF YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR WOULD LIKE TO MAKE ANY OTHER
COMMENTS, PLEASE DO SO ON A SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH IT TG THIS FORM.

IF YOU ARE AWARE OF ANY OTHER RESIDENT WHG USES THE LAND IN THIS WAY WHO MAY
WANT TO CONTRIBUTE, PLEASE WRITE THEIR NAME AND ADDRESS ON THE BAK OF THIS
FORM. ALTERNATIVELY, PLEASE ASK THEM TO CONTACT THE COWLEY RESIDENTS ACTION
GROUP ON 07969249483, FILL IN QUR ONLINE FORM AT www.cowleyrag.com/contact-us/ OR EMAIL
US AT info@cowleyrag.com

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TO:
.fS | ] Cl LENLOGOD CRESLQ\}‘I—’
CanrPemow .0,
SuerfiEed
S35 MU

Page 76



e

G0 U537 5O penEsal
- I T <

.

2TNG0 L

Lt

gepL

6z

(please sign here if you agree that the blue outline represents the area being cliimed as a village green)

i

i

/ i -
SIGNED M e rosen/
N

Please marl the map with an => at the point/s where you access the land.
Please mark the map with 'N' at the point where you saw any notices
Please mark the map with ‘G or 'S' at the point where any gate ov style cxists.

Page 77



Page 78



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF THE
NEW REGISTRATION OF A v fui iptiyy

COMMONS ACT 2000

NAME: p)
TJouni  DRGCor

ADDRESS:

24 (eenioncon CrEscEnT,
CrrpPmTowon  SHCFRIEID
POSTCODE __SAS  |MA TELEPHONE NUMBER: (yifle 2Ll K (G

»
% THE a.AIMED LAND Y2
ON THIS FORM ‘THE LAND' MEANS THE LLAND WE ARE CLAIMING FOR OUR VILLAGE GREEN. IT IS MARKED ON
THE ATTACHED MAP A

1. YOUR ADDRESS WHEN YOU USED THE LAND (if different from above)

2. HAVE YOU SIGNED THE REVERSE OF MAP A TO CONFIRM THAT IT SHOWS THE LAND BEING
QAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN? YES NO .

(if not, please consider doing so, so that there can be no misteking the land being claimed)
3. BY WHAT NAME, IF ANY, IS THE LAND MARKED ON MAP A KNOWN?
Sy WooD
4, HAS THE LAND BEEN KNOWN TO YOU BY ANY OTHER NAME?
Fra Weed .

4. OCALITY / NEIGHBOURHOCD WITHIN A LOCALITY

THERE IS A MAP ATTACHED SHOWING THE LOCALITY OR NEIGHBOURHOOD THAT PEOPLE WHO USE THE
LAND MAY COME FROM - MAP B

5. PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION OF WHERE YOU LIVE ON MAP B WITH AM X. HAVE YOU
MARKED THE MAP? YES ONo

Page 79



8. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS CLAIM, A NEIGHBOURHOOD OR 'LOCALITY" IS DEFINED BY THE

RECOGNISABLE FACLITIES AVAILABLE TO LOCAL RESIDENTS. PLEASE TICK ANY FACILITIES
THAT ARE AVAILABLE IN YOUR NEIGHBOURHOOD/LOCALITY:

ﬁLomL SHOPS [IsporTs FaCITY

E]ﬁ:onon's SURGERY EE/CHURCH OR PLACE OF WORSHIP
[ JcoMMUNITY CENTRE ﬁscom HUT

ﬁCATCHMENT AREA FOR LOCAL SCHOOL CleommuniTy AcTiviTiES

[]a cENTRAL FEATURE Q{CHILDREN'S PLAYGROUND
ﬁisuGHaounHooo WATCH m/RESIDENT'S ASSOCATION
CJareA POLICEMAN LJOTHER (please state)

&4 AND USED 'AS OF RIGHT' WITHOUT PERMISSION, SECRECY, OR FORCE ‘B

USING LAND ‘A8 OF RIGHT" MEANS THAT YOU NEVER ASKED PERMISSION, AND THAT YOU NEVER DID 8O
SECRETLY OR BY FORCE.

7. DO YOU KNOW OF ANY PATHS/TRAILS CROSSING THE LAND? /

YES NO
B. HOW DO YOU GAIN ACCESS TO THE LAND? (do you walk, cycle, drive, where do you park?)
WAL K
9. DO YOU KNOW THE NAME OF THE OWNER/OCCUPIER? (please state)

NoO |

10. HAS THE OWNER/OCCUPIER EVER SEEN YOU ON THE LAND? IF SO, WHEN WAS THIS AND
WHAT DID THEY SAY?

ro

11.DID YOU EVER SEEK PERMISSION FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES ON THE LAND? IF YES, FROM
WHOM, WHEN, AND FOR WHAT? '\)
0

~

Page 80



12.DID ANYONE EVER GIVE YOU PERMISSION TO GO ONTO THE LAND?
YES NO \/

13.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

14.HAVE YOU EVER BEEN PREVENTED FROM USING THE LAND? YES NO /

16.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

18.HAVE YOU EVER SEEN A NOTIKE, FENCING, OR OTHER MEANS USED TO DISCOURAGE OR

PREVENT PEOPLE FROM USING THE LAND? PLEASE PROVIDE DATES AND THE WORDING OF
ANY NOTICES, AND MARK THE POSITION OF NOTICES ON MAP A WITH THE LETTER 'N'.

No

Prenind Ceneep

4 AWFUL SPORTS AND PASTIMES S

THESE ARE ALL THE THINGS YOU USE THE LAND FOR

17. WHAT ACTIVITIES OR PASTIMES DID YOU EVER / DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR?

(please list as many as you like, and continue on a separate sheet if you need {0}

ABL_M&%M Bien _[arertmle WD iiee

Pemret + Qo

18.DOES YOUR FAMILY USE THE LAND OR HAVE THEY DONE SO IN THE PAST? (please list any
activities or pastimes that you know of, and continue on a separate sheet if you need to - give as much detail as you

like)
Bie RupinigDPEW Headnly  Hipe + Seacd TRACK M o —

WHew !mqs mer Nu.“ Toxe My (,{prwwmmaa,‘-wr—
| ALS0 —THok A CGeridRen.

Page 81



18.DID YOU EVER SEE OTHER PEOPLE USING THE LAND? WERE THEY FROM THE LOCALITY OR
NEIGHBOURHOOD?

20.D0 YOU KNOW OF ANY COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES THAT TAKE PLACE OR HAVE TAKEN PLACE
ON THE LAND? (please list them and say when and for what time period they take/took place)

CuRs 3SC's

21.DO YOU PARTICIPATE OR HAVE YOU PARTICIPATED IN ANY OF THEM?
YES _UL NO

22,00 ANY ORGANISATIONS USE THE LAND FOR ANY SPORT OR PASTIME? (please list them)

Bgﬂg“j,_& + Roufdirdc CLUBS.

23.DO ANY SEASONAL ACTIVITIES TAKE PLACE ON THE LAND? (please it them)
C GamreRad g _BERRIES + BRD LereHie  (onken Pickn,

24 PLEASE TICK ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES THAT YOU HAVE SEEN TAKING PLACE ON

THE LAND:
0G WALKING E(mo WATCHING
WALKING ICYQLE RIDING
DEN BUILDING J HILDREN PLAYING
[CIPHOTOGRAPHY WILDLIFE SPOTTING
[ IDRAWING OR PAINTING rooTtsAlL
LricNics E{BERRY PICKING
LIKITE FLYING [ITEAM GAMES
IN PHST m);OND/STREAM DIPPING FOR CREATURES LIcOMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS
[ IBONFIRE PARTIES lZ]/c REE CLIMBING
ZIHORSE RIDING {Zf;EDITATION/CONTEMPLATION
E(:EED/CONKER COLLECTING LJGrouP ACTIVITIES
PEOPLE ON LUNCH BREAKS CJOTHER (please state)



W00 YEARS OF use i

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION OVER THE LAST
20 YEARS

26.DO YOU REMEMBER DURING WHICH YEARS YOU USED THE LAND? AND HOW OFTEN?
FROM: iQ 55 100 PRESEWT

CIpALY ﬂ-‘neousmw [ClLESS FREQUENTLY BUT STILL OFTEN  [JOCCASIONALLY
[ JOTHER (pleasc state)

#4SE CONTINUING AT THE DATE OF APPLICATION S8

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION RIGHT UP TO
THE DATE OF APPLICATION

26.D0 YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR ANY RECREATIONAL PURP??S?
YES

NO

27 .FROM WHAT POINT/S HAVE YOU ACCESSED THE LAND? PLEASE MARK IT ON MAP A WITH A
DIRECTIONAL ARROW AT THE PLACE OF ENTRY -

28.1S THE LAND ENCLOSED? HAVE THERE EVER BEEN ANY GATES OR STYLES? DO THEY STILL
EXIST? IF YES, PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION ON MAP A WITH A 'G' OR 'S’ (‘enclosed’ meaning

surrounded by fences, walls, or other barriers?)

Roempuit  Fedced. (erevosts Bor Lo GRTES.

b oTHER EVIDENCE Y

29.D0 YOU HAVE ANY PHOTOGRAPHS OR ANY OTHER EVIDENCE OF THE RECREATIONAL SE
OF THE LAND BY LOCAL RESIDENTS? YES NO

30. ARE YOU WILLING TO LEND THEM TO US AS PART OF THIS QLAIM?
YES NO

31. ARE YOU WILLING TO GIVE ORAL EVIDENCE ABOUT YOUR USE OF THE LAND, AT A P BLIC
ENQUIRY? YES _ NO v~

Page 83



% oTaTEMENT 2

| HAVE CARREED ON THE ACTIVITIES REFERRED TO IN THIS QUESTIONNAIRE WITHOUT
ANYBODY TRYING TO STOP ME AND | BELIEVE THE ACTIVITY SHOULD BE
TREATED AS HAVING A LAWFUL ORIGIN

| UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE FORM WILL BE USED IN RELATION TO THE
APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE GREEN STATUS AND MAY BECOME PUBLIC KNOWLEDGE.

| AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO DISCLOSE TH!S FORM TO ANYONE REASONABLY
REQUIRING ACCESS TO THIS APPLICATION.

| ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE MAY BE PRESENTED AT A NON-STATUTORY
INQUIRY AND | AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO USE THIS FORM FOR THAT PURPOSE.

| CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THE INFORMATION |
HAVE GIVEN IN THIS STATEMENT IS TRUE.

snen@ . opaED 5 . 1D.
™~

IF YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR WOULD LIKE TO MAKE ANY OTHER
COMMENTS, PLEASE DO SO ON A SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH IT TO THIS FORM.

IF YOU ARE AWARE OF ANY OTHER RESIDENT WHO USES THE LAND IN THIS WAY WHO MAY
WANT TO CONTRIBUTE, PLEASE WRITE THEIR NAME AND ADDRESS ON THE BACK OF THIS

FORM. ALTERNATIVELY, PLEASE ASK THEM TO CONTACT THE COWLEY RESIDENTS ACTION
GROUP ON 07969249483. FILL IN OUR ONLINE FORM AT www.cowleyrag.com/contact-us/ OR EMAIL
US AT info@cowleyrag.com

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TO:

3l, Grevwoep  CrescewT,
Cemn P TOWON,
SuerriEend

S35 MU

Page 84



TR | 406120060 BRI SO panesE sy

1H

=1
]

~

Please mark the map with an = at the point/s where you access the land.
Please mark the map with N' at the point where you saw any notices
Please mark the map with 'G' or 'S* at the point where any gate or style exists.

Page 85



S Wood T

Shafts %
{dis)

) mnh.._..rmn -
MWorks - I

. " Air Shaky ; . ;
T, ide) - : |

¥ Hesley Hali o
A Earr
: arm )
Nmaﬁ
Primro

H
. N - ’ . } L ! e M
\f::.m._..mz Quarry m._“_m: \\% . - .mn les Lane

(disused)
Y

\

, N

X ‘
et Hariwell

Jumble Hole .~ Grange Lane
Piantation L Farm

- Rarnssoreh SR
- Farm .
¥ Ther - . . ‘Gallery
: ¢ A\ + 7 .o Sarin © LBt
i TN\ b ‘ . -un Spring % .Bottom .
S I8 ErrlSerista) Coa Wood . -

is map with ‘X'

jon of your home on th

I the locat

arl

Please m

Page 86



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF THE
NEW REGISTRATION OF A VIl1A% SRR

COMMONS ACT 2000

nvEs (A & DN Je

P 2 - D

U
AL ELD
posT copE S35 {54 TELEPHONE NUMBER: & Lt L 26, G BBy S

#erHE @ AMED LAND
ON THIS FORM ‘THE LAND' MEANS THE LAND WE ARE CLAIMING FOR QUR VILLAGE GREEN. IT IS MARKED ON
THE ATTACHED MAP A

1. YOUR ADDHES%WHEN YOU USED THE LAND (lf'dlffelem from above}
(o Ty Db ()ug LJL_J,;,_’L_L;\/ ﬁ) Ho (’(L \/(:_b; il /
B
( amteidetar NS

2. HAVE YOU SIGNED THE REVERSE OF MAP A TO CONFIRM THAT IT SHOWS THE LAND BEING
CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN? YES NO

{if not, ptease consider doing so, so that there can be no mistaking the land being claimed)

3. BY WHAT NAME, IF ANY, IS THE LAND MARKED ON MAP A KNOWN?

4, HAS THE LAND BEEN KNOWN TO YOU BY ANY OTHER NAME?
FAL Weo o

4L 6CALITY / NEIGHBOURHOOD WITHIN A LOCALITY

THERE IS A MAP ATTACHED SHOWING THE LOCALITY OR NEIGHBOURHOOD THAT PEQPLE WHO USE THE
LAND MAY COME FROM - MAP B

5. PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION OF WHERE YOU LIVE ON MAP B WITH AN X. HAVE YOU
MARKED THE MAP? YES o NO B

Page 87



6. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS CLAIM, A NEIGHBOURHOOD OR 'LOCALITY' IS DEFINED BY THE

RECOGNISABLE FACLITIES AVAILABLE TO LOCAL RESIDENTS. PLEASE TICK ANY FACLITIES
THAT ARE AVALABLE IN YOUR NEIGHBOURHOOD/LOCALITY:

IQ{LOCAL GHOPS [1sPORTS FAGILITY

Eﬁocron's SURGERY EﬁCHURCH OR PLACE OF WORSHIP
[CJcommunITY GENTRE Qﬁscom HUT

E5CAT04MENT AREA FOR LOCAL SCHOOL ClcoMmuniTy ACTIVITIES

[TA CENTRAL FEATURE WicHLDREN'S PLAYEROUND
ﬁnzleuaounuooo WATCH Qfaasmmrs ASSOCIATION
[CIAREA POLICEMAN [JoTHER (please state)

#4 AND USED 'AS OF RIGHT' WITHOUT PERMISSION, SECRECY, OR FORCE &

USING LAND 'AS OF RIGHT' MEANS THAT YOU NEVER ASKED PERMISSION, AND THAT YOU NEVER DID SO
SECRETLY OR BY FORCE.

7. DO YOU KNOW OF ANY PATHS/TRAILS CROSSING THE LAND? 4

YES v NO
8. HOW DO YOU GAIN ACCESS TO THE LAND? (do you walk, cycle, drive, where do you park?)
\;\J A

8. DO YOU KNOW THE NAME OF THE OWNER/OCCUPIER? (please state) O

10.HAS THE OWNER/OCCUPIER EVER SEEN YOU ON THE LAND? IF SO, WHEN WAS THIS AND
WHAT DID THEY SAY?

0]

11.DID YOU EVER SEEK PERMISSION FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES ON THE LAND? IF YES, FROM
WHOM, WHEN, AND FOR WHAT? ,\J
jaisY

Page 88



12.DID ANYONE EVER GIVE YOU PERMISSION TO GO ONTO THE LAND?

YES NO /

13.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

14.HAVE YOU EVER BEEN PREVENTED FROM USING THE LAND? YES NO \/

16.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

18.HAVE YOU EVER SEEN A NOTICE, FENCING, OR OTHER MEANS USED TO DISCOURAGE OR

PREVENT PEOPLE FROM USING THE LAND? PLEASE PROVIDE DATES AND THE WORDING OF
ANY NOTICES, AND MARK THE POSITION OF NOTICES ON MAP A WITH THE LETTER ‘N".

No

# AwrFuL sPORTS AND PASTIMES

THESE ARE ALL THE THINGS YOU USE THE LAND FOR

17. WHAT ACTIVITIES OR PASTIMES DID YOU EVER / DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE MHD FOR?
(please list as mapy as you Jikey and contmue a sepgrate sheay if you need to)
\,:)n.f\t, \poj & ib \C_H.'A)C

18.DOES YOUR FAMILY USE THE LAND OR HAVE THEY DONE SO IN THE PAST? (please list any

activities or pastimes that you know of, and continue on a separate sheet if you need to - give as much detail as you

e Q’)(’"‘TC_‘Q lc>0\/ Cia DR c.J:D\) L«} \%\JQT_'
gl-/ko& \,\\\v(ar\"( -1 CQ_):_.D SES (731@&&) Uju_i} ‘//l/x.lll/‘/‘l—&)

/Q.f::l-.g \/\\H_D Lol 28, C. N CiAT Q lL_A/L_L-@/‘tC’_v/?
/(’/\D VQL'-—-S = TC \ S_:-;v(oc_J /rl-’\cr\i\ quuH'_(t-‘H:_

P D 1&3 (A/\?}‘ QLH,(Z»{’_L_ &L__UJC\ %pou__t_p
N &\_(go C.a\gt_ cﬁ}:ﬂp@b "L‘(I_J-l

Page Q%AQ P Ay Tiinr 8)




18.DID YOU EVER SEE OTHER PEOPLE USING THE LAND? WERE THEY FROM THE LOCALITY OR
NEIGHBOURHOOD?

20.DO YOU KNOW OF ANY COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES THAT TAKE PLACE OR HAVE TAKEN PLACE
ON THE LAND? (please fist them and say when and for what time period they take/tcok place)

'\Ao_u_( ST AT oY 1:7\(2.1:( So“

21.D0 YOU PARTICIPATE OR HAVE YOU PARTICIPATED IN ANY OF THEM?
YES " NO

22.D0 ANY ORGANISATIONS USE THE LAND FOR ANY SPORT OR PASTIME? (please list them)

23.D0C ANY SEASONAL ACTIVITIES TAKE PLACE ON THE LAND? (please list them)

C CGamer Dl TulQie

24.PLEASE TICK ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES THAT YOU HAVE SEEN TAKING PLACE ON

THE LAND:
gy/de WALKING 12\343 WATCHING
A

@y LKING [IBigYcLE RIDING

DEN BUILDING HILDREN PLAYING

ClpHoTOGRAPHY CIWILDUFE SPOTTING

CIDRAWING OR PAINTING Szzforaml

Clricvics ERRY PICKING

CIKprE FLYING CITEAM GAMES
OND/STREAM DIPPING FOR CREATURES ClcOMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS

[ JBONFIRE PARTIES [ClTrRee cLimBiNG

[CJHERSE RIDING CIMEDITATION/CONTEMPLATION

IQS/OE;/CONKER COLLECTING CJeroup ACTIVITIES

LIPEOPLE ON LUNCH BREAKS LIOTHER (please state)



W00 YEARS OF Use:

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION OVER THE LAST
20 YEARS

26.DO YOU REMEMBER DURING WHICH YEARS YOU USED THE LAND? AND HOW OFTEN?
FROM._ 1L 5% 10, 2ol D

WYY [Béouenm_v CJLESS FREQUENTLY BUT STILL OFTEN [ JOCCASIONALLY
CloTHer (please state) )

24 jSE CONTINUING AT THE DATE OF APPLICATION S

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION RIGHT UP TO
THE DATE OF APPLICATION

26.DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR ANY RECREATIONAL PURPOSES?
YES NO

27.FROM WHAT POINT/S HAVE YOU ACCESSED THE LAND? PLEASE MARK IT ON MAP A WITH A
DIRECTIONAL ARROW AT THE PLACE OF ENTRY =

28.1S THE LAND ENCLOSED? HAVE THERE EVER BEEN ANY GATES OR STYLES? DO THEY STILL
EXIST? IF YES, PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION ON MAP A WITH A '@ OR 'S’ (enclosed' meaning

surrounded by fences, walls, or other barriers?)

¥ oTHER EVIDENCE
29.D0 YOU HAVE ANY PHOTOGRAPHS QR ANY OTHER EVIDENCE OF THE RECREATIONAL USE
OF THE LAND BY LOCAL RESIDENTS? YES NO
30. ARE YOU WILLING TO LEND THEM TO US AS PART OF THIS QLAIM? /
YES No V.

31. ARE YOU WILLING TO GIVE ORAL EVIDENCE ABOUT YOUR USE OliyE’LAND, AT A PUBLIC
ENQUIRY? YES NO

Page 91



M oratement E

| HAVE CARREED ON THE ACTIVITIES REFERRED TO IN THIS QUESTIONNAIRE WITHOUT
ANYBODY TRYING TO STOP ME AND | BELIEVE THE ACTIVITY SHOULD BE
TREATED AS HAVING A LAWFUL ORIGIN

{ UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE FORM WILL BE USED IN RELATION TO THE
APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE GREEN STATUS AND MAY BECOME PUBLIC KNOWLEDGE.

| AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO DISCLOSE THIS FORM TO ANYONE REASONABLY
REQUIRING ACCESS TO THIS APPLICATION.

| ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE MAY BE PRESENTED AT A NON-STATUTORY
INQUIRY AND | AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO USE THIS FORM FOR THAT PURPOSE.

| CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THE INFORMATION |
HAVE GIVEN IN THIS STATEMENT IS TRUE.

J/,Afﬁif* DATED (- (- 1%

SIGNED

IF YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR WOULD LIKE TO MAKE ANY OTHER
COMMENTS, PLEASE DO SO ON A SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH IT TO THIS FORM.

IF YOU ARE AWARE OF ANY OTHER RESIDENT WHO USES THE LAND IN THIS WAY WHO MAY
WANT TO CONTRIBUTE, PLEASE WRITE THEIR NAME AND ADDRESS ON THE BACK OF THIS
FORM. ALTERNATIVELY, PLEASE ASK THEM TO CONTACT THE COWLEY RESIDENTS ACTION
GROUP ON 07969249483, FILL IN OUR ONLINE FORM AT www.cowleyrag.com/contact-us/ OR EMAIL
US AT info@cowleyrag.com

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TO:

3 | : QLEN wWooed CREsCEﬂT’
CranPerTown,

Saereierd .
535 MU

Page 92



s

51
B
=
5
o

L
E]

(please sign here if you agree that ihe blue outline represents the area being claimed as a village green)
b .,/"
- i
e 4
Vet N
U O/’f - s

;

SIGNED

Please mark the map with an - at the point/s where you access the land.
Please mark the map with 'N' at the point where you saw any notices
Please mark the map with 'G' or 'S' al the point where any gate or style ¢xists.

Page 93



Page 94



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF THE
NEW REGISTRATION OF A ¥il 1 Al iy

COMMONS ACT 2000

NAME: / AN NEWTON — Sr7/ 7 H

ADDRESS: S:Z , (’\ L-_} [/V;L E. s/ p {ﬂ\/ l;'/L:.
C /A EE L TOLN

al

— ~ ] 2 ;.
POST CODE ? > / 'gMELEF’HONE NUmBeER: (/7 / g2 /’é S¢ //

H2THE A AIMED LAND 2
ON THIS FORM "THE LAND' MEANS THE LAND WE ARE CLAIMING FOR OUR VILLAGE GREEN. IT IS MARKED ON
THE ATTACHED MAP A

1. YOUR ADDRESS WHEN YOU USED THE LAND (if different from above)

2. HAVE YOU SIGNED THE REVERSE OF MAP A TO CONFIRM THAT IT SHOWS THE LAND BEING
CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN? YES v NO

(if not, please consider doing so, so that there can be no mistaking the land being claimed)
3. BY WHAT NAME, IF ANY, IS THE LAND MARKED ON MAP A KNOWN?
SMOTHN.  W.OOD
4, HAS THE LAND BEEN KNOWN TO YOU BY ANY OTHER NAME?

444 6CALITY / NEIGHBOURHOOD WITHIN A LOCALITY -

THERE IS A MAP ATTACHED SHOWING THE LOCALITY OR NEIGHBOURHOOD THAT PEOPLE WHO USE THE
LAND MAY COME FROM - MAP B

5. PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION OF WHERE YOU LIVE ON MAP B WITH AN X. HAVE YOU
MARKED THE MAP? ves V. NO

Page 95



6. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS OLAIM, A NEIGHBOURHOOD OR 'LOCALITY' IS DEFINED BY THE

RECOGNISABLE FACILITIES AVAILABLE TO LOCAL RESIDENTS. PLEASE TICK ANY FAQLITIES
THAT ARE AVAILABLE IN YOUR NEIGHBOURHOOD/LOCALITY:

Eﬁocm_ SHOPS [lsporTs FaciLITY

Iﬂéoaon's SURGERY EéHURCH OR PLACE OF WORSHIP
[CJcoMMUNITY CENTRE E(SCOUT HUT

ACATCHMENT AREA FOR LOCAL SCHOOL LlcommuniTy acTiviTIES

[JA CENTRAL FEATURE [CHILDREN'S PLAYGROUND
EﬁEieHBouaHooo WATCH [ARESIDENT'S ASSOCIATION
DAREA POLICEMAN DOTHER (please state)

#9 AND USED 'AS OF RIGHT" WITHOUT PERMISSION, SECRECY, OR FoRE ¥

USING LAND 'AS OF RIGHT' MEANS THAT YCU NEVER ASKED PERMISSION, AND THAT YOU NEVER DID SO
SECRETLY OR BY FORCE.

7. DO YOU KNOW OF ANY PATHS/TRAILS CROSSING THE LAND? :
YES \/ NO
8. HOW DO YOU GAIN ACCESS TO THE LAND? (do you waik, cycle, drive, where do you park?)
9. DO YOU KNOW THE NAME OF THE OWNERI;)CCUPIER? (please state)
A0

10. HAS THE OWNER/OCCUPIER EVER SEEN YOU ON THE LAND? [F SO, WHEN WAS THIS AND
WHAT DID THEY SAY? /\/
O

11.DID YOU EVER SEEK PERMISSION FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES ON THE LAND? IF YES, FROM
WHOM, WHEN, AND FOR WHAT? /\/ O

Page 96



12.DID ANYONE EVER GIVE YOU PERMISSION TO GO ONTO THE LAND?

YES NO_/Vo

13.1F YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

14.HAVE YOU EVER BEEN PREVENTED FROM USING THE LAND? YES NO __ /Vo

15.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

18.HAVE YOU EVER SEEN A NOTICE, FENCING, OR OTHER MEANS USED TO DISCOURAGE OR
PREVENT PEOPLE FROM USING THE LAND? PLEASE PROVIDE DATES AND THE WORDING OF
ANY NOTICES, AND MARK THE POSITION OF NOTICES ON MAP A WITH THE LETTER 'N'.
p

€ AwFUL SPORTS AND PASTIMES S

THESE ARE ALL THE THINGS YOU USE THE LAND FOR

17. WHAT ACTIVITIES OR PASTIMES DID YOU EVER / DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR?
(please list as many as you like, and continue on a separate shegt if you need to)
wh ~ BN a7l

LK/N§ /

18.DOES YOUR FAMILY USE THE LAND OR HAVE THEY DONE SO IN THE PAST? (pleasc list any

activities or pastimes that you know of, and continue on a separate sheet if you need to - give as much detail as you

i Yeo e MOVED To TS AREN
N THE 980 AND MY FAMILY
HAVE  HAD RegylprR (vALKL ON
T ML Sy TO  PATE

Page 97



19.DID YOU EVER SEE QTHER PEOPLE USING THE LAND? WERE THEY FROM THE LOCALITY OR
NEIGHBOURHOOD?

/ HAVE SEEN NEIGHBsuRS T HeE

20.D0 YOU KNOW OF ANY COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES THAT TAKE PLACE OR HAVE TAKEN PLACE
ON THE LAND? (please list them and say when and for what time period they take/took place)

21.DO YOU PARTICIPATE OR HAVE YOU PARHCIPATED IN ANY OF THEM?
YES NOC _

22.DO ANY ORGANISATIONS USE THE LAND FOR ANY SPORT OR PASTIME? (please list them)

24.PLEASE TICK ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES THAT YOU HAVE SEEN TAKING PLACE ON
THE LAND:

MboG WALKING RIBIRD WATCHING

[WWALKING [IBICYQE RIDING

[JDEN BUILDING IZICHILDREN PLAYING
PHOTOGRAPHY AWILDLIFE SPOTTING

CIDRAWING OR PAINTING CIFooTBALL

Mpicnics IBERRY PICKING

CIKITE FLYING (JTEAM GAMES

[CJPOND/STREAM DIPPING FOR CREATURES CICOMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS

[ IBONFIRE PARTIES TREE CLIMBING

[CHORSE RIDING CIMEDITATION/CONTEMPLATION

[ASEED/CONKER COLLECTING CleROUP ACTIVITIES

LIPEOPLE ON LUNCH BREAKS CIOTHER (please state)



$00 YEARS OF Useife

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION OVER THE LAST
20 YEARS

25, DO YOU REMEMBER DURING WHICH YEARS YOU USED THE LAND? AND HOW OFTEN?

FROM: /96’0’ TO: )ATE\/lZ-O/z)

CpALy [(UFREQUENTLY [JLESS FREQUENTLY BUT STILL OFTEN [JOCCASIONALLY
CloTHeR (please state) )

82USE CONTINUING AT THE DATE OF APPLICATION "

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION RIGHT UP TO
THE DATE OF APPLICATION

26.DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR ANY RECREATIONAL PURPOSES?
YES 7 NO

27.FROM WHAT POINT/S HAVE YOU ACCESSED THE LAND? PLEASE MARK IT ON MAP A WITH A
DIRECTIONAL ARROW AT THE PLACE OF ENTRY

28.18 THE LAND ENCLOSED? HAVE THERE EVER BEEN ANY GATES OR STYLES? DO THEY STiLL
EXIST? IF YES, PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION ON MAP A WITH A 'G' OR 'S' (enclosed' meaning

surrounded by fences, walls, or other barriers?)

THE LAND S Nor gNCLOSED

% o THER EVIDENGE B

29.D0 YOU HAVE ANY PHOTOGRAPHS OR ANY OTHER EVIDENCE OF THE RECREATIONAL US
OF THE LAND BY LOCAL RESIDENTS? YES NO

30. ARE YOU WILLING TO LEND THEM TO US AS PART OF THIS CLAIM?
YES __ _ NO

31. ARE YOU WILLING TO GIVE ORAL EVIDENCE ABOUT YOUR USE OF THE LAND, AT A PUBLIC
ENQUIRY? YES M NO

Page 99



e oraTEMENT 42

| HAVE CARRED ON THE ACTIVITIES REFERRED TO IN THIS QUESTIONNAIRE WITHOUT
ANYBODY TRYING TO STOP ME AND | BELIEVE THE ACTIVITY SHOULD BE
TREATED AS HAVING A LAWFUL ORIGIN

| UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE FORM WILL BE USED IN RELATION TO THE
APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE GREEN STATUS AND MAY BECOME PUBLIC KNOWLEDGE.

| AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO DISQ.OSE THIS FORM TO ANYONE REASONABLY
REQUIRING ACCESS TO THIS APPLICATION.

| ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE MAY BE PRESENTED AT A NON-STATUTORY
INQUIRY AND | AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO USE THIS FORM FOR THAT PURPOSE.

| CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THE INFORMATION |
HAVE GIVEN IN THIS STATEMENT IS TRUE.

SIGNED /ﬂwﬂ@fo}uﬂ# DATED 7////20/2

IF YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR WOULD LIKE TO MAKE ANY OTHER
COMMENTS, PLEASE DO SO ON A SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH [T TO THIS FORM.

IF YOU ARE AWARE OF ANY OTHER RESIDENT WHO USES THE LAND IN THIS WAY WHO MAY
WANT TO CONTRIBUTE, PLEASE WRITE THEIR NAME AND ADDRESS ON THE BACK OF THIS

FORM. ALTERNATIVELY, PLEASE ASK THEM TO CONTACT THE COWLEY RESIDENTS ACTION
GROUP ON 07969249483, Fitl. IN OUR ONLINE FORM AT www.cowleyrag.com/contact-us/ OR EMAIL

US AT info@cowleyrag.com
PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TO:
Al ’ Grenwood Crescedt
CanPTown,

Suerpiand .
S35 U

Page 100



{please sign here il you agree that the bluc outline represents the arca being claimed as a village green)

SIGNED .. /’ZL‘W /iﬂ, - 7[5/[/;

Please mark the map with an = i the point/s where you access the land.
Please mark the map with 'N' at the point where you saw any notices
Please mark the map with 'G’ or ‘S* at the point where any gate or style exists,

Page 101



Page 102



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF THE
NEW REGISTRATION OF A Vil 1 Atk dailbi

COMMONS ACT 2000

NAME: bs NS CLOESGp

APDRESS: (,, (- G LEM L)Y O\géié(f ErT 0 H«%V&qa W
LHEFE e F
posTCoDE_ = 25 1NN TELEPHONE NUMBER: @ 114 2l 7 (o 0y

HTHE Q AIMED LAND 4
ON THIS FORM 'THE LAND' MEANS THE LAND WE ARE CLAIMING FOR OUR VILLAGE GREEN, IT 15 MARKED ON
THE ATTACHED MAP A

1. YOUR ADDRESS WHEN YOU USED THE LAND (if different from above)

2. HAVE YOU SIGNED THE REVERSE OF MAP A TO CONFIRM THAT IT SHOWS THE LAND BEING
CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN? YES NO

(if not, please consider doing so, so that there can be no mistaking the land being claimed)
3. BY WHAT NAME, IF ANY, IS THE LAND MARKED ON MAP A KNOWN?
Sy e
4. HAS THE LAND BEEN KNOWN TG YOU BY ANY OTHER NAME?

Na .

A% OCALTY / NEIGHBOURHOOD WITHIN A LOCALITY

THERE IS A MAP ATTACHED SHOWING THE LOCALITY OR NEIGHBOURHOOD THAT PEOPLE WHO USE THE
LAND MAY COME FROM - MAP B

B. PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION OF WHERE YOU LIVE ON MAP B WITH AlY-X. HAVE YOU
MARKED THE MAP? YES NO B

Page 103



6. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS CLAIM, A NEIGHBOURHOOD OR ‘LOCALITY' IS DEFINED BY THE
RECOGNISABLE FACILITIES AVAILABLE TO LOCAL RESIDENTS. PLEASE TICK ANY FACLITIES
THAI%?‘WAILABLE IN YOUR NEIGHBOURHOOD/LOCALITY:

OCAL SHOPS [_lsPoRTs FACILITY
[IDOCTOR'S SURGERY “ICHURCH OR PLACE OF WORSHIP
[ JcoMMUNITY CENTRE Hscout HUT

BC/ATCHMENT AREA FOR LOCAL SCHOOL CleommuniTy AcTiviTiES

DA CENTRAL FEATURE CHILDREN'S PLAYGROUND
NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH RESIDENT'S ASSOCIATION
[JAREA POLICEMAN LoTHer (please state)

#%4_AND USED 'AS OF RIGHT' WITHOUT PERMISSION, SECRECY, OR FORCE"&?*’

USING LAND 'AS OF RIGHT' MEANS THAT YOU NEVER ASKED PERMISSION, AND THAT YOU NEVER DID SO
SECRETLY OR BY FORCE.

7. DO YOU KNOW OF ANY PATHS/TRAILS CROSSING THE LAND? .

-

YES T NO
8. HOW DO YOU GAIN ACCESS TO THE LAND? (do you walk, cycle, drive, where do you park?)

(AL .

9. DO YOU KNOW THE NAME OF THE OWNER/OCCUPIER? (please state)
1 7 . B}
S y H VLSS

10.HAS THE OWNER/OCCUPIER EVER SEEN YOU ON THE LAND? IF SO, WHEN WAS THIS AND
WHAT DID THEY SAY?
a .

11.DID YOU EVER SEEK PERMISSION FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES ON THE LAND? IF YES, FROM
WHOM, WHEN, AND FOR WHAT? {
Mo

Page 104



12.DID ANYONE EVER GIVE YOU PERMISSION TO GO ONTO THE LAND?
YES NO

13.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

14. HAVE YOU EVER BEEN PREVENTED FROM USING THE LAND? YES NO Y

15.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

18.HAVE YOU EVER SEEN A NOTICE, FENCING, OR OTHER MEANS USED TO DISCOURAGE OR

PREVENT PEOPLE FROM USING THE LAND? PLEASE PROVIDE DATES AND THE WORDING OF
ANY NOTICES, AND MARK THE POSITION OF NOTICES ON MAP A WITH THE LETTER ‘N,

{7\3\ Cr Sencs

M2 AWFUL SPORTS AND PASTIMES

THESE ARE AlL THE THINGS YOU USE THE LAND FOR

17. WHAT ACTIVITIES OR PASTIMES DID YOU EVER / DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR?

(please fist as many as you like, and continue on a separate sheet if you need (o)

eslh WAidne (668 BrRefCird W
N ﬁ)ﬁ,f,éé? NATC N G

18.DOES YOUR FAMILY USE THE LAND OR HAVE THEY DONE SO IN THE PAST? (please list any

activities or pastimes that you know of, and continue on a separate shect if you need to - give as much detail as you

" pay fhate ] HAVE v s Land ol
Z«/@L,L/‘/ﬁ‘G /H THE ({L}QV-

Page 105



19.DID YOU EVER SEE OTHER PEOPLE USING THE LAND? WERE THEY FROM THE LOCALITY OR
NEIGHBOURHOOD?
——

MES o fRem Tal hocaut y NEGH ol tiaod

20.DO YOU KNOW OF ANY COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES THAT TAKE PLACE CR HAVE TAKEN PLACE
ON THE LAND? (please list them and say when and for what time period they take/took place)

21.D0O YOU PARTICIPATE OR HAVE YOU PARTICIPATED IN ANY OF THEM?

YES __ No l/i

22.DO ANY ORGANISATIONS USE THE LAND FOR ANY SPORT OR PASTIME? (please list them)

uwm'Mﬁomf -

23.DO ANY SEASONAL ACTIVITIES TAKE PLACE ON THE LAND? (please list them)
Domt nowd

24, PLEASE TiCK ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES THAT YOU HAVE SEEN TAKING PLACE ON
THE LAND:

DOG WALKING
[WALKING
LIDEN BULDING
[FHOTOGRAPHY
[IDRAWING OR PAINTING
LIpiciics
[LIKITE FLYING
[CJPOND/STREAM DIPPING FOR CREATURES
[ JBONFIRE PARTIES
[CJHORSE RIDING
[HSEED/CONKER COLLECTING
LIPEOPLE ON LUNCH BREAKS

[F6IRD WATCHING

[ IBICYCLE RIDING
[JCHILDREN PLAYING
[FWILDLIFE SPOTTING
UFooTBALL

[JBERRY PICKING

LlTEAM GAMES
[JCOMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS
LITREE CLIMBING
CIMEDITATION/CONTEMPLATION
[Clgrour ACTIVITIES
CIOTHER (please state)

Page 106



W90 YEARS OF UsE &

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION OVER THE LAST
20 YEARS

25.D0 YOU REMEMBER DURING WHICH YEARS YOU USED THE LAND? AND HOW OFTEN?
FROM: /9 S5 To:  Zo/s

[paiLy CIFREQUENTLY [GHEss FREQUENTLY BUT STILL OFTEN  [lOCCASIONALLY
[JoTHER (please state)

HhusE CONTINUING AT THE DATE OF APPLICATION e

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION RIGHT UP TO
THE DATE OF APPLICATION

26.DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR ANY RECREATIONAL PURPOSES?
YES — NO

27.FROM WHAT POINT/S HAVE YOU ACCESSED THE LAND? PLEASE MARK IT ON MAP A WITH A
DIRECTIONAL ARROW AT THE PLACE OF ENTRY >

28.1S THE LAND ENCLOSED? HAVE THERE EVER BEEN ANY GATES OR STYLES? DO THEY STILL
EXIST? iF YES, PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION ON MAP A WITH A '@ OR 'S (‘enclosed’ meaning

surrounded by fences, walls, or other barriers?)

Nes

[

M2 0THER EVIDENGE &

29.DO YOU HAVE ANY PHOTOGRAPHS OR ANY OTHER EVIDENCE OF THE RECREATIONAL USE
OF THE LAND BY LOCAL RESIDENTS? YES NO

30. ARE YOU WILLING TO LEND THEM TO US AS PART OF THIS CLAIM?
YES NO_ T

31. ARE YOU WILLING TO GIVE ORAL EVIDENCE ABOUT YOUR USE OF THE LAND, AT A PUBLIC
ENQUIRY? YES NO

Page 107



WreTaTEMENT 2
| HAVE CARRIED ON THE ACTIVITIES REFERRED TO IN THIS QUESTIONNAIRE WITHOUT
ANYBODY TRYING TO STOP ME AND | BELIEVE THE ACTIVITY SHOULD BE
TREATED AS HAVING A LAWFUL ORIGIN

| UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE FORM WILL BE USED IN RELATION TO THE
APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE GREEN STATUS AND MAY BECOME PUBLIC KNOWLEDGE.

| AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO DISQ.OSE THIS FORM TO ANYONE REASONABLY
REQUIRING ACCESS TO THIS APPLICATION.

| ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE MAY BE PRESENTED AT A NON-STATUTORY
INQUIRY AND | AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO USE THIS FORM FOR THAT PURPOSE.

| CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THE INFORMATION |
HAVE GIVEN IN THIS STATEMENT IS TRUE.

SIGNED D .Gb%spl% DATED 1 11 %

IF YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR WOULD LIKE TO MAKE ANY OTHER
COMMENTS, PLEASE DO SO ON A SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH IT TO THIS FORM.

IF YOU ARE AWARE OF ANY OTHER RESIDENT WHO USES THE LAND IN THIS WAY WHO MAY
WANT TO CONTRIBUTE, PLEASE WRITE THEIR NAME AND ADDRESS ON THE BACK OF THIS

FORM. ALTERNATIVELY, PLEASE ASK THEM TO CONTACT THE COWLEY RESIDENTS ACTION
GROUP ON 07969249483, FILL. IN OUR ONLINE FORM AT www.cowleyrag.com/contact-us/ OR EMAIL

US AT info@cowleyrag.com

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TO:
Al , CILEM WWooD CRESCEMTJ
CMWQJQQQ
SunerruEed

535 Il

Page 108



a_s%fsﬂﬁu 7 1bukdony Gvo,

NV C? (o550

Please mark the mayp with an => at the point/s where you aceess the fand.
Please mark the map with 'N' at the point where you saw any nolices
Please mark the map with 'G' ot 'S' at the point where any gate or slyle exists.

Page 109



Page 110



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF THE
NEW REGISTRATION OF A iliAdl: @ikl

COMMONS ACT 2000

NAME:
KOI\} gL H;}F_?,D\./

ADDRESS: - -
25 Glenwood CresceNT

CHOPELTowt SHEEFIGLD
posTcobE 5 3% 1Yu TELEPHONE NUMBER: @ity 2 Lb 335%0

ATHE @ AIMED LAND
ON THIS FORM 'THE LAND® MEANS THE LAND WE ARE CLAIMING FOR OUR VILLAGE GREEN. IT IS MARKED ON
THE ATTACHED MAP A

1. YOUR ADDRESS WHEN YOU USED THE LAND (if different from above)

2. HAVE YOU SIGNED THE REVERSE OF MAP A TO CONFIRM THAT IT SHOWS THE LAND BEING
CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN? YES _ NO

(if not, please consider doing so, so that there can be no mistaking the land being claimed)

3. BY WHAT NAME, [F ANY, IS THE LAND MARKED ON MAP A KNOWN?

HesleY  wWeen.

4. HAS THE LAND BFEN KNOWN TO YOU BY ANY OTHER NAME?

4 OCALTY / NEIGHBOURHOOD WITHIN A LOCALITY

THERE IS A MAP ATTACHED SHOWING THE LOCALITY OR NEIGHBOURHOOD THAT PEOPLE WHO USE THE
LAND MAY COME FROM - MAP B

5. PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION OF WHERE YOU LIVE ON MAP B WITH AN X. HAVE YOU
MARKED THE MAP? YES NO

Page 111



8. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS CLAIM, A NEIGHROURHOOD OR 'LOCALITY' IS DEFINED BY THE

RECOGNISABLE FACILITIES AVAILABLE TO LOCAL RESIDENTS. PLEASE TICK ANY FAQLITIES
THAT ARE AVAILABLE IN YOUR NE!GHBOURHOOD/LOCALITY:

EiocaL sHors [IsporTs FACLITY
MpocTor's SURGERY [FICHURCH OR PLACE OF WORSHIP
Acommumry centre [MscouT HuT

[lcATCHMENT AREA FOR LOCAL ScHOOL [McomMuNITY ACTIVITIES

] CENTRAL FEATURE [ACHLDREN'S PLAYGROUND
m/NElGHBOURHOOD WATCH [ARESIDENT'S ASSOCATION
[JAREA POLICEMAN CJOTHER (please state)

% AND USED 'AS OF RIGHT* WITHOUT PERMISSION, SECRECY, OR FORGE ¥

USING LAND 'AS OF RIGHT' MEANS THAT YOU NEVER ASKED PERMISSION, AND THAT YOU NEVER DID SO
SECRETLY OR BY FORCE.

7. DO YOU KNOW OF ANY PATHS/TRAILS CROSSING THE LAND? j

YE NO
8. HOW DO YOU GAIN ACCESS TO THE LAND? (do you walk, cycle, d:ve, where doyou pack?)
. Wpl¥
9. DO YOU KNOW THE NAME OF THE OWNER/OCCUPIER? (please state)
Mg

10.HAS THE OWNER/OCCUPIER EVER SEEN YOU ON THE LAND? IF SO, WHEN WAS THIS AND
WHAT DID THEY SAY?
'o

11.DID YOU EVER SEEK PERMISSION FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES ON THE LAND? IF YES, FROM
WHOM, WHEN, AND FOR WHAT? {\f
%)

Page 112



12.DID ANYONE EVER GIVE YOU PERMISSION TO GO ONTO THE LAND?
YES NO /

13.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

14, HAVE YOU EVER BEEN PREVENTED FROM USING THE LAND? YES NO _ \/

16.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

16.HAVE YOU EVER SEEN A NOTICE, FENCNG, OR OTHER MEANS USED TO DISCOURAGE OR

PREVENT PEOPLE FROM USING THE LAND? PLEASE PROVIDE DATES AND THE WORDING OF
ANY NOTICES, AND MARK THE POSITION OF NOTICES ON MAP A WITH THE LETTER 'N.

Vo

&) AWFUL SPORTS AND PASTIMES 32

THESE ARE ALL THE THINGS YOU USE THE LAND FOR

17. WHAT ACTIVITIES OR PASTIMES DID YOU EVER / DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR?

{please list as many as you like, and continue on a separate sheet if you nced to)

WirLK S O NFTORE _WRTCHIVE

18.DOES YOUR FAMILY USE THE LAND OR HAVE THEY DONE SO IN THE PAST? (please list any

activities or pastimes that you know of, and continue on a separate sheet if you need to - give o5 much detail as you

like)
5 ons UssD To wWHEN 4 Boy

Page 113



19.DID YOU EVER SEE OTHER PEOPLE USING THE LAND? WERE THEY FROM THE LOCALITY OR
NEIGHBOURHOOD?

SeMe TiréG  awy Clom Locgl Ty

20.D0 YOU KNOW OF ANY COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES THAT TAKE PLACE OR HAVE TAKEN PLACE
ON THE LAND? (pleasc list them and say when and for what time period they take/took place)

21.DO YOU PARTICIPATE OR HAVE YOU PARTICIPATED IN ANY OF THEM?
YES No v/

22, DO ANY ORGANISATIONS USE THE LAND FOR ANY SPORT OR PASTIME? (please list them)

23.DO ANY SEASONAL ACTIVITIES TAKE PLACE ON THE LAND? (please list them)

24, PLEASE TICK ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES THAT YOU HAVE SEEN TAKING PLACE ON
THE LAND:

E(DOG WALKING IQéRD WATCHING

WALKING B/IBICYCLE RIDING
[CIbEN BUILDING [CJCHILDREN PLAYING
[IPHOTOGRAPHY RAWILDLIFE SPOTTING
[(IDRAWING OR PAINTING [TFooTBALL
LPicics E(BERRY PICKING
LIKITE FLYING ClTeEAM GAMES
[CIPOND/STREAM DIPPING FOR CREATURES ClcOMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS
[CIBONFIRE PARTIES CITREE AuiMBING
[ZIHORSE RIDING CIMEDITATION/CONTEMPLATION
[ZISEED/CONKER COLLECTING [ClGROUP ACTIVITIES
[_IPEOPLE ON LUNCH BREAKS CIOTHER (please state)

Page 114



#00 YEARS OF use

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION OVER THE LAST
20 YEARS

25.D0 YOU REMEMBER DURING WHICH YEARS YOU USED THE LAND? AND HOW OFTEN?

FROM: 1 9bb TO: Pnceen T DAY

YRS CIFREQUENTLY [JLESS FREQUENTLY BUT STILL OFTEN  [_JOCCASIONALLY
LJOTHER (please state) '

M2 USE CONTINUING AT THE DATE OF APPLICATION 3

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION RIGHT UP TO
THE DATE OF APPLICATION

26.00 YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR ANY RECREATIONAL PURPOSES?
YES ) NO

27.FROM WHAT POINT/S HAVE YOU ACCESSED THE LAND? PLEASE MARK IT ON MAP A WITH A
DIRECTIONAL ARROW AT THE PLACE OF ENTRY >

28.1S THE LAND ENCLOSED? HAVE THERE EVER BEEN ANY GATES OR STYLES? DO THEY STILL
EXIST? IF YES, PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION ON MAP A WITH A 'G' OR 'S' (‘enclosed’ meaning

surrounded by fences, walls, or other barriers?)

¥ oTHER EViDENGE 2

28.00 YOU HAVE ANY PHOTOGRAPHS OR ANY OTHER EVIDENCE OF THE RECREATIONAL USE
OF THE LAND BY LOCAL RESIDENTS? YES NO )

30. ARE YOU WILLING TO LEND THEM TO US AS PART OF THIS CLAIM?
YES ___ NO

31. ARE YOU WILLING TO GIVE ORAL EVIDENCE ABOUT YOUR USE OF THE LAND, AT A PUBLIC
ENQUIRY? YES __ _ NO___

Page 115



WosTaTEMENT Y2

| HAVE CARREED ON THE ACTIVITIES REFERRED TO IN THIS QUESTIONNAIRE WITHOUT
ANYBODY TRYING TO STOP ME AND | BELIEVE THE ACTIVITY SHOULD BE
TREATED AS HAVING A LAWFUL ORIGIN

! UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE FORM WILL BE USED IN RELATION TO THE
APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE GREEN STATUS AND MAY BECOME PUBLIC KNOWLEDGE.

| AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO DISQLOSE THIS FORM TO ANYONE REASONABLY
REQUIRING ACCESS TO THIS APPLICATION.

f ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE MAY BE PRESENTED AT A NON-STATUTORY
INQUIRY AND | AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO USE THIS FORM FOR THAT PURPOSE.

| CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THE INFORMATION |
HAVE GIVEN IN THIS STATEMENT IS TRUE.

| _ :
SIGNED @Aﬁ»wﬂi]f DATED__ 5~ - |l — |3.

IF YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR WOULD LIKE TO MAKE ANY OTHER
COMMENTS, PLEASE DO SO ON A SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH IT TO THIS FORM.

IF YOU ARE AWARE OF ANY OTHER RESIDENT WHOQ USES THE LAND IN THIS WAY WHO MAY
WANT TO CONTRIBUTE, PLEASE WRITE THEIR NAME AND ADDRESS ON THE BAK OF THIS
FORM. ALTERNATIVELY, PLEASE ASK THEM TO CONTACT THE COWLEY RESIDENTS ACTION
GROUP ON 07969249483, FILL IN OUR ONLINE FORM AT www.cowleyrag.com/contact-us/ OR EMAIL
US AT info@cowleyrag.com

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TO:
Al ’ QLE:J Wood (RescewdT,
CanPar oW rJ)

SneraiEnd
535 IYJ.

Page 116



B7, £80L 22U NGO/ £08170900L 20UB0T SO pEA

=)

i
1=

o Surddew

(please sign here if you agrec that the blue outline represents the aren being claimed as a village green)
g ‘P"

(. ( ,
SIGNED i rq

Please mark the map with an > at the point/s where you access the land.
Please mark the map with 'N' at the point where you saw any notices
Please mark the map witl 'G* or 'S* at the point where any gate or style exists.

Page 117



Page 118



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF THE
NEW REGISTRATION OF A wil i A it

COMMONS ACT 2000

NAME: L
// /7 é//c?(fﬂff\/d‘ar/
ADDRESS: .
39 Ll W oo CTCHNT
o y
POSTCODE & 35 1 /U TELEPHONE NUMBER:

W21HE @ AIMED LaND 4
ON THIS FORM "THE LAND' MEANS THE LAND WE ARE CLAIMING FOR OUR VILLAGE GREEN. IT IS MARKED ON
THE ATTACHED MAP A
I, YOUR ADDRESS WHEN YOU USED THE LAND (if different from above)
495 WeroSiforind e LCCLETFIeeD

2. HAVE YOU SIGNED THE REVERSE OF MAP A TO CONFIRM THAT IT SHOWS THE LAND BEING
CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN? YES NO

(if not, please consider doing so, so that there can be no mistaking the land being claimed)
3. BY WHAT NAME, IF ANY, IS THE LAND MARKED ON MAFP A KNOWN?
Sr1evrl Yoo

4. HAS THE LAND BEEN KNOWN TO YOU BY ANY OTHER NAME?

No

HL1.O0CALITY / NEIGHBOURHOOD WITHIN A LOCALITY A

THERE IS A MAP ATTACHED SHOWING THE LOCALITY OR NEIGHBOURHOOD THAT PEOPLE WHO USE THE
LAND MAY COME FROM - MAP B

5. PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION OF WHERE YOU LIVE ON MAP B WITH A}l X. HAVE YOU
MARKED THE MAP? YES NO

Page 119



L
.
w §

-

6. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS QLAIM, A NEIGHBOURHOOD OR 'LOCALITY' IS DEFINED BY THE

RECOGNISABLE FACILITIES AVAILABLE TO LOCAL RESIDENTS. PLEASE TICK ANY FACLITIES
THAT ARE AVAILABLE IN YOUR NEIGHBOURHOOD/LOCALITY:

[WocaL sHos [fsporTs FAGLITY

Ijnocron's SURGERY [CIcHURCH OR PLACE OF WORSHIP
ClcomMMUNITY CENTRE Olscourt Hur

EéATcHMENT AREA FOR LOCAL SGHOOL [VICOMMUNITY ACTIVITIES
I]A/CENTRAL FEATURE lﬂézwnm's PLAYGROUND

[ INEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH Il}ésmsnrs ASSOQATION
(AREA POLICEMAN CJOTHER (please state)

2 AND USED "AS OF RIGHT' WITHOUT PERMISSION, SECRECY, OR FORCE"?\@J”

USING LAND "AS OF RIGHT' MEANS THAT YOU NEVER ASKED PERMISSION, AND THAT YOU NEVER DID SO
SECRETLY OR BY FORCE.

7. DO YOU KNOW OF ANY PATHS/TRAILS CROSSING THE LAND?
YES \/ NO

B. HOW DO YOU GAIN ACCESS TO THE LAND? (do you walk, cycle, drive, where do you park?)
WAL - ARavEr Lk

8. DO YOU KNOW THE NAME OF THE OWNER/QCCUPIER? (please statc)
Mo

10.HAS THE OWNER/OCCUPIER EVER SEEN YOU ON THE LAND? IF 8O, WHEN WAS THIS AND
WHAT DID THEY SAY?

Ne

11.DID YOU EVER SEEK PERMISSION FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES ON THE LAND? IF YES, FROM
WHOM, WHEN, AND FOR WHAT?

Ne

Page 120



12.DID ANYONE EVER GIVE YOU PERMISSION TO GO ONTO THE LAND?

YES NO _ v/

18.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

14.HAVE YOU EVER BEEN PREVENTED FROM USING THE LAND? YES NO _

15.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

18.HAVE YOU EVER SEEN A NOTICE, FENCING, OR OTHER MEANS USED TO DISCOURAGE OR

PREVENT PEOPLE FROM USING THE LAND? PLEASE PROVIDE DATES AND THE WORDING OF
ANY NOTICES, AND MARK THE POSITION OF NOTICES ON MAP A WITH THE LETTER 'N-.

Mo

51 AWFUL SPORTS AND PASTIMES 1

THESE ARE ALL THE THINGS YOU USE THE LAND FOR

17. WHAT ACTIVITIES OR PASTIMES DID YOU EVER / DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR?
(please list as many as you fike, and continue on a separate sheet if you need to)

h/ il 4

18.DOES YOUR FAMILY USE THE LAND OR HAVE THEY DONE 8O IN THE PAST? (please list any
activities or pastimes that you know of, and continue on a separate sheet if you need 1o - give as much detail as you
tike)

Page 121



19.DID YOU EVER SEE OTHER PEOPLE USING THE LAND? WERE THEY FROM THE LOCALITY OR
NEIGHBOURHOOD?

YES - Nect#Bova oo RS OTHERS

20.DO YOU KNOW OF ANY COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES THAT TAKE PLACE OR HAVE TAKEN PLACE

ON THE LAND? (please list them and say when and for what time period they take/took place)

N

21.D0O YOU PARTICIPATE OR HAVE YOU PARTICIPATED IN ANY OF THEM?

YES

22.DO ANY ORGANISATIONS USE THE LAND FOR ANY SPORT OR PASTIME? {please list them)

_Ne

23.DO ANY SEASONAL ACTIVITIES TAKE PLACE ON THE LAND? (please fist them)

24.PLEASE TICK ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES THAT YOU HAVE SEEN TAKING PLACE ON

THE LAND:

l__\féoe WALKING
M wawine
CIpEN BUILDING
[CIPHOTOGRAPHY
[LIDRAWING OR PAINTING
Clricnics
LIKiTE FLYING
[JPOND/STREAM DIPPING FOR CREATURES
SfONHRE PARTIES
H

ORSE RIDING

[ISEED/CONKER COLLECTING
[CIPEOPLE ON LUNCH BREAKS

[Q{BIRD WATCHING

BICYQLE RIDING
CIcHILDREN PLAYING
CIWILDLIFE SPOTTING
LIFooTBALL
[IBERRY PICKING
[_ITEAM GAMES
[JCOMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS
LITREE ALMBING
CIMEDITATION/CONTEMPLATION
[aRoup ACTIVITIES
CloTHER (please state)

Page 122

No_‘/_



W00 vEARS OF use

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION OVER THE LAST
20 YEARS

26.D0 YOU REMEMBER DURING WHICH YEARS YOU USED THE LAND? AND HOW OFTEN?
FROM: (1253 TO: /15 o1 eE”

CIoALLY CIFREQUENTLY Béss FREQUENTLY BUT STILL OFTEN [ JOCCASIONALLY
CJoTHER (please state)

L UsSE CONTINUING AT THE DATE OF APPLICATION s

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION RIGHT UP TO
THE DATE OF APPLICATION

26.D0 YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR ANY RECREATIONAL PURPOS?T
YES NO

27.FROM WHAT POINT/S HAVE YOU ACCESSED THE LAND? PLEASE MARK IT ON MAP A WITH A
DIRECTIONAL ARROW AT THE PLACE OF ENTRY >

28.15 THE LAND ENCLOSED? HAVE THERE EVER BEEN ANY GATES OR STYLES? DO THEY STILL
EXIST? IF YES, PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION ON MAP A WITH A 'G' OR 'S' (enclosed' meaning

surrounded by fences, walls, or other barriers?)

4 0THER EVIDENCE

28.D0 YOU HAVE ANY PHOTOGRAPHS OR ANY OTHER EVIDENCE OF THE RECREATIONAL 89E
OF THE LAND BY LOCAL RESIDENTS? YES NO

30, ARE YOU WILLING TO LEND THEM TO US AS PART OF THIS CLAIM?
YES ____ NO

31.ARE YOU WILLING TO GIVE ORAL EVIDENCE ABOUT YOUR USE OF THE LAND, AT A PUBLIC
ENQUIRY? YES NO

Page 123



WroraTemenT H2

| HAVE CARREED ON THE ACTIVITIES REFERRED TO IN THIS QUESTIONNAIRE WITHOUT
ANYBODY TRYING TO STOP ME AND | BELIEVE THE ACTIVITY SHOULD BE
TREATED AS HAVING A LAWFUL ORIGIN

| UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE FORM WILL BE USED IN RELATION TO THE
APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE GREEN STATUS AND MAY BECOME PUBLIC KNOWLEDGE.

| AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO DISCLOSE THIS FORM TO ANYONE REASONABLY
REQUIRING ACCESS TO THIS APPLICATION.

{ ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE MAY BE PRESENTED AT A NON-STATUTORY
INQUIRY AND | AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO USE THIS FORM FOR THAT PURPOSE.

| CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THE INFORMATION |
HAVE GIVEN IN THIS STATEMENT IS TRUE.

SIGNED %V DATED /€ o Zess

IF YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR WOULD LIKE TO MAKE ANY OTHER
COMMENTS, PLEASE DO SO ON A SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH IT TO THIS FORM.

IE YOU ARE AWARE OF ANY OTHER RESIDENT WHO USES THE LAND IN THIS WAY WHO MAY
WANT TO CONTRIBUTE, PLEASE WRITE THEIR NAME AND ADDRESS ON THE BACK OF THIS

FORM. ALTERNATIVELY, PLEASE ASK THEM TO CONTACT THE COWLEY RESIDENTS ACTION
GROUP ON 07969249483, FILL IN OUR ONLINE FORM AT www.cowleyrag.com/contact-us/ OR EMAIL

Us AT info@cowleyrag.com

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TO:

5|' QLENLOOQD CrescewT,
Cem?a_mum,

Snerrierd .
S35 [

Page 124



e buhdery e

G 1y

2001 20ekon) S pessiis

J07 £951 50UENT NGO £ L0

o Guddewes

SIGNED ¥

Please mark the map with an - at the point/s where you access the land.
Please mark the map with 'N' at the point where you saw any notices
Please mark the map with 'G' or 'S' at the point where any gatc or style exists.

Page 125



MAP B

,\..Icm.w:,m: Ouuz.m
,Ewmm.m&

\

o
@N  Feel

OWI - dis}

defislA\

" Al Shalt

u.wL..r":. 1ds)

Jumble Hole
Piantanon

) M.mu:._..

-t m.v“._zm
" Wood__

-~ Gallery
;Bottom

. m.n“_.._uma -
n«e..olhm

Primro

X

home on this map with '

ation of your

Please mark the loc

Page 126



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF THE

NEW REGISTRATION OF A Wil.LAGE Cdkly
COMMONS ACT 2000
ME: ; '
MAME (e CQdo=on
ADDRESS: _ _
N2 C\\ GJ‘\\_:CDCD@a C@DCQ“WL

POST CODE CTRES N \,/L) TELEPHONE NUMBER: (ST 1 & WD\ S SO

MBTHE @ AIMED LAND
ON THIS FORM "THE LAND' MEANS THE LAND WE ARE CLAIMING FOR OUR VILLAGE GREEN. IT IS MARKED ON
THE ATTACHED MAP A

1. YOUR ADDRESS WHEN YOU USED THE LAND (if different from above)

\D(‘j e G

2. HAVE YOU SIGNED THE REVERSE OF MAP A TO CONFIRM T IT SHOWS THE LAND BEING
CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN? ES ) NO

(if not, please consider doing so, so that there can be no mistaking the land being claimed}

3. BY WHAT NAME, IF ANY, IS THE LAND MARKED ON MAP A KNOWN?
TN, L D O =

4, HAS THE LAND BEEN KNOWN TO YOU BY ANY OTHER NAME? )
S e Q@r‘m CeadNo W ey e -
\..Q \/c,\_\., b\_'E_C)) S T WWe T fPe A@JA/‘-J\

4% 6CALITY / NEIGHBOURHOOD WITHIN A LOCALITY

THERE IS A MAP ATTACHED SHOWING THE LOCALITY OR NEIGHBOURMOOD THAT PEOPLE WHO USE THE
LAND MAY COME FROM - MAP B

5. PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION OF WHERE YOU LIVE ON MAP/E WITH AN X. HAVE YOU
MARKED THE MAP? YES NO

Page 127



6. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS CLAIM, A NEIGHBOURHOOD OR 'LOCALITY" IS DEFINED BY THE

RECOGNISABLE FACILITIES AVAILABLE TO LOCAL RESIDENTS. PLEASE TICK ANY FACILITIES
THAT ARE AVAILABLE IN YOUR NEIGHBOURHOOD/LOCALITY:

DocaL sHops JZ]EPORTS FACILITY
,lZEocrows SURGERY ﬂ;lURCH OR PLACE OF WORSHIP
EICOMMUNITY CENTRE )ZS/COUT HUT
JZICATCHMENT AREA FOR LOCAL SCHOOL ClcoMmuNiTY ACTIVITIES
[IA CENTRAL FEATURE ClcHiLoren's PLAYGROUND
Q@GHBOURHOOD WATCH ’JZﬁESIDENT'S ASSOTATION
[L]AREA POLICEMAN LIOTHER (please state)

44 AND USED 'AS OF RIGHT" WITHOUT PERMISSION, SECRECY, OR FORCE’:%

USING LAND "AS OF RIGHT* MEANS THAT YOU NEVER ASKED PERMISSION, AND THAT YOU NEVER DID SO
SECRETLY OR BY FORCE.

NO
8. HOW DO YOU GAIN ACCESS TO THE LAND? (do you walk, cycls,.drivé, where do you park?)

7. DO YOU KNOW OF ANY PATHS/TRAILS CROSSING THE LAC;)
YES

S ch\\: ;

9. DO YOU KNOW THE NAME OF THE OWNER/OQOCCUPIER? (please state)
AT

10.HAS THE CWNER/OCCUPIER EVER SEEN YOU ON THE LAND? IF S0, WHEN WAS THIS AND
WHAT DID THEY SAY?
NO -

11.DID YOU EVER SEEK PERMISSION FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES ON THE LAND? IF YES, FROM
WHOM, WHEN, AND FCR WHAT? -
OO

Page 128



12.DID ANYONE EVER GIVE YOU PERMISSION TO GO ONTO THE LAND?

ves
13.1F YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON? /

/

14.HAVE YOU EVER BEEN PREVENTED FROM USING THE LAND? YES @

15.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

_

16.HAVE YOU EVER SEEN A NOTICE, FENCING, OR OTHER MEANS USED TO DISCOURAGE OR

PREVENT PEOPLE FROM USING THE LAND? PLEASE PROVIDE DATES AND THE WORDING OF
ANY NOTICES, AND MARK THE POSITION OF NOTICES ON MAP A WITH THE LETTER "N

SER

A2 AWFUL SPORTS AND PASTIMES 4

THESE ARE ALL THE THINGS YOU USE THE LAND FOR

17. WHAT ACTIVITIES OR PASTIMES DID YOU EVER / DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR?

{please list as many as you like, and continue on a separate sheet if you need to)

\)‘:‘d&\ﬁ\m e N O . —
%Tr*é L):l:‘&‘c\r\r\ Y
Dleie o Y (A e\ R —

18.DOES YOUR FAMILY USE THE LAND OR HAVE THEY DONE SO IN THE PAST? (please list any

activities or pastimes that you know of, and continue on a separate sheet if you need to - give as much detail as you

like) \/ <,
(‘;:/ . -
\_)_)C“\._\\DL ’Wji Sdgh_’p-\.\ (g - Q7 \ F(_; S '@»\ZC\/\» )
Quadeer ek e -

Page 129



19.DID YOU EVER SEE OTHER PEOPLE USING THE LAND? WERE THEY FROM THE LOCALITY OR

NEIGHBOURHOOD?
o \/E_:—»

20.DO YOU KNOW OF ANY COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES THAT TAKE PLACE OR HAVE TAKEN PLACE
ON THE LAND? (ptease list them and say when and for what time period they takeftook place)

-

21.DO YOU PARTICIPATE OR HAVE YOU PARTICIPATED IN ANY OF THEM?
-

22.DO ANY ORGANISATIONS USE THE LAND FOR ANY SFORT OR PASTIME? (please list them)

ADG .

23.DO ANY SEASONAL ACTIVITIES TAKE PLACE ON THE LAND? (please list them)

-

24.PLEASE TICK ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES THAT YOU HAVE SEEN TAKING PLACE ON
THE LAND:

BBIRD WATCHING
okJBICYCLE RIDING
KcHiLDREN PLAYING

EdDOG WALKING

l;@NALKlNG

~ADEN BUILDING

HKIPHOTOGRAPHY SAWILDLIFE SPOTTING
[_IDRAWING OR PAINTING [IFooTBALL

I IPIcNICS AZIRERRY PICKING

[IKITE FLYING [LITEAM GAMES
CIPOND/STREAM DIPPING FOR CREATURES CICOMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS
CJBONFIRE PARTIES BrreE CLIMBING

(5loRsE RDING [_IMEDITATION/CONTEMPLATION
KISEED/CONKER COLLECTING [_JGROUP ACTIVITIES

[_lPEOPLE ON LUNCH BREAKS

LloTHER {please state)

Page 130



W00 vEARS OF UsE N

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION OVER THE LAST
20 YEARS

25.DO YOU REMEMBER DURING WHICH YEARS YOU USED THE LAND? AND HOW OFTEN?

FROM: A OG, TO: CunCm ¥ aCL)—/‘

L IpaLy [ JFREQUENTLY I;(LESS FREQUENTLY BUT STILL OFTEN [ |OCCASIONALLY
CloTHER (please state) '

s UsE CONTINUING AT THE DATE OF APPLICATION &

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION RIGHT UP TO
THE DATE OF APPLICATION

26.DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR ANY RECREATIONAL-EURPOSES?
( f:e" ) NO O

27.FROM WHAT POINT/S HAVE YOU ACCESSED THE LAND? PLEASE MARK IT ON MAP A WITH A
DIRECTIONAL ARROW AT THE PLACE OF ENTRY -

28.1S THE LAND ENCLOSED? HAVE THERE EVER BEEN ANY GATES OR STYLES? DO THEY STILL
EXIST? IF YES, PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION ON MAP A WITH A 'G" OR 'S' (‘enclosed' meaning

surrounded by fences, walls, or other barriers?)

8 oTHER EVIDENCE
29. DO YOU HAVE ANY PHOTOGRAPHS OR ANY OTHER EVIDENCE OF THE RECRE QNAL USE
OF THE LAND BY LOCAL RESIDENTS? YES O )
30, ARE YOU WILLING TO LEND THEM TO US AS PART OF THIS CLAIM? —
YES (NO ) )

ENQUIRY? ES NO

31.ARE YOU WILLING TC GIVE ORAL EVIDENCE ABOUT YOUR @: THE LAND, AT A PUBLIC

Page 131



W gTATEMENT 4

| HAVE CARRIED ON THE ACTIVITIES REFERRED TO IN THIS QUESTIONNAIRE WITHOUT
ANYBODY TRYING TO STOP ME AND | BELIEVE THE ACTIVITY SHOULD BE
TREATED AS HAVING A LAWFUL ORIGIN

| UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE FORM WILL BE USED IN RELATION TO THE
APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE GREEN STATUS AND MAY BECOME PUBLIC KNOWLEDGE.

[ AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO DISCLOSE THIS FORM TO ANYONE REASONABLY
REQUIRING ACCESS TO THIS APPLICATION.

| ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE MAY BE PRESENTED AT A NON-STATUTORY
INQUIRY AND | AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO USE THIS FORM FOR THAT PURPOSE.

| CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THE INFORMATION |
HAVE GIVEN IN THIS STATEMENT IS TRUE.

SIGNED C C o\ sy DATED_ <7 j" 12@@

IF YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR WOULD LIKE TO MAKE ANY OTHER
COMMENTS, PLEASE DO SO ON A SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH IT TO THIS FORM.

IF YOU ARE AWARE OF ANY OTHER RESIDENT WHO USES THE LAND iN THIS WAY WHO MAY
WANT TO CONTRIBUTE, PLEASE WRITE THEIR NAME AND ADDRESS ON THE BACK OF THIS
EORM. ALTERNATIVELY, PLEASE ASK THEM TO CONTACT THE COWLEY RESIDENTS ACTION
GROUP ON 07969249483, FILL IN OUR ONLINE FORM AT www.cowleyrag.com/contact-us/ OR EMAIL

US AT info@cowleyrag.com

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TO:
Al , C( LENWoeD  CRESC E\ST'
CApPELTOW :\))
SHErFiEd
S35 M.

Page 132



| 00BN NSO/

7 £es

SIGNED . o

Please mark the map with an -> at the point/s where you access the land.
Please mark the map with ‘N' at the point where you saw any notices
Please mark the map with ‘G' or 'S at the point where any gate or style exists.

Page 133






EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF THE
NEW REGISTRATION OF A VILL A& miliien

COMMONS ACT 2000

NAME MP  E€IG Ceeen

ADDRESS: 22 ClLENWOOn CRESCEN [
CRAOT o SHErrlels
POSTCODE & 35 1N U TELEPHONE NUMBER: © (14 400 990

HHE QLAIMED LAND
ON THIS FORM "THE LAND' MEANS THE LAND WE ARE CLAIMING FOR OUR VILLAGE GREEN. IT IS MARKED ON
THE ATTACHED MAP A

1. YOUR ADDRESS WHEN YOU USED THE LAND (if different fiom above)

2. HAVE YOU SIGNED THE REVERSE OF MAP A TO CONFIRM THAT IT SHOWS THE LAND BEING
CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN? YES NO _

(if not, please consider doing 50, so that there can be no mistaking the land being claimed)

3. BY WHAT NAME, IF ANY, IS THE LAND MARKED ON MAP A KNOWN?
SMiITH WoeD

4. HAS THE LAND BEEN KNOWN TO YOU BY ANY OTHER NAME?
No

1 OCALITY / NEIGHBOURHOOD WITHIN A LOCALITY S

THERE IS A MAP ATTACHED SHOWING THE LOCALITY OR NEIGHBOURHOOD THAT PEOPLE WHO USE THE
LAND MAY COME FROM - MAP B

5. PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION OF WHERE YOU LIVE ON MAP B WITH X. HAVE YOU
MARKED THE MAP? YES NO

Page 135



6. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS CLAIM, A NEIGHBOURHOOD OR 'LOCALITY' IS DEFINED BY THE
RECOGNISABLE FACLITIES AVAILABLE TO LOCAL RESIDENTS. PLEASE TICK ANY FACILITIES

THAT ARE AVAILABLE IN YOUR NEIGHBOURHOOD/LOCALITY:
I{OCAL SHOPS E"ﬁPORTS FACLITY
I{DOCTOR'S SURGERY [E(CHURCH OR PLACE OF WORSHIP
IﬁCOMMUNITY CENTRE dSCOUT HUT
EéATCHMENT AREA FOR LOCAL SCHOOL E{OMMUNITY ACTIVITIES
[JA CENTRAL FEATURE [‘z{HILDREN'S PLAYGROUND
[_INEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH {JRESIDENT‘S ASSOCIATION

[CJAREA POLICEMAN LIoTHER (please state)

4L AND USED "AS OF RIGHT* WITHOUT PERMISSION, SECRECY, OR Foree

USING LAND 'AS OF RIGHT" MEANS THAT YOU NEVER ASKED PERMISSION, AND THAT YOU NEVER DIR SO
SECRETLY OR BY FORCE.

7. DO YOU KNOW OF ANY PATHS/TRAILS CROSSING THE LAND? /
YES NO

8. HOW DO YOU GAIN ACCESS TO THE LAND? (do you walk, cycle, drive, where do you park?)
w ALK W G

9. DO YOU KNOW THE NAME OF THE OWNER/OCCUPIER? (please state)

N

10. HAS THE OWNER/OCCUPIER EVER SEEN YOU ON THE LAND? IF SO, WHEN WAS THIS AND
WHAT DID THEY SAY?
No

11.DID YOU EVER SEEK PERMISSION FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES ON THE LAND? IF YES, FROM
WHOM, WHEN, AND FOR WHAT?

NO

Page 136



12.DID ANYONE EVER GIVE YOU PERMISSION TO GO ONTO THE LAND? /
YES NO

13.1F YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

/

14.HAVE YOU EVER BEEN PREVENTED FROM USING THE LAND? YES NO \/

15.1F YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

15.HAVE YOU EVER SEEN A NOTICE, FENCING, OR OTHER MEANS USED TO DISCOURAGE OR

PREVENT PEOPLE FROM USING THE LAND? PLEASE PROVIDE DATES AND THE WORDING OF
ANY NOTICES, AND MARK THE POSITION OF NOTICES ON MAP A WITH THE LETTER "N

Mo

A AWFUL SPORTS AND PASTIMES 4%

THESE ARE ALL THE THINGS YOU USE THE LAND FOR

17. WHAT ACTIVITIES OR PASTIMES DID YOU EVER / DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR?

(please list as many as you like, and continue on a separatc sheet if you need to)

WAL\ G

18.DOES YOUR FAMILY USE THE LAND OR HAVE THEY DONE SO IN THE PAST? (please list any

activities or pastimes that you know of; and continue on a separate sheet if you need to - give as much detail as you

like) .
No L

Page 137



19.DID YOU EVER SEE OTHER PEOPLE USING THE LAND? WERE THEY FRCM THE LOCALITY OR
NEIGHBOURHOOD?

les o

20.DO YOU KNOW OF ANY COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES THAT TAKE PLACE OR HAVE TAKEN PLACE
ON THE LAND? (please list them and say when and for what time period they take/took place)

No

21.DO YOU PARTICIPATE OR HAVE YOU PARTICIPATED IN ANY OF THEM?
YES

ot

22.D0 ANY ORGANISATIONS USE THE LAND FOR ANY SPCRT OR PASTIME? (please list them)

PO Neop  Krnow -

23.DO ANY SEASONAL ACTIVITIES TAKE PLACE ON THE LAND? (please Fist then)

Do Nop  Rnow

24 PLEASE TICK ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES THAT YOU HAVE SEEN TAKING PLACE ON
THE LAND:

m/oe WALKING

WALKING

LIDEN BUILDING
LIPHOTOGRAPHY
LIDRAWING OR PAINTING
Upicnics

LIKiTE FLYING

[ JPOND/STREAM DIPPING FOR CREATURES
[ IBONFIRE PARTIES
[ZTHORSE RIDING
[/ISEED/CONKER COLLECTING
[CIPEOPLE ON LUNCH BREAKS

[/IBIRD WATCHING

CIBICYCLE RIDING

[/ICHILDREN PLAYING
LIWILDLIFE SPOTTING
CFooTtsALL

[IBERRY PICKING

[_JTEAM GAMES
LlcoMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS
[_ITREE cLIMBING
CIMEDITATION/CONTEMPLATION
LIGROUP ACTIVITIES
LIOTHER (please state)

Page 138



W00 vEARS OF UsE

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION OVER THE LAST
20 YEARS

95.DO YOU REMEMBER DURING WHICH YEARS YOU USED THE LAND? AND HOW OFTEN?
FROM: 2 200 3 TO: peLse~sy;  Jume

[IpaLLy CIFREQUENTLY [lLESs FREQUENTLY BUT STILL OFTEN E@CCASIONALLY
LJoTHER (please state)

W2SE CONTINUING AT THE DATE OF APPLICATION S

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION RIGHT UP TO
THE DATE OF APPLICATION

26.D0 YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR ANY RECREATIONAL PURPOSES?
YES _ v NO

27, FROM WHAT POINT/S HAVE YOU ACCESSED THE LAND? PLEASE MARK IT ON MAP A WITH A
DIRECTIONAL ARROW AT THE PLACE OF ENTRY -

28,18 THE LAND ENCLOSED? HAVE THERE EVER BEEN ANY GATES OR STYLES? DO THEY STILL
EXIST? IF YES, PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION ON MAP A WITH A '@ OR 'S' (enclosed' meaning

surrounded by fences, walls, or other barriers?)

o

A 01HER EVIDENCE 1

29.D0 YOU HAVE ANY PHOTOGRAPHS OR ANY OTHER EVIDENCE OF THE RECREATIONAL-USE
OF THE LAND BY LOCAL RESIDENTS? YES NO

30. ARE YOU WILLING TO LEND THEM TC US AS PART OF THIS CLAIM?
YES NO

31.ARE YOU WILLING TO GIVE ORAL EVIDENCE ABOUT YOUR USE OF THE LAND, AT A PUBLIC
ENQUIRY? ’ YES NO

Page 139



SegraTEMENT S
| HAVE CARRIED ON THE ACTIVITIES REFERRED TO IN THIS QUESTIONNAIRE WITHOUT

ANYBODY TRYING TO STOP ME AND | BELIEVE THE ACTIVITY SHOULD BE
TREATED AS HAVING A LAWFUL ORIGIN

| UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE FORM WILL BE USED IN RELATION TO THE
APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE GREEN STATUS AND MAY BECOME PUBLIC KNOWLEDGE.

| AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO DISCLOSE THIS FORM TO ANYONE REASONABLY
REQUIRING ACCESS TO THIS APPLICATION.

} ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE MAY BE PRESENTED AT A NON-STATUTORY
INQUIRY AND | AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO USE THIS FORM FOR THAT PURPOSE.

| CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THE INFORMATION I
HAVE GIVEN IN THIS STATEMENT IS TRUE.

SIGNED @’{"LL“, DATED @ . 2013

IF YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR WOULD LIKE TO MAKE ANY OTHER
COMMENTS, PLEASE DO SO ON A SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH IT TO THIS FORM.

IF YOU ARE AWARE OF ANY OTHER RESIDENT WHO USES THE LAND IN THIS WAY WHO MAY
WANT TO CONTRIBUTE, PLEASE WRITE THEIR NAME AND ADDRESS ON THE BACK OF THIS

FORM. ALTERNATIVELY, PLEASE ASK THEM TO CONTACT THE COWLEY RESIDENTS ACTION
GROUP ON 07969249483. FILL IN OUR ONLINE FORM AT www.cowleyrag.com/contact-us/ OR EMAIL

US AT info@cowleyrag.com
PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TO:
Al | C(LJ_‘M Woodh CQESELQ\BT,
CernPrrTowan,
Saerruad
535 M.

Page 140



defor) UosyT CNSEY

:)“‘-:

VNGO * L081Z00601 BB 80 pavssel Sy il

LAl RdEL

U

5

07 £8rl

SIGNED M

Please mark the map with an = at the point/s where you access the land.
Please mark the map with 'N' at the point where you saw any notices
Please mark the map with 'G' or 'S” at the point where any gate ar style exists.

Page 141



Page 142



L3 L " | | E_§ - B - "
w ] Wﬂqn acux!T N33 A00LI000C0L 8..8._.50 v._al:.un&n_u...‘m_ﬁa ¥ .ﬂ.r.Wk—nuUE...._u.U TS
< \U [V-ER1 Y J ot . L)
00§ dS» (O¢ (G2 DX G OOC Ost  ©O1 oz 0 =
e = -
P o _M z CT T hT =ea |
\ weg & - ——
\ el =\ [ 38NN LEIHXE dvin
P \.\\\. =13
X it e e R
& T 2 =19 aus uoneayddy DA poom Aynws |,
N T L ==
& = =
& ; 22 <
- P (f. LN
e T B S " N
(D3ensip) = / W N .
sBur 13y <z N L
=z .
s %
-
g0
..._:_._.._..m.,/..ll.l
0 SSOUETE NS5
P2gly, AL WS Ny
* poopy Aquws S| | | | 11
e, Y :.r.‘l) m _ —l
APUBIPOO/ [BINE [LISS JUSIAUY - [N “_ﬂ__ -
.o.‘ —_s - el TATRAR TR . L] -
1 !

e LR 3 g uepzunp

- 7i-uselb shie|ia pesodold.
%’ 3 e ..,.\\\.(r \ i

N 2 mwy_m SHIPIIAA (8307 POON AILIS —,

Of &4

e ™S -
— 1
//‘V X, J_...ﬂ.._ﬂu
4% P
{3 jocypgcunp ./.:HU_:::._
if AejEay adioy, ST

S,
Y 2 _n., N ..u,.w..v
2 T &

75“\ ™, /W\sﬂ

i) A
T

b loaLag lueju|
\.”v ¥ I
% u|—.._‘_a A

S}
o

VY



Page 144



not |

I
ol
-
'n -~
'_g 7]
5
(]
3z
23 o1
©
£ e 3 =2
i) 4 =~ - c w
VRS LT pate Wt e R g o
O RS SE
RS e el N g3 3
e Vi ;\\.:%\ l‘\\"t;» l e o P
-“,_‘. 5N ‘Su C @ = z
L4 . ““‘ 4 < » -g
- + o Dl i -
1 / b
~ i *
S ) &
ong &
L o
o @O - \,
i - wnn \‘,

A
2

&
Hesley Lod
~. Farm

Common
.‘/ )

P
‘:‘
g-:ﬂ: : "
nfc'i E ! - ﬁ."”"h...u".“ !“:‘
. Ll
"‘\"C,‘{ | g 1
¥ -:.g‘ 1 ‘52
8 V E ) e
. N (=
o g ¢
QL. $ 2 9
LA 2 g
‘..L'Z. : H E 7
sy o 2 = =H
:}E,.Uo- e g ﬁ = -
YT} = 5 T
2 . o 1
li“ 1yee =) o 4] i
% E 2 =&
N 5= 8
TV ol S & T



<?/ DNTNT >
‘uonedyeny

Ssa1ppy

T A R W T N Y

(\Q ‘2amieudis

‘Bw 21043q

{a10p)

Crop o~ Sty apew

f2uDsp[33( fo Iwop)

O mol  SINEqTSTy T ETT)

10 uoiese|29p AiOINIELS Y] U] 0] Ppallayal

r “M. HIFWNN LIGIHX3 "IN, PaBw Nqiyxa 3yl sisiyl

Page 146



Appendix ‘A 1’

Page 147



Page 148



X — Represents a household

that has submitted

12

i2-

: EXIBIT NUMBER: 2;

Smithy Wood VG Application- Locality

N
\

| Date: -




Page 150



Woot o o

Cowloy Rogidents Aoriaa Grpun (CRAL

Villape Groch

Pursuant to our original application dated 14/11/2013, under Section 15(1) of the Commons Act 2006, claiming
Smithy Wood, near Chapeltown, Sheffield, as a Village Green, | would like to provide further evidence of usage as of
right by local residents. | also include comments of support and memories submitted as part of a Woodland Trust
campaign around Smithy Wood. | attach to this document 7 additional evidence guestionnaires in the identical
format to the original application, and a re-drawn map outlining the revised locality.

Plate 1 Copy of the original email in the possession of CRAG

Sty Wancd
Ezul Erunt

leenHar &

H: Jean

| am chairman of Sheffield Shamblers Walking Group a google search of Sheffield Shamblers will map out my
personal address of 15 Birch Avenue. Chapeltown Sheffield S35 1RQ

Back in November 2011 | set up a Health ¥Walk iniative in Chapeltown this 1s a weekly based event on a
\Wednesday morning come whatever the weather these go ahead.
We have around 8 different routes cavering Chapeltown. we use as much woodland area as possible and cover

the area in question.

Our organisation is totally voluntary and theses YWednesday walks give the local community a chance to explore
and appreciate guided walks in our beautiful wooded areas

A list of our walks can be found by wisiting " =1 Lt nry here vou will see where we
advertise Chapeltown Heaith Walks along with other walks we do. A history of all our walks in pictures can be
accessed from this page too however you may need quite some time to look through to find any refevant pictures

covering that area

Paul Brunt

07968449520

Hi Jean

tve lived in Chapeltown since | was 11 years old, Im nowr 40, and from the age of 13/14 tve used Smithy Wood on and
off for dog walking and general walking with my children {more recently). Back in the 1980's | used to walk my
parents’ two beagles up through Chaneltown Park, along the coal slags and inta Smithy Wood before neading back the
same way. It was ahways a lovely peaceful walk with fantastic views over Chapeltawn with Grenoside Woods in the
distance. More recently ive taken my children into Smithy Wood as part of a longer walk around chapeltovn park etc.

Its a beautiful nlace and | dearly hope the idiots who are hell bent on tearing up the British Countryside and Woodland

don't win this ane.
My adcdress is 17 Crakehall Road, Ecciesfield, Sneffield S35 9wQ.
Yours

Matthevs Butler

Page 151



Plate 3 Copy of original online response to a Woodiand Trust campaign around Smithy Wood. Original in the
possession of the Woodland Trust.

To: campalgaingEdvoadiargi ust org uk
Subject: Smithy *WVood petition submitted data

The following data was submitted.

Forenames : &

Surname - Jepson

Postcode - SG1 25W

Email Address - sjensondebuesonde (o ok Smithy Wood petition personal comments : My family have lived in
this area for generations Same of them were basket makers wha used haze! from Smithy Wood and Greno
Wood My Grandfather was born in the cottage on Cowdey Hill in the middle of Smithy Wood We used to walk
through Smithy Wood to Chapeltown before the motorway was built It has given pleasure to countless number of
people and should continue to do 50

Smithy Wood should be preserved. we cannot keep destroying anciem woodland, we need to preserve it for us
and for future generations if a brownfield stte is available and in the immediate lacation then this should be used

Plate 4 Copy of an email to the Woodland Trust, original in their possession.

From: kym@juwhite-tde.co.uk [mailto:kymEjhite-tde. co.ul]
Sent: 03 December 2013 12:44

To: campaigning:Zvscodlandirust.org.uk

Subject: Vhy Smithy VWood's vorth saving

Dear Olrver,

My memory of Smithy Wood is

[ remember Smiths Wood from being a bov, before part of it was destroved to put the opencast site there. It had a lovely
woodland walk through it which [ used to enjov. [ used to ga in there with mv brother and fiiends and hang rope from the trees
and pla. at Tarzan swings' and build dens. When ! eventuall- had mv own famulv owr neighbour, Mr Stutchbury who knows a
lot about the local area, used to take mv children to Smithv Wood to watk his dog and show them the squirrels and other
wildiife, he also showed them how to identif different trees. He used to let them hide behind the trees and then send his dog to
st them out! Smitthy Wood is part of the identitv of the people who live near it and have good memories of it. [t should not be
destroved but protected for future generations.

Page 152



Plate 5 Copy of the ariginal email in the possession of CRAG - this response refers to the late 1800s and while it does
not pertain to our 20 year period, it does show that Smithy Woed has been important to local people as a place for
recreation for hundreds of years just as it is to us.

Re: Smithy Wood

Jennifer Bre wn Add zentat

Jean Hew &

Dear Jean,

My father and grandfather were born in Sheffield and great grand father Samuel Standish was a blacksmith

and wheelwright at Norton/Woodseats.
Granddad William Henry Standish who lived in Pearl Street, Ecclesall, had friends at Smithy Wood, part of the

Blacksmithing fraternity,and told my dad how he used to play there, in the 1880s.
I dare say there are accounts of the community at the Sheffield industrial museum.

[ am the youngest surviving cousin aged 68 yrs.
My Dad's cousin's son Maurice Standish is the architect of the Metro Centre. Newcastle and your shopping
centre at Meadowhall.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Standish Brown

Page 153



Page 154



Statutory Declaration In Support

To be made by the applicant, or by one of the applicants, or by his or
their solicitor, or, if the applicant is a body corporate or unincorporate,
by its soiicitor, or by the person who signed the application.

1 Insert full name

(and address if not TERN Howe solemnly and sincerely declare as follows:—
given in the (_,o(,ou_,h{ RESIDEMTS Actioh GRou P
application form). 51, G ENwoaD CRESCENT, CHAPR TOWN), 5 HEFFIELD SAS MU
/"'1
2 Delete and adapt 1.2 | am ((the person (ere-efthe-persens} who (has) (ha-ve) signed
as necessary. the foregomg application)) ({the-selicitor to (the-applicant-one of the—
a
insert name if
Applicabls

2. The facts set out in the application form are to the best of my
knowledge and belief fully and truly stated and | am not aware of any
other fact which should be brought to the attenticn of the registration
authority as likely to affect its decision on this application, nor of any
document relating to the matter other than those (if any) mentioned in
parts 10 and 11 of the application.

3. The map now produced as part of this declaration is the map
referred to in part 5 of the application.

* Complete onlyin 4.* | hereby apply under section 15(8) of the Commons Act 2006 to
the case of register as a green the land indicated on the map and that is in my
voluntary ownership. | have provided the following necessary declarations of
registration (strike consent:

through if this is not

relevant) (i) a declaration of ownership of the land;

{i} a declaration that all necessary consents from the relevant
leaseholder or proprietor of any relevant charge over the land have

Cont/

Page 155




* Continued been received and are exhibited with this declaration; or
(iii) where no such consents are required, a declaration to that effect.

And | make this solemn deciaration, conscientiously believing the
same to be true, and by virtue of the Statutory Declarations Act 1835.

Declared by the said )
)
) " Ho
e . N
at von |yl ALENE=NY qoss ) wo w
C o\ L ; Signature of Declarant
% ey )
this (i\” day of by cih KLt ) )
Before me *

Signature: %

AT Noa T YN v ST 50

Address: NN RN A NN e O ons
(0”5 e 5
SN (GvBSOLCITORS
5% i52/112 BURNCROSS R{AD
Qualification: SHAPELTOWN
SN T (N SHEFFELD
3351TG

* The statutory declaration must be made before a justice of the peace, practising
solicitor, commissioner for oaths or notary public.

Signature of the statutory declaration is a sworn statement of truth in presenting the
application and accompanying evidence.

REMINDER TO OFFICER TAKING DECLARATION:

Please initial all alterations and mark any map as an exhibit

Page 156



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF THE
NEW REGISTRATION OF A VEILAGE: R

COMMONS ACT 2000

NAME: .
MALCS LM SEL;Evj “ YALERIE Df?f_‘fr LD

ADDRESS: |5 \oon crose chaferTowd
. SHeFPRIELED . R S
POST CODE 835 @%T TELEPHONE NUMBER: ___ 0113827955

MTHE QLAIMED LAND S
ON THIS FORM 'THE LAND® MEANS THE LAND WE ARE CLAIMING FOR OUR VILLAGE GREEN. IT 18 MARKED ON
THE ATTACHED MAP A
1. YOUR ADDRESS WHEN YOU USED THE LAND (if different fiom sbove)

2. MAVE YOU SIGNED THE REVERSE OF MAP A TO CONFIRM THAT IT SHOWS THE LAND BEING
CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN? YES . No___

(if not, please consider doing 50, 50 that there ¢an be no mistaking the Jand being claimed)

3. BY WHAT NAME, IF ANY, IS THE LAND MARKED ON MAP A KNOWN?

siThy  Mees I S—

4. HAS THE LAND BEEN KNOWN TO YOU BY ANY OTHER NAME?
NG

Al oCALITY / NEIGHBOURHOOD WITHIN A Locaury S

THERE IS A MAP ATTACHED SHOWING THE LOCALITY OR NEIGHBOURHOOD THAT PEOPLE WHO USIE THEE
: LAND MAY COME FROM - MAF B

6. PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION OF WHERE YOU LWVE ON MAP B WITH A 3 HAVE YOU
MARKED THE MAR? YES.. ¥ NO___

Page 157



8. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS CLAIM, A NEIGHBOURHOOD OR 'LOCALITY' 19 DEFINED BY THE.

RECOGNISABLE FACILITIES AVAILABLE TO LOCAL RESIDENTS. PLEASE TICK ANY FACIITIES
THAT ARE AVAILABLE iN YOUR NEIGHBOURHOOD/LOCAUTY:

EﬁocAL SHOPS EZ(*;Pom's FACIITY

[IpOCTOR'S SURGERY ["ICHURCH OR PLACE OF WORSHIP
IZEOMMUNVW CENTRE IZQc:our HUT

[ TICATCHIMENT AREA FOR LOCAL SCHOOL. [ClcommuniTy ACTIVITIES

[~1A CENTRAL FEATURE EZ(HILDREN‘S PLAYGROUND
[INEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH | | [IRESIDENT'S ASSOCIATION
[_IarEA POLICENMAN _ [loHeER (please state)

et e e

Mk AND USED 'AS OF RIGHT" WITHOUT PERMISSION, SECRECY, OR FORG’Q%

USING LAND "AS OF RIGHT' MEANS THAT YOU NEVER AGHED PERMISSION, AND THAT YOU NEVER pI> 50
SECRETLY OR BY FORCE.

7. DO YOU KNOW OF ANY PATHS/TRAILS CROSSING THE LAND? /
YES NO

8. HOW DO YOU GAIN ACCESS TO THE LAND? (do you walk, cycle, drive, where do you park?)

Walkie Fhem Home ' i _

9. DO YOU KNOW THE NAME OF THE OWNER/OCCUPIER? (please state)
N

10.HMAS THE OWNER/OCCUPIER EVER SEEN YOU ON THE LAND? F 80, WHEN WAS THIS AND
WHAT DID THEY SAY?
)

11.DID YOU EVER SEEK PERMISSION FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES ON THE LAND? IF YES, FROM

WHOM, WHEN, AND FOR WHAT?
o e -

Page 158



12.DID ANYONE EVER GIVE YOU PERMISSION TO GO ONTO THE LAND?
YES . No ﬁ_\_/ -

18.1F YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

U

P — cmeorves o

14 MAVE YOU EVER BEEN PREVENTED FROM USING THE LAND? YES v
15.1F YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

18.HAVE YOU EVER SEEN A NOTICE, FENCING, OR OT
PREVENT PEOPLE FROM USING THE LAND? PLEASE P

HER MEANS USED TO DISCOURAGE OR

ROVIDE DATES AND THE WORDING OF
MAP A WITH THE LETTER ‘N

ANY NOTICES, AND MARK THE POSITION OF NOTICES ON
. Ne Ne seend I o

4 AWFUL SPORTS AND PASTIMES
THESE ARE ALL THE THINGS YOU USE THE LAND FOR

17. WHAT ACTIVITIES OR PASTIMES DID YOU EVER / DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR?

(please list ns many as you fike, and continue on & scparate shect if you necd to)

S WA i\[ﬁ;_ h_____d'c;qcr W&
AN = \ R S S

EY DONE SO IN THE PAST? (please fist any

tc sheet if you reed o - give as much detail as you

18.DOES YOUFI FAMILY USE THE LAND OR HAVE TH

activitics or pastimes that you know of, and continue on a separa
Tike)

Page 159 -



19.DID YOU EVER gEE OTHER PEOPLE USING THE LAN

NEIGHBOURHOOD?

o

20,P0O YOU KNOW OF ANY COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES THAT T

ON THE LAND? {pleasc list thom and say when and for what time period they tnkeftook place)

21.D0 YOU PARTICIPATE OR HAVE YOU PARTICIPATED N ANY OF THEM?
YES

22.D0 ANY ORGANISATIONS USE THE LAND FOR ANY SPORT OR PASTIM

,._E'Efi_.,.‘dﬁ’:‘.‘:ﬂ:&p__gf“(&' S S

done wiowrl e

I

23.DO ANY SIEASONAL ACT IVITIES TAKE PLACE ON THE LAND? (please list thom)

L MNsuRE

04, PLEASE TICK ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ACT IVITIES THAT YOU HAVE SEEN TAKING PLACE ON

THE LAND:

S/D/oea WALKING
WALKING

|”IpEN BUILDING

[IPHOTOGRAPHY

[ IpRAWING OR PAINTING

Llpicnics

[ IKITE FLYING

[ [POND/STREAM DIPPING FOR CREATURES
["IBONFIRE PARTIES

[ IHORSE RIDING

[ |SEED/CONKER COLLECTING

[ TPEOPLE ON LUNCH BREAKS

Page 160

Iig?mn WATCHING
RICYCLE RIDING
[ cHDREN PLAYING

_ lZ\{UILDLlFE GPOTTING

koo TBALL .
[IBERRY PICKING

CITEAM GAMES

[“lcoOMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS
[ITREE CLIMBING

[ IVEDITATION/CONTEMPLATION
[JarROUP ACTIVITIES

[CJOTHER (please state)

E7 (please list thien)

p? WERE THEY FROM THE LOCALITY OR

AKE PLACE OR HAVE TAKEN PLACE



800 veARs oF UsE

vE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION OVER THE LAST

D BEING CLAMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HA
N 0

THE LAN
20 YEARS -
26.DO YOU REMEMBER DURING WHICH YEARS YOU USED THE LAND? AND HOW OFTEN?
FROM: @O R e _TOL_ﬁ__E}&_&;S_@_il‘__m_,_-ﬁ__.,,
Cloay  CIFREQUENTLY [TILESS FREQUENTLY BUT STILL OFTEN %CCASION ALLY

I R T T

848 CONTINUING AT THE DATE. OF appuicamion

THE LAND PEING CLAIMED AE A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE PEEN UBED FOR RECREATION RIGHT UP TO
" HE DATE OF APPLICATION

AND FOR ANY RECREATIONAL PURPOSES?
YES NO

26.DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE L

G MAVE YOU ACCESSED THE LAND? PLEASE MARK 1T ON MAP A WITH A
AT THE PLAGE OF ENTRY >

BEEN ANY GATES OR STYL
N ON MAP A WITH A '@ OR

97.FROM WHAT POINT/

DIRECTIONAL ARROW

28.18 THE LAND ENCLOSED? HAVE THERE. EVER 57 DO THEY GTILL

EXIBT? IF YES, PLEASE MARK THE LOCATIO 1@ (enclosed meaning
or other basrlers?)

gurrounded by fences, walls,

g T

,.,._..____...u—._.._-,__m,__,.._._,_._»_—.,—u.____,,_.__ﬂ—

WoTHER EvIDENCE S
15 OR ANY OTHER EVIDENGE OF THE RECREATIONAL MSE
YES NO _

e ———e

29.D0 YOU HAVE. ANY PHOTOGRAP
OF THE LAND BY 1LOCAL RESIDENTS?

20, ARE YOU WILLING 7O LEND THEM TO US AS PART OF THIS CLAIM?
YES . NO .

a1, ARE YOU WILING TO GIVE ORAL EVIDENCE ABOUT YOUR USE OF THE LAND, AT A PUBLIC -
ENQUIRY? Yes .. hNo W/_ ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ

Page 161



TREATED Ab HAYING A LAWIEUL, LA

| UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE FORM Wil BE USED iN RELATION TO THE
APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE GREEN STATUS AND MAY BECOME PUBLIC KNOWLEDGE,

§ AUTHORISE THE: APPLICANT T¢ DISGLOSE THIS FORM TO ANYONE REASONABLY
- REQUIRING ACCESS TO THIS APPLICATION.

| ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE MAY BE PRESENTED AT A NON-STATUTORY
INQUIRY AND | AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO USE THIS FORM FOR THAT PURPOSE.,

| CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELET, THE INFORMATION |
HAVE GIVEN IN THIS STATEMENT 16 TRUE.

-

giGnED_ Y _Cidfield  pAED AL NS

i YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL lNFC)RWiATlON OR WOULD LIKE 10 MAKE ANY OTHER
COMMENTS, PLEASE DO SO ON A SEPARATE GHEET AND ATTACH iT TO THIS FORM.

fF YOU ARE AWARE OF ANY OTHER RESIDENT WHO USES THE LAND 1N THIS WAY WHO MAY
WANT TO CONTRIBUTE, PLEASE WRITE THER NAME AND ADDRESS ON THE BACK OF THIS

ORI ALTE?NATWED(, PLEASE ASK THEM TO CONTACT THE COWLEY RESIDENTS ACTION
GROUP ON 07969249483 FiLL. iN OUR ONLINE FORM AT www.cow!eyrag.com/cuntact-usi OR EMAL

US AT info@cowleyrag.com , .
¥ EASE RETURN THiS FORM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TC:
A Grenwoed CrescewT,
Cap PRLTOWN,
SHEFrELD -

g3g MW

h e

Page 162



MAP B

/g
/o \}"\é%%
N

Saraei

N,

S S T

) HH I
i -
o ~ /é

i . b
E Ly g
H SALLT X
S ‘ jr .,.
e, i L

Please masl the location of your home en this map with X!

Page 163



B

by

A

S
PRSI S

T

‘&‘L.'i -. RIS T ‘ B .
{please sign here if you agree that the blue outline represents the area being claimed as a village green)

gIGNED V. Qlj._%a 2\ ch .

Pleasc matls the map with an -3 at the point/s where you access the land.
N at the point where you spw any ntices

i Please mark the map with
at the point whese any gate or style exists,

Please mack the map with 'G' or '8!

Page 164




EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF THE
NEW REGISTRATION OF A VILLAGE GHEEN

COMMONS ACT 2000
NAMES DD s S
ADDRESS:

22  UeslAy &oovh ChlBrraor
S U 1B LD R
posTcobE S35 1T X TELEPHONE NUMBER: _ O // k2 b7 8 [

e ——————T Ty ——

8 1HE LAIMED LAND S
ON THIS FORM "THE LAND MEANS THE LAND WE ARE CLAIMING FOR OUR VILLAGE GREEN. IT 1S MARKED ON
THE ATTACHED MAP A
1. YOUR ADDRESS WHEN YOu USED THE LAND (if different from above)

2. HAVE YOU SIGNED THE REVERSE OF MAP A TO CONFIRM THAT IT SHOWS THE LAND BEING
CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN? YES £ NO

R, 8=

(if not, please consider doing 50, so that there can be no mistaking the land being claimed)

3. BY WHAT NAME, IF ANY, 1S THE LAND MARKED ON MAP A KNOWN?

S THy L)20D - .. [ U . W—
4. HAS THE LAND B KNOWRN TO YOU BY ANY OTHER NAME?
No . _ I -

4 oCALITY / NEIGHBOURHOOD WITHIN A LocauTy S

THERE 18 A MAP ATTACHED SHOWING THE LOCALITY OR NEIGHBOURHOOD THAT PEOPLE WHO USE THE
¢ LAND MAY COME FROM - MAP B

5. PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION OF WHERE YOU LIVE ON MAP B WITH AN.X HAVE YOU
MARKED THE MAP? YE§ ¢« NO__

Page 165



6. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS CLAIM, A NEIGHBOURHOOD OR LOCALITY! 18 DEFINED BY THE

RECOGNISABLE FACILITIES AVAILABLE TO LOCAL RESIDENTS. PLEASE TICK ANY FACIITIES
THAT ARE AVAILABLE IN YOUR NEIGHBOURHOOD/LOCALITY:

[l ocAL sHops [A6PORTS FACLITY

[ADOCTOR'S SURGERY [AEHURCH OR PLACE OF WORSHIP

[ TecoMmuniTY CENTRE [ dscout nut

[ACATCHMENT AREA FOR LOCAL SCHOOL [PACOMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

[ZHK CENTRAL FEATURE [EACHILDREN'S PLAYGROUND
[ZAREIGHBOURHOOD WATCH | PIRESIDENT'S ASSOTATION

[TIAREA POLICEMAN : [JOTHER (please state)

" Lesr e To _curhick S i ——

8y AND USED *AS OF RIGHT® WITHOUT PERMISSION, SECRECY, OR rorce

USING LAND "AS OF RIGHT" MEANS THAT YOU NEVER ASKED PERMISSION, AND THAT YOU NEVER DID SO
SECRETLY OR BY FORCE.

7. DO YOU KNOW OF ANY PATHS/TRAILS CROSSING THE LAND? 4
vEs - L~

NO

8. HOW DO YOU GAIN ACCESS TO THE LAND? (do you walk, cycle, drive, where do you park?)

I V.V A < = . — o R A —
9. DO YOU KNOW THE NAME OF THE OWNER/QCCUPIER? (please state)

ws_’jﬁjwljmp@,u@/afama_fi e ——

10.HAS THE OWNER/OCCUPIER EVER SEEN YOU ON THE LAND? IF 8O, WHEN WAS THIS AND
WHAT DID THEY SAY?

I &5 .

11.DID YOU EVER SEEK PERMISSION FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES ON THE LAND? IF YES, FROM
HEN, AND FOR WHAT?
A7 B— I

Page 166



12.DID ANYONE EVER GIVE YOU PERMISSION TO GO ONTO THE LAND?
YES No 7

18.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

14.HAVE YOU EVER BEEN PREVENTED FROM USING THE LAND? YE§ . NO _f{_/_ﬂ

15.1F YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

16.HAVE YOU EVER SEEN A NOTICE, FENCING, OR OTHER MEANS USED TO DISCOURAGE. Oﬁ

PREVENT PEOPLE FROM USING THE LAND? PLEASE PROVIDE DATES AND THE WORDING OF
ANY NOTICES, AND MARK THE POSITION OF NOTICES ON MAP A WITH THE LETTER 'N*.

NMNo | ) o

&4 AwruL SPORTS AND PASTIMES H
THESE ARE ALL THE THINGS YOU USE THE LAND FOR

17. WHAT ACTIVITIES OR PASTIMES DID YOU EVER / DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR?
(please list as many as you like, and continue on a separate sheet if you need to)

Dot o My My, LRISete AcTive r/\;/

18.DOES YOUR FAMILY USE THE LAND OR HAVE THEY DONE SO IN THE PAST? (please list any
activities or pastimes that you know of, and continue on a separate sheet if you need to - give as much detail as you
like) ’

Deg. (NF TN AT ¢ LG)Sete ﬂ(/r’iu;‘r;/ _________

Page 167



19.DID YOU EVER SEE OTHER PEOPLE USING THE LAND? WERE THEY FROM THE LOCALITY OR
NEIGHBOURHOOD?

YOU KNOW OF ANY COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES THAT TAKE PLACE OR HAVE TAKEN PLACE

20.D0O
ON THE LAND? (pleaso list them and say when and for what time period they take/tool place)
B 0 T e J—

21.00 YOU PARTICIPATE OR HAVE YOU PARTICIPATED IN ANY OF THEM'?
YE§ . No WMo .

22.DO ANY ORGANISATIONS USE THE LAND FOR ANY SPORT OR PASTIME? (please list thewm)

28.DO ANY SEASONAL ACTIVITIES TAKE PLACE ON THE LAND? (please list them)

04, PLEASE TICK ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES THAT YOU HAVE GEEN TAKING PLACE ON
THE LAND:
FIboG WALKING [ABIRD WATCHING
Lﬂﬁm«m& [(IBICYCLE RIDING
[“IpEN BUILDING [ICHILDREN PLAYING
[TIPHOTOGRAPHY AWILDLIFE SPOTTING
[ IDRAWING OR PAINTING [IFOOTBALL.
[ IPicnIcs [LIBERRY PICKING
[IKITE FLYING [ TTEAM GAMES
[ IPOND/STREAM DIPPING FOR CREATURES [ lcoMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS
[ IBONFIRE PARTIES [1TREE. CLIMBING
[AHORSE RIDING [ IMEDITATION/CONTEMPLATION
[ |SEED/CONKER COLLECTING [ laroUP ACTIVITIES
[ [PEOPLE ON LUNCH BREAKS [AGTHER (pleaso stato)

lgzat  2FE fong lorh k. PPTetBEES .

Page 168



00 YEARS OF USE W

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION OVER THE LAST
"y 20 YEARS

25.D0 YOU REMEMBER DURING WHICH YEARS YOU USED THE LAND? AND HOW OF TEN?
FROM: YAQ QAL QN0 ‘To=~M9[g_a_Gﬂ-..,._mD.-(;\.7

Cloany Arequently  [ILESS FREQUENTLY BUT 6TILL OFTEN  [-JOCCASIONALLY

[ IOTHER (ploase state) VIR SR T D I e

"

$uy6E CONTINUING AT THE DATE OF APPLICATION

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION RIGHT UP TO
THE DATE OF APPLICATION

26.DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR ANY RECREATIONAL PURPOSES?
YES N

e

27.FROM WHAT POINT/S HAVE YOU ACCESSED THE LAND? PLEASE: MARK IT ON MAP A WITH A
DIRECTIONAL ARROW AT THE PLACE OF ENTRY ->

28.18 THE LAND ENCLOSED? HAVE THERE. EVER BEEN ANY GATES OR GTYLES? DO THEY STILL
EXIST? IF YES, PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION ON MAP A WITH A &' OR 'S (‘enclosed’ meaning
surtounded by fences, walls, o other barriers?)

Arofy FERCINY 0P cochny Lanx, FEvero co yne

L}ujfﬂdﬁ, ML MSTYELIRT e

20.DO YOU HAVE ANY PHOTOGRAPHS OR ANY OTHER EVIDENCE OF THE RECREATIONAL USE
OF THE LAND BY LOCAL RESIDENTS? YE§ . NO_eT

0. ARE YOU WILLING TO LEND THEM TO US AS PART OF THIS CLAIM?
YES T SS—

21. ARE YOU WILLING TO GIVE ORAL EVIDENCE ABOUT YOUR USE OF THE LAND, AT A PUBLIC

ENQUIRY? Nz NO _

Page 169



THREATED AS HAVING A LAWIUL, Qriiry

| UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE FORM WiLL BE USED IN RELATION TO THE
'APPI.!CA'HONFORVIJ-AEGEZNSTATUGAN) MAY BECOME PUBLIC KNO

| AUTHOBIQETI'E'APHJCANT TO0 DISCLOSE THIS FORM TO ANYONE REASONABLY
‘ REQUIRING ACCESS TO THIS APPLICATION. _

| ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE MAY BE PRESENTED AT A NON-STATUTORY
INQU!RYAIWIAUTWTFEAFHJCANTTOWMBFOHMFORTHATW." .,

ICERTHMTTOTPEEST(FWKNOM.EDEWW,WEWORMA“ONI
MVEGVH‘INTI-ISSTATM‘ITISTHU.E.

[4

C );,. ’
SIGNED D: 4 D'\TED.,.,Z._‘/_“WL/_M’ 3.

F YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR WOULD LKE TO MAKE ANY OTHER
COMMENTS, PLEASE DO 80 ON A SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACHIT TO THIS FORM.

IF YOU ARE AWARE OF ANY OTHER RESIDENT WHO USES THE LAND N THIS WAY WHO MAY
WANT TO CONTRIBUTE, PLEASE WRITE THEIR NAME AND ADDRESS ON THE BACK OF THIS

FORM. ALTERNATIVELY, PLEASE ASK THEM TO CONTACT THE COWLEY RESIDENTS ACTION
GROUP ON 07969249483, FILL. N OUR ONLINE FORM AT www.cowleyrag.com/contact: / OR EMAIL

US AT info@cowleyrag.com . ;
PLEAGE RETURN THIS FORM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TO:
Al ; qLEM Woop (Rescd@T,
CARPEL TOWN,
SHEFFIELD .
sa35 MU

Page 170



.

g.
g
2

9 o ‘,
-

represents the area being claimed as a village green)

"
SIGNED __ A, , T e R ——

~ Please mavk the map with an > at the point/s where you access the land.
§  Please mark the map with N’ at the point where you saw any notices
Please matk the map with 'G' or '8' at ihe point where any gate or style exists.

Page 171



rebik [ Ty

S o o A
D5
A

) B X -

Please marl the location of your home on this map with 'X'

Page 172



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF THE
NEW REGISTRATION OF A VILLAGE GHEEN

COMMONS ACT 2000
NAME: MAAS S €AN Ol mmS
ADDRESS: | \A  HeE S & CGrRvE
C e PE LX0OwON Q== — EUh
D, = .. SW=FAiEud
posTCODE_ S >3\ TOX TELEPHONE NUMBER: £ |1 W 245245
8htHE cLAMED LAND

ON THIS FORM "THE LAND® MEANS THE LAND WE ARE CLAIMING FOR OUR VILLAGE GREEN. IT 18 MARKED ON
THE ATTACHED MAP A '
1. YOUR ADDRESS WHEN YOU USED THE LAND (if different from above)

e T M & i = PR, I ——————

2. HAVE YOU SIGNED THE REVERSE OF MAP A TO CONFIRM THAT IT SHOWS THE LAND BEING
CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN? YEB . . -

(if not, please consider doing s0, so that thers can be no mistaking the land being claimed)

4. BY WHAT NAME, IF ANY, IS THE LAND MARKED ON MAP A KNOWN?

o a_.._ﬂ_.__*.._.,,,_«..__w-_«.._....“‘j_.“___..ﬁ,_.___,__'_h_h_.__ﬁ_.____,.,g.._‘_. e —— e R e
4. HAS THE LAND BEEN KNOWN TO YOU BY ANY OTHER NAME?
o

8y OCALITY / NEIGHBOURHOOD WITHIN A Locaury S

THERE 18 A MAP ATTACHED SHOWING THE LOCALITY OR NEIGHBOURHOOD THAT PEOPLE WHO USE THE
' LAND MAY COME FROM - MAP B

5. PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION OF WHERE YOU LIVE. ON MAP B WITH AN X, HAVE YOU
MARKED THE MAP? YES ﬁ/ ~ NO______ .

Page 173



6. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS CLAIM, A NEIGHBOURHOOD OR LOCALITY' 15 DEFINED BY THE

RECOGNISABLE FACILITIES AVAILABLE TO LOCAL RESIDENTS. PLEASE TICK ANY FACIITIES
THAT ARE AVAILABLE. IN YOUR NElGHBOURHOODkOCAIJ/TY :

[“hocaL sHOPS [J6PORTS FACLITY

[IDOCTOR'S SURGERY [FICHURCH OR PLACE OF WORSHIP

[ZfcommuniTy CENTRE Bgcom' HUT

BC/ZATG-lMENT AREA FOR LOCAL SCHOOL. Ef]éo/mumw ACTIVITIES

EI{ CENTRAL FEATURE Béﬁmnews PLAYGROUND

[ INEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH [ZIRESIDENT'S ASSOCIATION

EIKREA POLICEMAN V [loTHER (please state)

_ Pogckbarty ideng EPR—
4y AND USED "AS OF RIGHT' WITHOUT PERMISSION, SECRECY, OR FoRCE

USING LAND *AS OF RIGHT' MEANS THAT YOU NEVER ASKED PERMISSION, AND THAT YOU NEVER DID S0

SECRETLY OR BY FORCE.

7. DO YOU KNOW OF ANY PATHS/TRAILS CROSSING THE LAND? /
YES - SR

8. HOW DO YOU GAIN ACCESS TO THE LAND? (do you walk, eyele, drive, where do you park?)
etk > hode de , Neal Vet Jewe

9. DO YOU KNOW THE NAME OF THE OWNER/OCCUPIER? (please stalc)
Do ¢ Oselolic :

10.HAS THE OWNER/OCCUPIER EVER SEEN YOU ON THE LAND? IF SO, WHEN WAS THIS AND
WHAT DID THEY SAY?

no

ik i e e e

B S R S s e i —— e e e s ——— e St T 2

11.DID YOU EVER SEEK PERMISSION FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES ON THE LAND? IF YES, FROM
WHOM, WHEN, AND FOR WHAT?

M

Page 174



12.DID ANYONE EVER GIVE YOU PERMISSION TO GO ONTO THE LAND?
Yes ___ NO __3_4,__

18.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

e L e SIS i e
14. HAVE YOU EVER BEEN PREVENTED FROM USING THE LAND? YES No v
15.1F YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

OTHER MEANS USED TO DISCOURAGE. Oﬁ

SE PROVIDE DATES AND THE: WORDING OF
ON MAP A WITH THE LETTER N

e ——————————

i st e

16.HAVE YOU EVER SEEN A NOTICE, FENCING, OR

PREVENT PEOPLE FROM USING THE LAND? PLEA
ANY NOTICES, AND MARK THE POSITION OF NOTICES

e e e et

i ———— AT A S

s ) o e

s

el

ORI

S ——————te i O

&) AWFUL SPORTS AND PASTIMES A
THESE ARE ALL THE THINGS YOU USE THE LAND FOR

17. WHAT ACT IVITIES OR PASTIMES DID YOU EVER / DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR?
(please list as many as you Tike, and continue on a separate sheet if you need 10)

AR O L ﬂ_%ﬂ_j_kBJIL.._@C;X&L\.LQ._%J__MW

_.L,&%;;V_w_m_fa_ﬁ_ Aa r) .
. _a.um_ad..Lasj Qs Gleked prevasus Dagg

PEEE———

R HAVE THEY DONE $O IN THE PAST? (please list any

18.DOES YOUR FAMILY USE THE LAND O
arate sheet if you need to - give as much detail as you

activities or pastimes that you know of, and continue on a sep

like%)
Q \if;__#a;\:).:;cm o eate uzed TRO £

ﬁ‘Ltgé__s_‘:_L,.ﬂmeﬁ,_W-ﬂ..'\9¢;L¢—_e:—___ﬁ}:\wc_:\,~_ﬁ,i)._..,A._._bﬁn!zh\ﬁ_vggig Weng

__?,}@_\Z\i_/lmﬁsgﬁmﬁmL-_,___#,.___,,M__,_ﬁ..._._ ey

et e e

Page 175

faa cnd AT O—_%_'_\__ﬁl?}ﬁ&d.,.‘)

-



19.DID YOU EVER SEE OTHER PEOPLE USING THE LAND? WERE THEY FROM THE LOCALITY OR
NEIGHBOURHOOD?

Lo v PP e

20,D0O YOU KNOW OF ANY COMMUNITY ACT VITIES THAT TAKE PLACE OR HAVE TAKEN PLACE
ON THE LAND? (pleaso list them and say when and for what time period they takeftook place)

21.D0 YOU PARTICIPATE OR HAVE YOU PARTICIPATED IN ANY OF THEM?
NES NO

22.D0 ANY ORGANISATIONS USE THE LAND FOR ANY SPORT OR PASTIME? (please list them)

28.DO ANY SEASONAL ACTIVITIES TAKE PLACE ON THE LAND? (please list them)
) ST 6 W Packang 4 ,_C_.;q.,\,_\yz;‘\n & LR OKRD e

24, PLEASE TICK ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES THAT YOU HAVE SEEN TAKING PLACE ON
THE LAND:

L’Goe.' WALKING L’ﬁ D WATCHING

WALKING [dBicYaLE RIDING
[VIPEN BULDING [FlcHLDREN PLAYING
[CIPHOTOGRAPHY E&mum SPOTTING
[“IDRAWING OR PAINTING [TFooTBALL
M/Picmcs ['agERRY PICKING
[ IKITE FLYING [ ITEAM GAMES
[ IPOND/STREAM DIPPING FOR CREATURES [ lcOMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS
E]P,ONFIRE PARTIES [ REE CLIMBING
ZIHORSE RIDING [ IMEDITATION/CONTEMPLATION
[ |SEED/CONKER COLLECTING [aROUP ACTIVITIES
[ IPEOPLE ON LUNCH BREAKS ["JOTHER (pleaso state)

Page 176



W90 YEARS OF Use

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE. BEEN USED FOR RECREATION OVER THE LAGY
"y 20 YEARS .

26,00 YOU REMEMBER DURING WHICH YEARS YOU USED THE LAND? AND HOW OFTEN?
TS L 1 P DR R LPESENT .- { 2).11.13)

LI S et Pt 4t

[Eignw [rrequenTLY  [LESS FREQUENTLY BUT STILL OFTEN  [JOCCASIONALLY
TIOTHER (please state) . ———oeormees B e o smiett

ﬁ‘iﬁéuaecoﬁmmémnammwm“on%

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION RIGHT UP TO
THE DATE OF APPLICATION

26.D0 YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR ANY RECREATIONAL PURPOSES? -
- N

27.FROM WHAT POINT/S HAVE YOU ACCESSED THE LAND? PLEASE MARI¢ IT ON MAP A WITH A
DIRECTIONAL ARROW AT THE PLACE OF ENTRY

28.1S THE LAND ENCLOSED? HAVE THERE EVER BEEN ANY GATES OR STYLES? DO THEY STILL
EXIST? I YES, PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION ON MAP A WITH A '@ OR '8 (tenclosed’ meaning
surrounded by fences, walls, or other barriers?)

6o o G —
29.D0 YOU HAVE ANY PHOTOWPHS OR ANY OTHER EVIDENCE OF THE RECREATIONAL UsE
OF THE LAND BY LOCAL RESIDENTS? YEs . No__.

20. ARE YOU WILLING TO LEND THEM TO US AS PART OF THIS CLAIM?
YES

et o S —— U——

41. ARE YOU WILLING TO GIVE ORAL EVIDENCE ABOUT YOUR USE OF THE LAND, AT A PUBLIC
ENQUIRY? ves_ . NO_____

Page 177



TREATED AS HAVING A LAWIFUL, Qriany

UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE FORM WILL BE USED IN RELATION TO THE.
APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE. GREEN STATUS AND MAY PECOME PUBLIC KNOWLEDGE.

| AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT 70 DISCLOSE THIS FORM TO ANYONE REASONABLY
REQUIRING ACCESS TO THIS APPLICATION.

IAI.BOUI’DEHSTANDTHATMSEVDENCEMAYBEHESENTED AT A NON-STATUTORY
HQUERYAWIAUTHORIGETPEAPHJCAHTTOUBETHSFOHMFORTHATNRPOE,-H.

|mnm170wmwmmom@mm',wmnmmm
mveevmmmsmmnsmm‘.

A P —r

giGNED,____ A0 W Ll pAtED___ 2 M2

I YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR WOULD LIKE TO MAKE ANY OTHER
COMMENTS, PLEASE DO SO ON A SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH {T TO THIS FORM.

IF YOU ARE AWARE OF ANY OTHER RESIDENT WHO USES THE LAND IN THIS WAY WHO MAY
WANT TO CONT RIBUTE, PLEASE WRITE THEIR NAME AND ADDRESS ON THE BACK OF THIS
FORM. ALTERNATIVELY, PLEASE ASK THEM TO CONTACT THE COWLEY RESIDENTS ACTION
GROUP ON 07969249483, FILL. IN OUR ONLINE FORM AT www.cuwleyrag.comlcontact—usl OR EMAIL

US AT info@cowleyrag.com ; i
PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TO:
Al, Grenwooed CrescemT,
CanPELTOWN,
SREFFIELD .
935 MU

Page 178



HMAP R

i

o _;--?.,.'.'_':':

23

ot ’5 :'- Ve 3 ’ e >
(please sign here if you agree that the blue outline represents the area being claimed as a village green)
. WA P R G I —
()
Please mark the map with an > at the point/s where you access the land.

point where you saw any notices

i Please mark the map with N’ at the
ot the point where any gate or style exists.

Please mack the map with 'G' or '

Page 179



o i \
Y90t A A e e
/)f'/ o 6;_35 /

vs

Please mark the location of your home on this map with X"

Page 180



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF THE
NEW REGISTRATION OF A VILLAGE GREEN

COMMONS ACT 2000

vavE MRs A Sakes

ADDRESS: 43 [Doeniula)  DRWVE

CH APeELE oV

® il

sosroone 335 1S TELEPHONE NUMBER: L6961

@1HE aLAMED LAND S
ON THIS FORM "THE LAND' MEANS THE LAND WE ARE CLAIMING FOR OUR VILLAGE GRFEN. IT IS MARKED ON
THE ATTACHED MAP A

1. YOUR ADDRESS WHEN YOU USED THE LAND (if different from above)

=

2. HAVE YOU SIGNED THE REVERSE OF MAP A TO CONFIRM THAT IT SHOWS THE LAND BEING
CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN? YES NO .

(if not, pleasc consider doing so, so that there can be no mistaking the land being claimed)

3. BY WHAT NAME, IF ANY, IS THE LAND MARKED ON MAP A KNOWN?

4. HAS THE LAND BEEN KNOWN TO YOU BY ANY OTHER NAME?

84 OCALITY / NEIGHBOURHOOD WITHIN A LOCALITY 4

THERE IS A MAP ATTACHED SHOWING THE LOCALITY OR NEIGHBOURHOOD THAT PEOPLE WHO USE THE
LAND MAY COME FROM - MAP B

6. PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION OF WHERE YOU LIVE ON MAP B WITH ANLX. HAVE YOU
MARKED THE MAP? YES. «  NO___

Page 181



6. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS CLAIM, A NEIGHBOURHOOD OR 'LOCALITY' IS DEFINED BY THE

RECOGNISABLE FACLITIES AVAILABLE TO LOCAL RESIDENTS, PLEASE TICK ANY FACILITIES
THAT ARE AVAILABLE IN YOUR NEIGHBOURHOOD/LOCALITY:

LOCAL SHOPS [PTePORTS FACILITY
[B0CTOR'S SURGERY [ZICHURCH OR PLACE OF WORSHIP
e //
[COMMUNITY CENTRE [H6couT vuT
dn -
[ZXCATCHMENT AREA FOR LOCAL SCHOOL [FOMMUNITY ACTIVITIES
EIA/CENTRAL FEATURE El@wmms PLAYGROUND
[“INEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH BR/ESDENT'S ASSOCIATION
mEA POLICEMAN ] MER {please state)
LRI _

#1 AND USED 'AS OF RIGHT" WITHOUT PERMISSION, SECRECY, OR FOR(E“A"‘"%

USING LAND 'AS OF RIGHT' MEANS THAT YOU NEVER ASKED PERMISSION, AND THAT YOU NEVER DID SO
SECRETLY OR BY FORCE.

7. DO YOU KNOW OF ANY PATHS/TRAILS CROSSING THE LAND?
YES o NO

8. HOW DO YOU GAIN ACCESS TO THE LAND? (do you walk, cycle, drive, whese do you park?)

_ }
STty 1.52’:‘};‘4»";7 62/?4»51757‘-/ -

9. DO YOU KNOW THE NAME OF THE OWNER/OCCUPIER? (please state)

o - e e

10.HAS THE OWNER/QOCCUPIER EVER SEEN YOU ON THE LAND? IF SO, WHEN WAS THIS AND
WHAT DID THEY SAY?

A7 B

11.DID YOU EVER SEEK PERMISSION FOR SFECIFIC ACTIVITIES ON THE LAND? IF YES, FROM
WHOM, WHEN, AND FOR WHAT?

"

A I

Page 182



12.DID ANYONE EVER GIVE YOU PERMISSION TO GO ONTO THE LAND?
YE5s _____ NO ,:’f:

13.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

— - ,{

14. MAVE YOU EVER BEEN PREVENTED FROM USING THELAND? YES

16. IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

16.MAVE YOU EVER SEEN A NOTICE, FENCING, OR OTHER MEANS USED TO DISCOURAGE OR
PREVENT PEOPLE FROM USING THE LAND? PLEASE PROVIDE DATES AND THE WORDING OF
ANY NOTICES, AND MARK THE POSITION OF NOTICES ON MAP A WITH THE LETTER N'.

et

Ve e

#4 AWFUL SPORTS AND PASTIMES
THESE ARE ALL THE THINGS YOU USE THE LAND FOR

17. WHAT ACTIVITIES OR PASTIMES DID YOU EVER / DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR?

{please list as many as you like, and continue on a separate sheet if you need 10}

G AL TN
BOA I NG . o

18.DOES YOUﬁ FAMILY USE THE LAND OR HAVE THEY DONE SO iN THE PAST? (please list any

activities or pastimes that you know of, and continue on a separate sheet if you need to - give as much detail as you

like)

Page 183



19.DID YOU EVER SEE OTHER PEOPLE USING THE LAND? WERE THEY FROM THE LOCALITY OR
NEIGHBOURHOOD?

20.D0 YOU KNOW OF ANY COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES THAT TAKE PLACE OR HAVE TAKEN PLACE
ON THE LAND? (please list them and say when and for what time period they take/tock place)

A

21.DO YOU PARTICIPATE OR HAVE YOU PARTICIPATED IN ANY OF THEM?
YES NO

22. DO ANY ORGANISATIONS USE THE LAND FOR ANY SPORT OR PASTIME? (please list them)

o

24, PLEASE TICK ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES THAT YOU HAVE SEEN TAKING PLACE ON
THE LAND:

poe WALKING [IBIRD WATCHING
waLKiNG [ IBiCYQLE RIDING

[TIDEN BUILDING Eﬁﬁnn&n PLAYING 7
[CIPHOTOGRAPHY TWILDLFE SPOTTING
[ZIDRAWING OR PAINTING [lFooTBALL.

[IPicnics [ JBERRY PICKING

CIKime FLYING [ 1TEAM GAMES
[ZIPOND/STREAM DIPPING FOR CREATURES [ ICOMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS
[IBONFIRE PARTIES [ ITREE ALIMBING

[(THORSE RIDING CIMEDITATION/CONTEMPLATION
[ISEED/CONKER COLLECTING ¥|GROUP ATTIVITIES
{"IPEOPLE ON LUNCH BREAKS EJOTHEE{@W state)

DI S EEES S EE EE

Page 184



#00 yEARS OF USE W

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION OVER THE LAST
: 20 YEARS

25. DO YOU REMEMBER DURING WHICH YEARS YOU USED THE LAND? AND HOW OFTEN?

FROM:__ /F9G 7 0 A ES e

DALY [ IFREQUENTLY E!’LE/ss FREQUENTLY BUT STHL OFTEN [ JOCCASIONALLY
ClOTHER (pleasestatey _

#:sE CONTINUING AT THE DATE OF APPLICATION 22 o

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION RIGHT UP TO
THE DATE OF APPLICATION

26.D0 YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR ANY RECREATIONAL PURPOSES?
YES " _ NO _

27.FROM WHAT POINT/S HAVE YOU ACCESSED THE LAND? PLEASE MARK IT ON MAP A WITH A
DIRECTIONAL ARROW AT THE PLACE OF ENTRY >

28.1S THE LAND ENCLOSED? HAVE THERE EVER BEEN ANY GATES OR STYLES? DO THEY STILL
EXIST? IF YES, PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION ON MAP A WITH A 'G' OR 'S' (enclosed' meaning

surrounded by fences, walls, or other barriers?)

A

@ oTHER EVIDENGE

28.DO YOU HAVE ANY PHOTOGRAPHS OR ANY OTHER EVIDENCE OF THE RECREATIONAL USE
OF THE LAND BY LOCAL RESIDENTS? YES no v

30. ARE YOU WILLING TO LEND THEM TO US AS PART OF THIS CLAIM?
YES

No L
41. ARE YOU WILLING TO GIVE ORAL EVIDENCE ABOUT YOUR USE OF THE LAND, AT A PUBLIC '
ENQUIRY? YES N0 i

Page 185



TREATED AS HAVING A LAWFUL VRGN

| UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE FORM WILL BE USED IN RELATION TO THE
APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE GREEN STATUS AND MAY BECOME PUBLIC KNOWLEDGE.

{ AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO DISCLOSE THIS FORM TO ANYONE REASONABLY
REQUIRING ACCESS TO THIS APPLICATION.

| ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE MAY BE PRESENTED AT A NON-STATUTORY
INQUIRY AND | AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO USE THIS FORM FOR THAT PURPOSE..

| CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THE INFORMATION |
HAVE GIVEN IN THIS STATEMENT 1S TRUE.

SIGNED a) : «’J”! Ii‘l”l DATED__ 27 / /7 / /5

[E YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR WOULD LIKE TO MAKE ANY OTHER
COMMENTS, PLEASE DO SO ON A SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH IT TO THIS FORM.

IF YOU ARE AWARE OF ANY OTHER RESIDENT WHO USES THE LAND IN THIS WAY WHO MAY
WANT TO CONTRIBUTE, PLEASE WRITE THEIR NAME AND ADDRESS ON THE BACK OF THIS

FORM. ALTERNATIVELY, PLEASE ASK THEM TO CONTACT THE COWLEY RESIDENTS ACTION
GROUP ON 07969249483, FiL IN OUR ONLINE FORM AT www.cowleyrag.com/contact-us/ OR EMAIL

US AT info@cowleyrag.com

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TO:
Al (HENWDOOD Crescewt
Cip PELTOW r\‘;,
SAEFFELd .

RS A (Y

- Page 186



san

i

P~

e 4 ooy

91,02, €8t 260 NS0

3

G
2 AR

SIGNED ﬁ\ s /47',{” 25 o

Please mark the map with an > at the point/s where you access the land.
Please mark the map with "N’ at the point where you saw any notices
Please marlk the map with 'G* or 'S' at the point where any gate or style exists.

Page 187



T .
-
]

-

‘ . B L Wt N R P
| \;%(. Q’,,,f}*».\:m’ x
’,4' \ X~ 4 iR
’ . \\,.:"—-%zf’?‘.h-s.
\ 1 o
& ,) #

" ji gjfj 25

‘\
b s
i

o

“‘:.:‘nl\.“! f
S Qna iy
2 b

b T
- d— ) [ &
\

 {mp)

7
=
B

i
\!;IH' .'l*..' ':____; - ,-.‘

wonog!
i
}

s, WY

Page 188



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF THE
NEW REGISTRATION OF A VILLAGE GHEEN

COMMONS ACT 2000

S Aanek Bravmn” ¢ Ken Aranwn S

ADDRESS: .
S upodpetn  Drw e

C/hClPeJ "C)h_‘_‘:r\"\
POST CODE_522S  1HS TELEPHONE NUMBER: ¢ \\ LA ~ ;D.u,s"(u-tc't";l

e aamED LAND S
ON THIS FORM ‘THE LAND' MEANS THE LAND WE ARE CLAIMING FOR OUR VILLAGE GREEN. IT 1S MARKED ON
THE ATTACHED MAP A
1. YOUR ADDRESS WHEN YOU USED THE LAND (if different from above)
Rawne as above -

2. HAVE YOU SIGNED THE REVERSE OF MAP A TO CONFIRM THAT IT SHOWS THE LAND BEING
CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN? YES __ v~ NO i

(if not, please consider doing so, so that there can be no mistaking the land being claimed)
3. BY WHAT NAME, IF ANY, IS THE LAND MARKED ON MAP A KNOWN?
%W"l“ﬂ-} WJeod -
4. HAS THE LAND BEEN KNOWN TO YOU BY ANY OTHER NAME?

No.

854 0CALITY / NEIGHBOURHOOD WITHIN A LOCALITY 4

THERE 18 A MAP ATTACHED SHOWING THE LOCALITY OR NEIGHBOURHOOD THAT PEOPLE WHO USE THE
LAND MAY COME FROM - MAP B

5. PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION OF WHERE YOU LIVE ON MAP B WITH AN HAVE YOU
MARKED THE MAP? YE§ v NO -

Page 189



6. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS CLAIM, A NEIGHBOURHOOD OR LOCALITY' I8 DEFINED BY THE

RECOGNISABLE FACILITIES AVAILABLE TO LOCAL RESIDENTS. PLEASE TiCK ANY FACIITIES
THAT ARE AVAILABLE IN YOUR NEIGHBOURHOOD/LOCALITY:

MiocaL sHors [AéporTs FACKITY

FADOCTOR'S SURGERY CAGHURCH OR PLACE OF WORGHIP
EdcommuNITY CENTRE [Hscout wur

[HEATCHMENT AREA FOR LOCAL SCHOOL. [JCoMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

[MA CENTRAL FEATURE [EH1 DREN'S PLAYGROUND
[(IREIGHBOURHOOD WATCH [TIRESIDENT'S ASSOCIATION
[AREA POLICEMAN CloTHER (please state)

# AND USED ‘AS OF RIGHT” WITHOUT PERMISSION, SECRECY, OR FORCE-"#%

USING LAND 'AS OF RIGHT” MEANS THAT YOU NEVER ASKED PERMISSION, AND THAT YOU NEVER DID 80
SECRETLY OR BY FORCE.

7. DO YOU KNOW OF ANY PATHS/TRAILS CROSSING THE LAND?
Y8 No VYT

8. HOW DO YOU GAIN ACCESS TO THE LAND? (do you walk, eycle, drive, where do you park?) ne of Buad Cnes

Dy We3kin 4
9. DO YOU KNOW THE NAME OF THE OWNER/OCCUPIER? (please state)

Mo

10.HAS THE OWNER/OCCUPIER EVER SEEN YOU ON THE LAND? IF SO, WHEN WAS THIS AND
WHAT DID THEY SAY?

Ne-one nas Seues (n] Hawe adouk N‘Q.J.,i&xn& 1)

Fhe land: e

11.DID YOU EVER SEEK PERMISSION FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES ON THE LAND? IF YES, FROM
WHOM, WHEN, AND FOR WHAT?

o
Lo

Page 190



12.DID ANYONE EVER GIVE YOU PERMISSION TO GO ONTO THE LAND?
YES NO v~

13.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

14. MAVE YOU EVER BEEN PREVENTED FROM USING THELAND? YES _____ NO__ v

15. IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

16. HAVE YOU EVER SEEN A NOTICE, FENCING, OR OTHER MEANS USED TO DISCOURAGE OR

PREVENT PEOPLE FROM USING THE LAND? PLEASE PROVIDE DATES AND THE WORDING OF
ANY NOT}‘CES, AND MARK THE POSITION OF NOTICES ON MAP A WITH THE LETTER N

< U

4 AWFUL SPORTS AND PASTIMES {2

THESE ARE ALL THE THINGS YOU USE THE LAND FOR

17. WHAT ACTIVITIES OR PASTIMES DID YOU EVER / DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR?

(please list as many as you like, and continue on a separate sheet if you nged 10) .
Wooildin g G ¥menht cjr-u\\j wmith g by roncloldien o

. -

18.DOES YOUR FAMILY USE THE LAND OR HAVE THEY DONE SO IN THE PAST? (please list any
activities or pastimes that you know of, and continue on a scparate sheet if you need to - give as much detail as you
tike)

{}J (:LLM.J:\/\ r.‘} !

Loc‘:\iw\l}, ooy Gl we g .;-.;,.:.lﬂhjfa
P —J

C.-:mzc;r\.nj STRE fecues -

Page 191



19.DID YOU EVER SEE OTHER PEOPLE USING THE LAND? WERE THEY FROM THE LOCALITY OR
NEIGHBOURHOOD?

20.DO YOU KNOW OF ANY COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES THAT TAKE PLACE OR HAVE TAKEN PLACE
ON THE LAND? (please list them and say when and for what time period they takeftook place)

Ne - . .

21.D0 YOU PARTICIPATE OR HAVE YOU PARTICIPATED IN ANY OF THE"M‘?
YES __ . No .

22. DO ANY ORGANISATIONS USE THE LAND FOR ANY SPORT OR PASTIME? (please list them)

Ao i -

23.DO ANY SEASONAL ACTIVITIES TAKE PLACE ON THE LAND? (please fist them)

24. PLEASE TICK ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES THAT YOU HAVE SEEN TAKING PLACE ON
THE LAND:

[A606 WALKING [JEIRD WATCHING
[HALKING [HEICYCLE RIDING

["IDEN BULDING [CICHILDREN PLAYING
[FPHOTOGRAPHY [AWILDLIFE SPOTTING
[TIDRAWING OR PAINTING [CIFOOTBALL

ClPicnics [_IBERRY PICKING

[IKITe FLYING I_1TEAM GAMES
[POND/STREAM DIPPING FOR CREATURES [ |COMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS
[ IBONFIRE PARTIES [ITREE QIMBING

[HfIORSE RIDING [ IMEDITATION/CONTEMPLATION
[ABEED/CONKER COLLECTING [ClGROUP ACTIVITIES
["TPEOPLE ON LUNCH BREAKS [JOTHER (please state)

Page 192



Hho0 vEARS OF USE W

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION OVER THE LAST
, 20 YEARS

»5.D0 YOU REMEMBER DURING WHICH YEARS YOU USED THE LAND? AND HOW OFTEN?
: ‘ i ¢ C : 2.
FROM:___ Qoo it To__Yoday  2olulnd:

CIpALY Qﬁmur—:mw [ILESS FREQUENTLY BUT STILL OFTEN L JOCCASIONALLY
CIOTHER (please state)____danosi do“.\\s‘] : R

#:sE CONTINUING AT THE DATE OF APPLICATION e

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION RIGHT UP TO
THE DATE OF APPLICATION

26.DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR ANY RECREATIONAL PURPOSES?
YE§ .~ NO 3

27. FROM WHAT POINT/S HAVE YOU ACCESSED THE LAND? PLEASE MARK IT ON MAP A WITH A
DIRECTIONAL ARROW AT THE PLACE OF ENTRY -

28.18 THE LAND ENCLOSED? HAVE THERE EVER BEEN ANY GATES OR STYLES? DO THEY STILL
EXIST? IF YES, PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION ON MAP A WITH A '@ OR 'S' (‘enclosed’ meaning

sorrounded by fences, walls, or other barriers?)

T hove pneb sewn Qales ltﬂds&w‘i&: .

e

% oTHER EVIDENGE

29.D0 YOU HAVE ANY PHOTOGRAPHS OR ANY OTHER EVIDENCE OF THE RECREATIONAL USE
OF THE LAND BY LOCAL RESIDENTS? YES NO «

30. ARE YOU WILLING TO LEND THEM TO US AS PART OF THIS CLAIM?
YES _ NO

31. ARE YOU WILING TO GIVE ORAL EVIDENCE ABOUT YOUR USE OF THE LAND, AT A PUBLIC.
ENQURY? (" Pic e pot 107 - Yes N0 ¥

Page 193



TREATED A% HAVING A LAWFUL URIGHY

| UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE FORM WILL BE USED IN RELATION TO THE
APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE GREEN STATUS AND MAY BECOME PUBLIC KNOWLEDGE.

| AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO DISCLOSE TH!S FORM TO ANYONE REASONABLY
REQUIRING ACCESS TO THIS APPLICATION.

| ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE MAY BE PRESENTED AT A NON-STATUTORY
INQUIRY AND | AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO USE THIS FORM FOR THAT PURPOSE..

| CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THE. INFORMATION |
HAVE GIVEN IN THIS STATEMENT I8 TRUE.

IR ’//K///L"‘-/DATED '-9‘31'”!?5”?’,;

SIGN ./d,t” ;‘\é’l—’v’

IF YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR WOULD LKE TO MAKE ANY OTHER
COMMENTS, PLEASE DO SO ON A SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH IT TO THIS FORM.

IF YOU ARE AWARE OF ANY OTHER RESIDENT WHO USES THE LAND IN THIS WAY WHO MAY
WANT TO CONTRIBUTE, PLEASE WRITE THER NAME AND ADDRESS ON THE BACK OF THIS

FORM. ALTERNATIVELY, PLEASE ASK THEM TO CONTACT THE COWLEY RESIDENTS ACT 1ON
GROUP ON 07969242483, FILL N OUR ONLINE FORM AT www.cowleyrag,com/contact-us/ OR EMAIL

US AT info@cowleyrag.com

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM AS SOON A8 POSSIBLE TO:
3) \ , (1 LENWooD Cﬂeﬁcmﬁ"'
Cam P TOWON,
SaErmerd .
835 MU

o Page 194



i
' iy
L

r ! ;B
] &
3, & -

represents the area being claimed as a village green)

Tt ¢ i

(please sign here if you agree that the blue outline

SIGNED /DI pNO /[ /”4/7,-\,__

Please mark the map with an > at the poini/s where you access the land.
Please marl the map with 'N' at the point where you saw any notices
Please mark the map with 'G' or 'S' at the point where any gate or style exists.

Page 195



—— ey .
2
;- -
C—
58"

£ P

3 ] . -
i o /._n/vxniwmm
Morks

7

i sl \
1l TN
NP N IR

| S

= S AR
Aot Quary, S F

J ! e
ZF . {disused) .w, Pl S 2122
[0 W L. i "nwu\.-as..‘...
£ ,
v o e,
i Grange Lane <

= e R

;
{

o

) . siGaliery
3 \Botrom

Please mark the location of your home on this map with "X’

Page 196



" EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF THE
NEW REGISTRATION OF A VILLAGE GREEN

COMMONS ACT 2000
e QuceR I
i Wi Cowi®y DRVE I et
PouT Co0E_535. 15 — i
#rHE aLAMED LAND S

ON THIS FORM "THE LAND' MEANS THE LAND WE ARE CLAIMING FOR OUR VILLAGE GREEN. IT 18 MARKED
THE ATTACHED MAP A
1. YOUR ADDRESS WHEN YOU USED THE LAND (if different from above)

AL AVRed @ ) e

2. HAVE YOU SIGNED THE REVERSE OF MAP A TO CONFIRM THAT 1T SHOWS THE LAND BEING
CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN? YES NO

(i not, please consider doing so, so that there can be no mistaking the land being claimed)

3. BY WHAT NAME, IF ANY, IS THE LAND MARKED ON MAP A KNOWN?
QAL T-Y W eeD)

L
”
4. HAS THE LAND BEEN KNOWN TO YOU BY ANY OTHER NAME?
e

4 ocALITY 7 NEIGHBOURHOOD WITHIN A rocaury $

THERE 18 A MAP ATTACHED SHOWING THE LOCALITY OR NEIGHBOURHOQD THAT PEOPLE WHO USE THE
y LAND MAY COME FROM - MAP B

5. PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION OF WHERE YOU LIVE ON MAP B WITH AN X. HAVE YOU
MARKED THE MAP? vEs v NO_____

Page 197

ON



6. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS CLAIM, A NEIGHBOURHOOD OR 'LOCAUITY 1S DEFINED BY THE

RECOGNISABLE FACLITIES AVAILABLE 7O LOCAL RESIDENTS. PLEASE TICK ANY FACILITIES
THAT ARE AVAILABLE IN YOUR NEIGHBOURHOOD/LOCALITY:

[HocAL SHOPS [ lepoRTS FAGUTY

[boCToR'S SURGERY ' [V{CHURGH OR PLACE OF WORSHIP
[‘Zﬁ:ommumw CENTRE [Vacout vt

EéATCHMENT AREA FOR LOCAL SCHOOL, [ACOMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

E{A CENTRAL FEATURE m&rwnms PLAYGROUND
I_meaﬂaounnooo WATCH _ m/RESIDENT’S ASSOCIATION
.EZ}/AREA POLICEMAN , [ToTHER (please state)

et e s e ek A TS T e e v AT S

e o aras g e T R

4 AND USED "AS OF RIGHT' WITHOUT PERMISSION, SECRECY, OR FoRcE

USING LAND ‘AS OF RIGHT' MEANS THAT YOU NEVER ASHED PERMISSION, AND THAT YOU NEVER DID SO
SECRETLY OR BY FORCE.

7. DO YOU KNOW OF ANY PATHS/TRAILS CROSSING THE LAND? /
YES v

8. HOW DO YOU GAIN ACCESS TO THE LAND? (do you walk, cycle, drive, where do you park?)

NO

e\ . U ——

9. DO YOU KNOW THE NAME OF THE OWNER/QCCUPIER? (please statc)

LS [ ——————

10.HAS THE OWNER/OCCUPIER EVER SEEN YOU ON THE LAND? IF SO, WHEN WAS THIS AND
WHAT DID THEY SAY?

U *1 & S ——

11.DID YOU EVER SEEK PERMISSION FOR SPECIFIC. ACTIVITIES ON THE LAND? I YES, FROM

WHOM, WHEN, AND FOR WHAT?
NG

Page 198



12.DID ANYONE". EVER GIVE YOU PERMISSION TO GO ONTO THE. LAND?
ye6  wNo__ ¥

13.FF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

No v

14.HAVE YOU EVER BEEN PREVENTED FROM USING THELAND? YES

15. 1 YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?

OO e erm o e 1 R A TIEE TR i ?

16. HAVE YOU EVER SEEN A NOTICE, FENCNG, OR OTHER MEANS USED TO DISCOURAGE OR
? PLEASE PROVIDE DATES AND THE WORDING OF

PREVENT PEOPLE FROM USING THE LAND
ANY NOTICES, AND MARK THE POSITION OF NOTICES ON MAP A WITH THE LETTER 'N'

L om a N ) Ay s Fa T e
vt RS EUER G0 Tl of o2y plettdn e

M4 AWFUL SPORTS AND PASTIMES
THESE ARE ALL THE THINGS YQU USE THE LAND FOR

17. WHAT ACTIVITES OR PASTIMES DID YOU EVER / DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAﬁD FOR?

(ploass list us many as you Hie, and continue on a separate sheet i you need to)

B b b G . e

18.DOES YOUR FAMILY USE THE LAND OR HAVE THEY DONE SO IN THE PAST? (plesse list any
activitics or pastimes that you kuow of, and continue on a separate sheet if you need to - give as much detail as you

like)
A G e

Page 199



19.0ID YOU EVER 8EE OTHER PEGPLE USING THE LAND? WERE. THEY FROM THE LOCALITY OR
NEIGHBOURHOOD?

e

20.D0O YOU KNOW OF ANY COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES THAT TAKE PLACE OR HAVE TAKEN PLACE
ON THE LAND? (please list them and say when and for what time period they takeftook place)

21.D0 YOU PARTICPATE OR HAVE YOU PARTICPATED IN ANY OF THEM'?

Yyes ... NO v

22.D00 ANY ORGANISATIONS USE. THE LAND FOR ANY SPORT OR PASTIME? (plouse list them)

24, PLEASE TICK ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES THAT YOU HAVE SFEN TAKING PLACE ON
THE LAND:

[AD0G WALKING [Qfamp WATCHING
[AWALKING [TBICYCLE RIDING

| IDEN BULDING [El/g-umnm PLAYING
[ZPHOTOGRAPHY [VIWILDLIFE SPOTTING
[TIDRAWING OR PAINTING [ FoOTBALL

Clricnics [VIBERRY PIEKING

[lkeme FLYING [TTEAM GAMES

" IPOND/STREAM DIPPING FOR CREATURES [T ICOMMUNITY -CELEBRATIONS
[ TBONFIRE PARTIES [FREE CLIMBING

[:ZfﬂORSE RIDING
[I8EEN/CONKER COLLECTING
[TPEOPLE ON LUNCH BREAKS

[ IMEDITATION/CONTEMPLATION
[lerOUP ACTIVITES
[ TOTHER (please state)

Page 200



@90 vEARS OF Use 2

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION OVER THE LAST
- 20 YEARS

26.DO YOU REMEMBER DURING WHICH YEARS YOU USED THE LAND? AND HOW OF TEN?
FROM: G LS e Tozwﬂﬁzﬁ.@ﬁi.:)ﬁﬁimﬁ@}ﬂ:}

oAy [LIFREQUENTLY IE]fEss FREQUENTLY BUT STiLL OFTEN [ JOCCASIONALLY
EJOTHER (pleasestate) . ... ) . i [

#USE CONTINUING AT THE DATE OF APPLICATION W

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION RIGHT UP 7O
THE DATE OF APPLICATION

26.D0 YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR ANY RECREATIONAL PURPOSES?
YES NO

27. FROM WHAT POINT/S HAVE YOU ACCESSED THE LAND? PLEASE MARK IT ON MAP A WITH A
DIRECTIONAL ARROW AT THE PLACE OF ENTRY >

28.18 THE LAND ENCLOSED? HAVE THERE EVER BEEN ANY GATES OR STYIES? DO THEY STILL
EXIST? IF YES, PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION ON MAP A WITH A '@ OR 'S' (enclosed’ meaning

surtounded by fences, walls, or other barriers?)

=

WotHER EVIDENCE

29.DO YOU HAVE ANY PHOTOGRAPHS OR ANY OTHER EVIDENCE OF THE RECREATIONAL USE
OF THE LAND BY LOCAL RESIDENTS? ves . NO_.7

30. ARE YOU WILLING TO LEND THEM TO US AS PART OF THIS CLAIM?
‘ YES N0 T

21. ARE YOU WILLING TO GIVE ORAL EVIDENCE ABOUT YOUR USE OF THE LAND, AT A PUBLIC

ENQUIRY? YE§ -~ NO______ —

Page 201



TREATED AS HAVING A LAWKFUL, Loy

{ UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE FORM WAL BE USED IN RELATION TO THE
APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE GREEN STATUS AND MAY BECOME PUBLIC KNOWLEDGE.

1 AUTHORISE THE: APPLICANT TO DISQLOSE THiiS FORM TO ANYONE REASONABLY
REQUIRING ACCESS TO THIS APPLICATION.

| ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE MAY BE PRESENTED AT A NON-STATUTORY
INQUIRY AND | AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO USE THIS FORM FOR THAT PURPOSE. .

| CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THE INFORMATION |
HAVE GIVEN iN THIS ST. ATEMENT 18 TRUE.

e,  DATED_ A e

e ek P

F YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL lNFORMATlON OR WOULD LIKE 1O MAKE ANY OTHER
COMMENTS, PLEASE. DO SO ON A SEPARATE GHEET AND ATTACHIT TO THIS FORM.

IF YOU ARE AWARE OF ANY OTHER RESIDENT WHO USES THE LAND IN THIS WAY WHO MAY
WANT 10 CONTRBUTE, PLEASE WRITE THEIR NAME AND ADDRESS ON THE BACK OF THIS

FORM. ALTERNATIVELY, PLEASE ASK THEM 7O CONTACT THE COWLEY RESIDENTS ACTION
GROUP ON 07969249483. FiiL. 1N OUR ONLINE FORM AT www.cowleyrag.com/contact—usl OR EMANL

US AT info@cowleyrag.com
PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TO:
A _’ C‘ LENW0OD Crescewt”
C AR PELTOW,
SuEraiErd.
sny P

Page 202



i
!

asnsER

saed (e el

Please mark the map with an > at the point/s where you access the land,
Please mark the map with N’ at the point where you saw any notices
Please mack the map with 'G' or 'S' at the point where any gate or style exists.

Page 203



o
P
Ly

et
- iy . o
’:- 1‘_..'_&‘«:;
. % 5' 1}' &3
e ALY
g N -_~.~,
E _,- “ .‘/ » 7
k : 57 ) i
sk
; "" N 3 Bl
;. - d o ‘.
S 0
-,u' 50 A
5 "‘ gl T'.J. '- 3
A "‘:;' :
e
-
(Y

L

W

!

. 4
o

L

s

M-

‘:‘ ._.EE =3 g

t
b

Ploase matk the location of your lrome on this map with X'

Page 204



EVIDENCE QUESTIONNAIRE IN SUPPORT OF THE
NEW REGISTRATION OF A VILLAGE GREEN

COMMONS ACT 2000

NAME: §, - :
f_f‘?a Ui ‘_‘% (ZA CMt {=va (218} /J_\/ B

e e e e o

ADDRESS: P A WeonlLers Dewke (_\r{ -H: ‘t“L"‘CLl '_Q

S ——— L A e

QHEFLI\ELD

posTCODE S35 17T JELEPHONE NUMBER:

S e e it e R T S TR

e cLAMED LAND
ON THIS FORM "THE LAND' MEANS THE LAND WE ARE CLAIMING FOR OUR VILLAGE GREEN. IT IS MARKED ON
. THE ATTACHED MAP A '
1. YOUR ADDRESS WHEN YOU USED THE LAND @if different from above)

Agove

>

2. HAVE YOU SIGNED THE REVERSE OF MAP A TO CONFIRM THAT [T SHOWS THE LAND BEING
CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN? YEB v~ 2 MO .

(if not, please consider doing so, so that there can be 1o mistaking the land being olaimed)

5. BY WHAT NAME, IF ANY, IS THE LAND MARKED ON MAP A KNOWN?

2 b Al | |
?_} I R s S

4. HAS THE LAND BEEN KNOWN TO YOU BY ANY OTHER NAME?

N O

A P e

4 OCALITY / NEIGHBOURHOOD WITHIN A LocauTy S

THERE 18 A MAP ATTACHED SHOWING THE LOCALITY OR NEIGHBOURHOOD THAT PEOFLE. WHO USE THE
i LAND MAY COME FROM - MAP B

5. PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION OF WHERE YOU LIVE: ON MAP B WITH AN X. HAVE YOU
MARKED THE MAP? YE§ v NO____

Page 205



6. FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS CLAIM, A NEIGHBOURHOOD OR 'LOCALITY" 1S DEFINED BY THE

RECOGNISABLE FACILITIES AVAILABLE TO LOCAL RESIDENTS. PLEASE: TICK ANY FACIITIES
THAT ARE AVAILABLE IN YOUR NEIGHBOURHOOD/LOCALITY:

[7lLocAL sHops EH/SPORTS FACILITY

[boctor's sURGERY EZ(mm OR PLACE OF WORSHIP

[/1cOMMUNITY CENTRE ﬁscou*r HUT

[ZlCATCHMENT AREA FOR LOCAL SCHOOL lﬁéommunmr ACTIVITIES

Effa CENTRAL FEATURE Efmmnms PLAYGROUND

Ez{meﬂaomuooo WATCH | Eﬁnzsmm's ASSOCIATION

leREA POLICEMAN [Z(IIOTHER (please state) |

 Papiukt Scamon, Seoceuerssl, Buge e Houses

C ‘M;__{jx \fowa fts (UM / H,.;-.-, ________________________ |

44 AND USED 'AS OF RIGHT' WITHOUT PERMISSION, SECRECY, OR rorce W

USING LAND "AS OF RIGHT" MEANS THAT YOU NEVER ASKED PERMISSION, AND THAT YOU NEVER DID 80
SECRETLY OR BY FORCE.

7. DO YOU KNOW OF ANY PATHS/TRAILS CROSSING THE LAND? E” .
YES v NO

8. HOW DO YOU GAIN ACCESS TO THE LAND? (do you walk, cycle, drive, where do you park?)

o C VL o S ———
9. DO YOU KNOW THE NAME OF THE OWNER/OCCUPIER? (please state)
)
..... st,,_,[,_l_mb‘g - *\ e \f FMe * i —————

10.HAS THE OWNER/OCCUPIER EVER SEEN YOU ON THE LAND? IF SO, WHEN WAS THIS AND
WHAT DID THEY SAY?
!\15_ a3 B> l(_’ ADL)

11.DID YOU EVER SEEK PERMISSION FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES ON THE LAND? IF YES, FROM
WHOM, WHEN, AND FOR WHAT?
™~ L/ L

Page 206



12.DID ANYONE EVER GIVE YOU PERMISSION TO GO ONTO THE LAND? 7
YEs __ NO ﬂ___'{j_

18.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?
Mot ACPLecallE | o

ey e e

AP ————

14, HAVE YOU EVER BEEN PREVENTED FROM USING THE LAND? YES - No Vv

15.IF YES, WHEN AND FOR WHAT REASON?
Nor Afcakle

R SR
e T

16.HAVE YOU EVER SEEN A NOTICE, FENCING, OR OTHER MEANS USED TO DISCOURAGE. OR

PREVENT PEOPLE FROM USING THE LAND? PLEASE PROVIDE DATES AND THE WORDING OF
ANY NOTICES, AND MARK THE POSITION OF NOTICES ON MAP A WITH THE LETTER N

e e S

PR
4 )

T 4 i ) )
Cowce + Gage Fosid  Apipcen T T2

Zféi._.m ,.f)g -"1:_&{3} ) £ -_— / AT '/ 2 }_‘ s ’2 Q Ve f_‘_{‘f b e SRR

. _f;iz:_,i,e'—_!.-i;lf;__szr_.:_ “

e

A i et T

4 AWFUL SPORTS AND PASTIMES
THESE ARE ALL THE THINGS YOU USE THE LAND FOR

17. WHAT ACTIVITIES OR PASTIMES DID YOU EVER / DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR?
(please list as many as you like, and continue on a separate shect if you need to)

e e

(;,-'r\f }LL(':‘»L A li,ru-; - \’:_{l:L]G( gy t’"({u\._g
_ MW )

W

\.J Anleany

s et

18.DOES YOUR FAMILY USE THE LAND OR HAVE THEY DONE S0 IN THE PAST? (please list any

activities or pastimes that you know of; and continue on 2 separatc shegt if you neod to - give as much detail as you
like) | |
F e S ? s T o -
Chldeen . Cacling butldiey  cleas ==

| J : A e

Page 207



19.DID YOU EVER SEE OTHER PEOPLE USING THE LAND? WERE THEY FROM THE LOCALITY OR
NEIGHBOURHOOD’? :

20,DO YOU KNOW OF ANY COMMUNITY ACT VITIES THAT TAKE PLACE OR HAVE TAKEN PLACE
ON THE LAND? (please st them and say when and for what fime period they takeftook place)

21.D0 YOU PARTICIPATE OR HAVE YOU PARTICIPATED IN ANY OF THEM?
YES

NO

22.D0O ANY ORGANISATIONS USE THE LAND FOR ANY SPORT OR PASTIME? (ploase list them)

Dos & a2

23.DO ANY SEASONAL ACTIVITIES TAKE PLACE ON THE LAND? (please list them)
e (‘ Kooy .

24, PLEASE TICK ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITIES THAT YOU HAVE SEEN TAKING PLACE ON
THE LAND:

[ZIboG WALKING lBIRD WATCHING

[WALKING [7IBICYCLE RIDING
7IDEN BULDING [ZlcHiLDREN PLAYING
[IPHOTOGRAPHY [ZIWILDLIFE SPOTTING
[“IpRAWING OR PAINTING [CIFooTBALL
[IpicNics [7IBERRY PICKING
[ IgITE FLYING [CIHEAM GAMES
[ IPOND/STREAM DIPPING FOR CREATURES  |_ICOMMUNITY CELEBRATIONS
["IBONFIRE PARTIES [ZITREE. CLIMBING
[“IHORSE RIDING [ IMEDITATION/CONTEMPLATION
VISEED/CONKER COLLECTING [ lGROUP ACTIVITIES
[ TPEOPLE ON LUNCH BREAKS [TTOTHER (please state)

Page 208

ol _h__J}LLJ_)E___ -ﬂf_l._{i ..h-!i‘}_‘._{'f{.i.,_-- Qﬁf_f,-j»y(/_’g) _,..._-.14:‘:’:;: y DRI (3



#00 YEARS OF Use W

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION OVER THE LAST
", 20 YEARS

25.DO YOU REMEMBER DURING WHICH YEARS YOU USED THE LAND? AND HOW OFTEN?

cad i
ok 19908 e VL L

e e e

oAy [ IFREQUENTLY [ILESS FREQUENTLY BUT STILL OFTEN IZE)CCASlONALLY
[IOTHER (please staie) i — R R L g

$usE CONTINUING AT THE DATE OF APPLICATION 7

THE LAND BEING CLAIMED AS A VILLAGE GREEN MUST HAVE BEEN USED FOR RECREATION RIGHT UP TO
THE DATE OF APPLICATION

26.DO YOU CURRENTLY USE THE LAND FOR ANY RECREATIONAL PURPOSEﬁ?
YES v NO

27.FROM WHAT POINT/S HAVE YOU ACCESSED THE LAND? PLEASE MARK IT ON MAP A WITH A
DIRECTIONAL ARROW AT THE PLACE OF ENTRY >

28.15 THE LAND ENCLOSED? HAVE THERE EVER BEEN ANY GATES OR STYLES? DO THEY STILL
EXIST? IF YES, PLEASE MARK THE LOCATION ON MAP A WITH A 'G' OR "' (‘enclosed' meaning
surrounded by fences, walls, or other barriers?)

A

- FEWL, Lot Tl - (-;.Lr\;' fos i3

8 oTHER EVIDENCE

29.DO YOU HAVE ANY PHOTOGRAPHS OR ANY OTHER EVIDENCE OF THE RECREATIONAL USE
OF THE LAND BY LOCAL RESIDENTS? YES . No__ F

0. ARE YOU WILLING TO LEND THEM TO US AS PART OF THIS CLAIM?

S —

NO

31. ARE YOU WILLING TO GIVE ORAL EVIDENCE ABOUT YOUR USE OF THE LAND, AT A PUBLIC
ENQUIRY? ves v NO______

Page 209



TREATED AS HAVING A LAWFUIL, Lntain

| UNDERSTAND THAT THiS EVIDENCE FORM WILL BE USED IN RELATION TO THE
APPLICATION FOR VILLAGE GREEN STATUS AND MAY BECOME PUBLIC KNOWLEDGE.

| AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO DISCLOSE THIS FORM TO ANYONE REASONABLY
REQUIRING ACCESS TO THIS APPLICATION.

| ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT THIS EVIDENCE MAY BE PRESENTED AT A NON-STATUTORY
INQUIRY AND | AUTHORISE THE APPLICANT TO USE THIS FORM FOR THAT PURPOSE..

{ CERTIFY THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THE INFORMATION |
HAVE GIVEN IN THIS STATEMENT IS TRUE.

DATED J/’f 13

ept T ——— s trmom e e O AR

F YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR WOULD LIKE TO MAKE ANY OTHER
COMMENTS, PLEASE DO SO ON A SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH IT TO THIS FORM.

IF YOU ARE AWARE. OF ANY OTHER RESIDENT WHO USES THE LAND N THIS WAY WHO MAY
WANT TO CONTRIBUTE, PLEASE WRITE THEIR NAME AND ADDRESS ON THE BACK OF THIS

FORM. ALTERNATIVELY, PLEASE ASK THEM TO CONTACT THE COWLEY RESIDENTS ACTION
GROUP ON 07969249483 FiLL. IN OUR ONLINE FORM AT www.cowleyrag.com/contactms] OR EMAIL

US AT info@cowleyrag.com ;
PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TO:
3l , QLEM Wood  (RescENT,
CAnPELTOWN,
SaEraEed .
s34 P

Page 210



*e
<l

ks

o

i

i o

2 L D50,y iHl
L Skt B B SR
(please sign here if you agree that the blue outline represents the area being claimed as a village green)

— —

! LR

/e )
SIGNED \ i»z-—'-""“"‘" A S s

Ploase mark the map with an = at the point/s where you acoess the lnd.
Please mark the map with ‘N at the point where you saw any notices
Ploase matk the map with 'G' or 'S' at the point where any gate or style exists.

Page 211



Please mark the

{ocation of your home on this map with X'

Page 212




Cowley Residents Action Grove

" We have applied to have Smithy Wood declared a “Village Green”.

If our application were to be upheld the wood would be protected from any future
development and would be a community facility. That would mean that EXTRA could
not demolish the Ancient Woodland, which dates ‘back to 1200AD, in order to build a
service station at J35 of the M1. We do not want to lose yet another woodland.

We do not befieve this service station is necessary when petrol, hotels and car
parking are available at J35a and J34 and it is only 27.5 miles between Woodhall
Services and Woolley Edge Services.

There is a guestionnaire attached to this letter please could you complete it and
return it to the address provided, if you or your children have ever used Smithy
Wood for any type of leisure; walking, playing, horse riding, nature walks, bird
spotting or any other leisure. We have to prove that Smithy Wood has been -used by
local people for leisure over the last 20 years. The more people the better.

If you have any questions please feel free to ‘phone Jean/Dennis on 0114
2465082. -

- Thank you so much for your time.

Page 213



Page 214



Appendix ‘B’

Page 215



= 1 i g PR s | U 0
210% oagwﬁ Borl 0UKIT N2 LIBLTNNCDL 0TS0 323&”&& I¥ .rnﬁhnau dWs 8RS
L X z

o -y g

ey .). |/.nm Ul SHLL L

AN

L e 180 B
= =l T 1T 71 =ea|

X e \._.m = T ME3ENNN LEIHX YN

gl i i - I ! _. ._.m.,_. ... - H

s LN \.?,‘.‘],ﬁ.. Vf.wﬂ | it .=\ aus uoneayddy 9 poom Ayws |,
zvﬂ.... \.-.\\ ! -kw.._q\. ﬁ_ // o -
J..

— _— \ , f..J.q
| L L : W
B SSIEE W - W ; % !
I rﬁe... Ay am.fwn..wmu.m..;.ug_uw A A 3
. S RIRAARE 1k ! -] Lo e §
e . pooga danwg N E[ 1 3G e aanaiih il A 3 oy ¥
8 A _/., *l ! 5 ¥
i ”HM _..d_m.f | i _..\.J QUCER .‘-Cw.,-,n_\w;...‘.. K, 3 i W ( _..m .__”
TRPLEPOD/ e e oy - iy " ) L . o )
U5 8IS Sl B30T BO0)) AUIS e g
GAES 4 useib efigyn ummou_ohn_,..ﬂ.\..., i

0"/.,.Am,..m. ol
h % NA S

e Wy
XS\

H

; s
sl Ly

o

A2
> mm,n.% y

1
G NS




that has submitted
evidence, not individuals

ey

e

i

Smithy Wood VG Application- Locality

| Date: Cf ¢

Hh‘ MAP: EXIBIT NUMBER: 2&

e, 7

A P
.
,

N
\




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 218



Appendix ‘C’

Page 219



Page 220



3sN 10} USAID s8I
Ou - uaAIB ssaippe oN

Wweyman JaAlj0

ou - umoijadeyd ur dn

==

UOS|IAN UASIS
maJis ‘uani8 ssaippe oN X
asn jo pousad _ umoljadey) dosso|9 g
uo uaaI8 sSuilwiny oN ‘JUB2531) POOMUB|D 9
s1edA vT| 1 umojjadey) uosqio |0Je)
ay3 Jo uani8 sSuiwn oy X JU92591) POOMUB|D) SZT —
UBAIg sauIWl ON XAT GES 'umoljadel)|sa|a23 Uty ONIe))
‘1U3253J) POOMUB|S) G| N
SPOOM 3] pasn aney umojjadeyd| epAeQ @Jw v
Aayi =1e3s sSuiwiy oN ‘U251 POOMUIID 9| oo
0z XLT G€S ‘umoyadeyd|  pequig]Alen
X ‘anoig) AajsaH |
éAuenon MdZ 195 “AS|saH| plem Asdeil
- uaAIg sBuiwiny oy X adloy] ‘ieg As|saH egz|
USAIg SBUILI ON V1Z SES ‘umoljadeyd guny 207
X ‘anlQ siaqwey)d §
1e3A 67 9y3 uaym| 67 X NAT SES ‘umoyadeyd amaoH
21B21pUl J0U S30Q X JU325310) POOMUB|D) TE sluuaq g Uear
91e]s Jou s90p Ing | TE | ETOZ-Z86T NAT SES ‘umoyjadey uojdulayisH
Z86T S2UIS B13Y) UBAI JUa2sa1) poomua|9 19 Auuar
usaym jo USAIS SIBJA 10 “J8n0.1q30ds ‘JoUBN uojduLaylaH
sulwiy ou - jlewa BIA X playlie4 ‘Lno) ¥ep T, Maipuy
sjusWwIWwo) ob &
S &




OT | ET0Z-£00TC X X umoljadey)d [TEEISENE]
X U253 POOMUIID) €€
Buiquip 3341 ASqO| ¥T | £10Z-666T X X JU3253J) POOMUB|D) GZT| uosqlo [0Je)
X
uoneypaw sqo| € | €10Z-0102 X | x X umoljadeyd UosSMoppIm
x | x X ‘2019 A3|s3H BE | 184N
suap ‘syeaiq youny| 1z | £10Z-2661 x | x X , umoyjadey) | uosmeT auher
‘Buigwiip aan ‘AsqQ JU32531) POOMUB|D OE
09 | ETOZ-£S6T X X JUI531) POOMUIID mm” uoSuIpoon H v
X
sulquipd d311| €2 | €10Z-066T x | x X umoyjadeyd 200s1g 3N
‘Buip|ing uap - AsqO ‘JU32531) POOMUBID H7 |
L9 | ET0Z-996T x | x X umoljadey)d ApieH pjeuoy
X X Jua2sal) poomua| SE|
Aydesdoloyd| 81 | £10Z-S66T X | x X umoyjjadey)|  dosso|o aiiieg
- PaAIRsqO X X ‘JU9533.1) POOMUBID $9|
mc_n_Em_u 9311 ¢ | €T0Z-686T X | x X aAup A3|mo) TS 1ws
Aydei8oloyd- AsqQ X X uo} ue|
Buiddip weass/puod| oS | £T0Z-£56T X X Esou_mamr_uq hw@m 5]
- panJasqo X X ‘anig As|mo) zg|
uoneypaw Suiquip| 85 | E10Z-SS6T x | x X JU22S31) POOMUI|D t7 moum_\emﬂ
3311~ paAIasqO x | x X o
[T Buimelp ‘Aydeidoloqd| €5 | £T0Z-0961 x | x X dey) ‘2AlIg Aa|mo) qmm UOSLLIEH [3BUDIA
‘Suip|ing uap - AsqO X X .
suiquip| 87 | £10Z-S86T ¥ = X :Bou_mamcum Jauwing suyd
93] PaAI3SCO "uluuny X X ‘A1 UINGPOOM /G|
>cn_m._m9.oza paAtasqo| 9¢ | €10Z-£/6T x | x X dey) ‘@aug A3jmo) om” As|pieaj |ned
X
Apuanbaly| €€ [£T0Z- 0861 x | x X TUS55513 POOMUSID 9p $3[223 3j0.ie)
pasn - AydesBojoyd x | x X _
SIHIVNNOILSIND
SJURWILLIO
3 .mob o@@.m.




921 ‘Aydesdojoyd| €z | €T0Z-066T | x | x x | x X | x X X | x X | X Umo3jadeL) Ainquasoelg ned
‘suag sqo X X X | 'BALIQ UINGPOOM 68
ﬁcBE:u 931} v¥ | ETOC-696T | x | x X | x x| x X X | x X | x aAlIg A3|MO) Tt | 13104
1§ AydeiSoloud sqo X X |
Aydeigoloyd sqo| 6 |E€T0Z-v00Z | x | x x | x x | x X | x X umoljadey)| Jawielg
X | x X X ‘BAlIg UINQPOOM «ﬁ uay g 1auer
salAde dnolo sqo| 9T | ET0Z-L66T | X X X | x x | x umoljadey) | sayAS v
X X ‘BALIQ UINQPOOM 21|
w:_n_E__u 2941590 TE€ | ET0Z-TL6T X | x X | x| x X x | x x | x co..su_wn_mr_um SWEl||IM uear
X X X | x X ‘an0u9 A3|saH V1T (40)
umowy| € | ET0Z-0TOZ | x X X | x X x | x X umojjadey) | B} VETq]
10U S311UAINIE 34NSIT X X X ‘an0l9 As|seH g k a)
~BulUNy| T | £T0Z-CT0C X X x | x X umoijadeyd| PpPI2YPIO STPIEA
X X X 35013 poom 1| 8 Aqjas wiBeny
a1y | umoug s JSrouar
SpuaLl} INOgE S3II0IS _
“S8uILI ON X X X _ awenN oN
X X X m |
sguiwiy oN . MSZ 195/ uosdar s
X X _ P
poom Aynws | playsapa3| J3ang Maynen
ur dn maJ3 - s8uiwi on X | x X X ‘peoy ||leyaxed n.:
Si3|quweys pisiyays| 7 |€10Z-T10Z X X umojjadey)| junig |ned
M X ‘aNUaAY youIg ST
2320 436 PARIWANS - NOLLYINHO4NI TYNOLIAY




Page 224



Appendix ‘D’

Page 225



Page 226



10 St Andrews Close
Bramley
Rotherham

S66 3ZB

4™ March 2014

The Registration Authority

Licensing Service R
Block C P . e i
Staniforth Road Depot a
Staniforth Road

Sheffield o
59 3HD

Dear Sirs

COMMONS ACT 2006 — SMITHY WOOD APPLICATION FOR DESIGNATION AS VILLAGE
GREEN

| was surprised to read of this application as to my mind Smith Wood is a totally
unsuitable area to designate as a Village Green.To my mind Village Green suggests an
open area for recreational use,Smithy Wood is certainly not in this category. | was born in
Chapeltown and know the area well. There was a large Coking Plant and Colliery adjacent
to the wood which are bound to have contaminated the area. | am not aware of any
significant use by the public of Smithy Wood indeed it is in private ownership.

It is also likely that HS2 will be routed through the site

| must therefore register my objection on the grounds outlined above and does not meet
the criteria for designation as a Village Green ie used by a significant number of
inhabitants for sports and lawful activities.

Yours Faithfully

John Black

Page 227



Page 228



APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006
LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

STATEMENT IN OBJECTION ON BEHALF OF AXIS 1 LIMITED/ ST PAUL'S
DEVELOPMENTS PLC

STATEMENT IN OBJECTION
INDEX

Statement in Objection

2. Witness Statement of John David Newton

2.1 Exhibit JDNI: Title Plan to title of Axis 1 Limited relating to Site

2.2 Exhibit JDN2: Photos of Cowley Hill

2.3 Exhibit JON3: Locality Plan - large scale showing relevant houses and streets

2.4 Exhibit JDN4: Photos of Opencast Mining and Restoration Works from 1991-1995 {adjoining

land)

2.5  Exhibit JDNS: Photo from 1996 following restoration works of adjeining land

2.6  Exhibit JDN6: Phote from August 2007 of major reclamation works of adjoining lanf

2,7  Exhibit JDN7: Photo from 2009 of reclaimed adjoining land;

2.8 Exhibit JDN8: Plan showing proximity of Chapeltown Park to the claimed locality,

2.9  Exhibit JDN9: Drawing Showing extent of accessible green space in vicinity of claimed

locality

2.10 Exhibit JDN10: Photos of off-road vehicle use at the Site

2.11 Exhibit JON11: Photo of example of measures to prevent off-road vehicle use of Site

2,12 Exhibit JDN12: Titie Plan to title of Secretary of State for Transport

2.13  Exhibit JDN13: Map of highways search result and email from SCC highways
3 Witness statement of Nick Paul Tovey

3.1  Exhibit NPTI: Leaflet in relation to the proposed Sheffield Motorway Service Area

3.2 Exhibit NPT2: Consultation leaflef for Sheffield MSA (pre-planning)
LDG/LDG/25822/120035/UKM/57364460. 1 1

Page 229



3.3 Exhibit NPT3: October 1995 report relating to fire in Smithy Wood

3.4  Exhibit NPT4: Photos of areas damaged by fire and drawing showing works carried out in
February 1996

3.5 Exhibit NPT5: Large scale drawing showing red line of village green application and off.road
vehicle use of Site

4, Witness statement of Jonathan Paul Rhodes

4.1  Exhibit JPR1: Plan of farmed land adjoining Site.

LDG/LDG/25822/120035/0KM/57364460.1 2

Page 230



APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006
LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

STATEMENT IN OBJECTION ON BEHALF OF AXIS 1 LIMITED/ ST PAUL'S

Introduction

DEVELOPMENTS PLC

1. This Statement in Objection is submitted on behalf of Axis | Limited, a wholly owned

subsidiary of St Paul's Developments Plc', the owner of the majority of land ("Site") which is

subject fo the application made by Cowley Residents Action Group ("CRAG") on 14

November 2013 (as subsequently amended) pursuant to 15(1) of the Commons Act 2006 for

registration as a town or village green ("Application"). This Statement is supported by the
witness statements of Mr John David Newton, Mr Nick Paul Tovey and of Mr Jonathan Paul

Rhodes and the accompanying exhibits’.

2. In summary, the Application should be rejected now”® by Sheffield City Council in its capacity

as registration authority as it is fundamentally defective in the following key respects:

2.1

2.2

23

The Application and accompanying "locality plan" are not based on a qualifying
locality that comes anywhere close to meeting the statutory test as applied by the

courts;

There is a fundamental lack of supporting evidence that a "significant number” of
inhabitants from the claimed locality have used the Site Yas of right" for lawful sports
and pastimes continuously throughout the relevant 20 year period (November 1993 to
the date of the Application). The use of the Site has been insufficient to amount to the
assertion of a public right and such use has not been "as of right" for the reasons set
out below. In addition, there have been a number of material events throughout this

period restricting access to the Site and interrupting use as summarised below; and

The Application includes a large section of land which is already dedicated by the
landowner (the Secretary of State for Transport) and adopted by Sheffield City as
public highway (as shown on exhibits JDN12 and JDN13). This highway land cannot
have been used "as of right" for lawful sports and pastimes by the inhabitants of the

! Both Axis 1 Limited and St Paul's Developments Plc shall collectively throughout this document be referred to

as "St Paul's”
? References in this Statement to exhibits in the witness statements will be abbreviated to the initials of the
witness followed by the exhibit number, for example, "JDNI" for exhibit 1 to the witness statement of Mr John
David Newton.

* At the end of this document we set out the power for SCC as registration authority to do this without holding
an inquiry

Page 231



claimed locality for the reasons set out under the sub-heading "Highway Land".

These are not matters which need to be, or would benefit from being, tested in evidence at
inquiry. They are clear deficiencies on the face of the Application. The Application simply
does not meet the strict statutory tests for registration and should be rejected now to avoid
further delay and wasted costs for all parties. These points and other deficiencies in the

Application are dealt with in detail in the sections below.

Planning Application

4,

It has been well publicised that St Paul's and Extra have throughout much of 2013 been
preparing a major planning application for the proposed Sheffield Motorway Service Area
("MSA") to be located on the Site. Work in connection with the planning application
commenced in March 2013 and extensive public and stakeholder consultation has been
carried out pre-application in accordance with planning guidance and best practice. Extra's
consultant team has also for much of 2013 been carrying out necessary survey work on the
Site in preparation of the Environmental Impact Assessment required pursuant to European
and national planning legislation. Pre-application consultation closed on 16 Septemt;er 2013
following public exhibitions held on 6 and 7 September 2013 at Ecclesfield School,
Chapeltown in relation to concept masterplan proposals. The finalised planning application
positively responded to feedback received and was submitted on 24 March 2014 ("Planning

Application").

The village green Application has been submitted in an attempt to block the proposed

development and undermine any decision reached pursuant to the planning system.

The government introduced significant amends to the Commons Act 2006 through the
Growth and Infrastructure Act 2013, The intention of these legislative changes was to give
primacy to the planning system and prevent land proposed for much needed development and
infrastructure from being frustrated by village green applications. In summary, where a
planning application has been first publicised then a village green application cannot be
submitted. The Application for village green registration was clearly submitted in a rush (as
evidenced by the subsequent changes to the Application and the additional late evidence
contemplated at that time of submission) with a view to lodging this before the anticipated

Planning Application in order to frustrate the planning process.

* Section 7 of the Application states "We are submitting this application now, but are expecting to receive
additional letters/ questionnaires of evidence of recreational use. We will present them in one additional
submission within 2 weeks of submitting this application..."

Page 232




By way of further background, the key benefits of the Planning Application are summarised
on the leaflet at NPT1 which was distributed to members of the public following submission
of the Planning Application. This notes earlier public engagement carried out in September

2013 and how the Planning Application has responded to feedback received.

From exhibit NPT1 it will be noted that if the MSA proceeds there will be significant
environmental and economic benefits to surrounding communities and the wider City region,

in particular:

8.1 60,000 trees will be planted on 16 hectares of local land to be made available for

public and recreational use;

§.2 In addition, 70 hectares of existing local woodland shown on the leaflet (at Parkin
Wood, Hesley Wood and Thorncliffe Wood) currently in private ownership will be
made available to the public for community use and a community trust (Chapeltown
Community Woodlands Trust) will be created for long term protection and
management of both new and existing woodlands, funded by the MSA. Local groups
will be invited to join the Trust Management Board. There is also potential tc‘> extend
the trust to include the proposed Hesley Wood Country Park which directly adjoins

the claimed "locality™;

83 The construction costs of the MSA will be £36 million and firms from the City

Region and Yorkshire will be given the first opportunity to tender for the project;
8.4 250-300 full time jobs are likely to be created; and

8.5 The business rates revenue/ income which will accrue from the development to
Sheffield City Council is estimated to be in the range of £3900,000 o £1.1m per

AnNnuIr.

If the Site was registered as a village green pursuant to the Application then St Paul's would
in all likelihood simply apply to the appropriate national authority for this to be de-registered
pursuant to section 16 of the Commons Act 2006 on the basis that the land referred to above
within its control could be provided as suitable "replacement land". We would expect such an
application to be readily approved. A public inquiry into the Application would therefore
merely cause a significant amount of wasted costs for all concemned, particularly Sheffield

City Council/ the tax payer who will be responsible for the costs of an inquiry and Inspector.

Local people can of course express their views on the Planning Application through the

planning system and, in accordance with government policy discussed above, the planning

Page 233




1.

system is considered to be the appropriate democratic forum for determining the appropriate

use of the Site.

Below we focus on and deal in detail with the deficiencies in the village green Application

and set out why this should be rejected.

The Application and Tests for Registration

12.

13.

14,

The Application is made pursuant to section 15(1) of the Commons Act 2006. Section 15(1)
of the Commons Act 2006 states that "Any person may apply to the commons registration
authority to register land to which this Part applies as a town or village green in a case where

subsection (2), (3} or (4) applies.

The Application is based on subsection {2) which provides that:

"15(2) This subsection applies where—
{a) a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any neighbourhood within a

locality, have indulged as of right in lawful sports and pastimes on the land for a period of al

least 20 years; and
(b) they continue to do so at the time of the application."”

The burden is firmly on the applicant to "properly and strictly prove" each element of the
statutory test highlighted above. In R (Steed) v Suffolk County Council (1998) 75 P&CR the
Court of Appeal held that in view of the serious consequences of registration the onus is on
the applicant to property and strictly prove each element of the statutory requirements. The

Application falls well short of this and is defective in a number of respects as discussed above

and below,

The Site

15.

The Site that is subject to the Application for registration as a village green is described in
further detail at paragraph 5 of the witness statement of Mr Newton. In summary, the M1
runs along the eastern boundary of the Site, with Smithy Wood Business Park on the Western
boundary. To the north of the Site is Cowley Hill, which is a busy road with a steep incline
running up to the roundabout at Junction 35. The photos exhibited to the witness statement of
Mr Newton (JDN2} reveal the steepness of the incline of Cowley Hill and distance of the

alleged main access point from the claimed 'locality'’.

Highway Land

Page 234



16.

17.

18.

Part of the Site is owned by the Secretary of State for Transport. The Secretary of State's title
is shown edged red on exhibit JDN12. A highways search has been undertaken with
Sheffield City Council and this has revealed that this land falling within the Application
boundary is public highway adopted by Sheffield City Council's highways department. The
extent of the adopted highway is shown coloured yellow on the highways plan provided by
Sheffield City Council at exhibit JDN13. This clearly encroaches a significant extent into the
Site.

The alleged user of this land by the inhabitants of the claimed locality cannot meet the
statutory test of being “as of right" for lawful sports and pastimes. In order for use to be "as
of right" the use must firstly be lawful and not involve force, secrecy or permission. The
rationale and principle underpinning this is that a landowner should be in a position to know
that a right is being asserted and have nevertheless acquiesced in its assertion (ie knew about

and tolerated, without providing permission).

Use of adopted public highway is already regulated pursuant to statute, including offences for
interference and abstruction of a public highway under the Highways Act 1980. The land has
also been dedicated for, and is held by, the owner (the Secretary of State for Transport) for
highway purposes. The owner has dedicated this land for use by the public - permission has
therefore already been given, Use of that land is then subject to controls under statute for
adopted highways. It is inconsistent with the statutory scheme under which the land is held
and the way in which its use is regulated to claim that local people have subsequently used
this land "as of right" for lawful sports and pastimes. There can also have been no assertion
of a public right over this land for village green uses which a landowner can reasonably be
expected to take action against where a landowner has already dedicated the land for public
highway uses, this land has been adopted for that purpose by a highway authority and its use

is controlled by highways legislation.

No Qualifying Locality

19.

20.

The statutory test requires proof of use of the Site by a significant number of the inhabitants
of "any locality, or of any neighbourhood within a locality...”. Ne locality has been
identified in the Application which meets the requirements of this legal test as applied by the

courts.

The courts have consistently held that "locality" is to be interpreted as meaning an

administrative district or area known to the law with legally significant boundaries, such as a

Page 235



21

22.

23.

town or parish’. The identification of an appropriate locality is important as the concept is
derived from customary law and, following registration, rights relating to the village green

vest in inhabitants of the qualifying locality only.

The Application (section 7 of the form) and the accompanying "Locality Plan" make it plain
that the Application is based on the "locality” 1imb as opposed to the "neighbourhood within a
locality” limb. Paragraph 2 of the justification for the Application (section 7 of the form)

states that:

“Each questionnaire has two maps. They have indicated where they live relative to

the woodland. This information has been plotted on Map in order to identify the
locality' as defined in Section 15 of the Commons Act 2006".

The Application is accompanied by exhibit number 2, being a map described as "Smithy
Wood VG Application - Locality" dated 9 December 2013 ("Revised Locality Plan"). This
is a variation to the original "locality plan" submitted in support of the Application on 14
November 2013, As the Revised Locality Plan is still not particularly clear St Paul's has
plotted the boundaries of the claimed "locality” on a larger scale plan. This is exhibited at

JDN3.
From the plan exhibited at JDN3 and the Revised Locality Plan it is clear that:

23.1  The claimed "locality" on which the Application is based is not an administrative area
known to the law, does not serve an administrative purpose or have legally significant
boundaries®. The Application is fundamentally defective for this reason alone. This
is not a technical point but is fundamental to the whole Application for the reasons
noted above and the extent of evidence required from people claiming to have used
the Site for lawful sports and pastimes. The larger the locality, the greater the amount
of evidence required to satisfy the "significant number of inhabitants” test. See below

further on this.

23.2 It is clear that the applicant has simply drawn a line around an arbitrary area
containing the houses of a small number of people who have provided evidence
questionnaires. This does not qualify as a locality or a neighbourhood within a

locality.

5 paddico (267) Lid v Kirklees Metropolitan Council [2011] EWHC 1606 (Ch) (as upheld in the Court of
Appeal and Supreme Court in relation to the "locality” test).

5In addition, contrary to what is stated in the evidence questionnaires the claimed "locality" does not even
contain any amenity facilities

Page 236



Significant Number

24,

25,

26.

27.

In order for the Application to succeed there must be evidence proving use of the Site by a
significant number of the inhabitants of a qualifying locality consistently throughout the
relevant 20 year period. Significant means just that, not a handful of people which the

Application is in fact based on.

There must be evidence demonstrating that the user of the Site has been "of such amount and
in such manner as would reasonably be regarded as being the assertion of a public right" by

the people of the claimed locality’. Again, the Application falis well short of this.

Only a very small proportion of the people within the claimed "locality" have submitted
evidence questionnaires as to user of the Site and there are a number of issues that are readily

apparent on the face of the Application:

26.!  There are over 200 houses within the claimed locality boundary yet only 21 have

provided evidence questionnaires.

26.2  Of those 21, two houses fall cutside the claimed locality and so their evidence does

not qualify.
26.3  The evidence of two people only goes back to 2010.
26.4  The evidence of one person only gocs as far back as 2012,

26.5  Two people have stated they lived at addresses falling outside the locality when they

claim to have used the Site.

26.6  One person has not named the Site and appears to be referring to access to and use of

Hesley Woad as opposed 1o the Site.
26.7  All are based on very simple pro-forma questionnaires only.

It is readily apparent that there is simply a complefe lack of evidence that a significant
number of the inhabitants from the claimed locality have used the Site throughout the 20 year
period. If the claimed locality was larger to reflect the statutory test discussed above, then

there would be proportionately even less evidence from the inhabitants.

20 Years Use of the Site

"R (on the application of Lewis) v Redcar and Cleveland BC [2010] UKSC 11

Page 237




28.

29.

30.

As the Application is made pursuant to section 15(2), evidence must demonstrate that the Site
has been used consistently throughout the twenty year period, commencing in November
1993 through to 14 November 2013 (the date of the Application)). As noted above, that use
cannot have been trivial or sporadic, but must have been continually throughout this period
without intervention and of such amount and in such manner as would reasonably be regarded
by the land owner as being the assertion of a public right by the people of the claimed

locality. The Application simply does not meet this requirement.

The extensive history of the Site and surrounding area as relevant to the claimed 20 year

period is summarised in the witness statement of Mr Newton.

The position of St Paul's is that what little use there may have been of the Site at certain times
by people for lawful sports and pastimes on foot has been trivial and sporadic only and not by
a significant number of qualifying inhabitants from the claimed “locality" continually

throughout the relevant 20 year period. This is for the following principle reasons:

30.1  Observations made by St Paul's/ Extra and the various consultants that have carried
out extensive survey work over the course of 2013. As noted within the- witness
statement of Mr Tovey, survey work commenced in early April 2013 in connection
with the environmental impact assessment of topics such as ecology and archaeology.
Consultants regularly attended Site between Aprl 2013 and late November 2013.
Consultants were often on Site for full days at a time and attended the Site on
approximately 45 separate days throughout this period. The evidence is that use of
the Site by people on foot for lawful sports and pastimes has been virtually non-
existent. On the vast majority of days no peopie at all have been seen using the Site
itself for lawful sports and pastimes and any use witnessed on the Site has been
insignificant, limited to individuals on very rare occasions. No public access issues
were raised by the consultant team and there has been no evidence of a significant
number of the inhabitants of the claimed locality asserting a public right to use this

land which would cause a landowner to take action,

30.2  The history of the site and adjoining land since 1993 and the significant civil
engineering works that have been carried out during that time preventing convenient
access to the Site from the claimed locality - see below further on this under the sub-

heading "Major Works Affecting Access to and Use of the Site".

30.3  The considerably greater accessibility, convenience and peacefulness of Hesley

Wood and associated paths from the claimed locality during the relevant 20 year

Page 238



304

305

30.6

period®. The majority of people that have submitted evidence questionnaires in
support of the Application live in houses that back onto Hesley Wood. No major
roads need to be crossed and from Hesley Wood walkers could continue onto Parkin
and Thorncliffe Woods (see the plan at exhibit JDN9). It is considered unrealistic to
suggest that a significant number of people from the claimed locality seeking a
peaceful walk will have walked in the opposite direction of Hesley Wood and
Chapeltown Park, crossed the busy road of Cowley Hill, walked up the lengthy steep
incline to the claimed main access near the roundabout for junction 35 of the M1
encountering traffic coming off the motoring network to gain access to Smithy Wood
(which, as noted below, has a recent history of unlawful off-road vehicle activity and

is adjacent to the M1).

The considerably greater accessibility and convenience of Chapeltown Park which
adjoins the claimed locality (as shown by exhibit JDN8) and much more resembles a
village green both in terms of user and appearance. Chapeltown Park is 10 hectares
in size, including park land and ancient woodland. It is used extensively by local
people for lawful sports and pastimes, including nature walks, a bandstand, war
memorial, playground, community erchard, regular commurnity events and BMX

tracks.

The paths created over land adjoining the Site (now Smithy Wood Business Park)
comnecting from the vicinity of the claimed locality to the Trans Pennine Trail and the
experience of St Paul's that, following their creation, it is these paths that are used by
people on foot as opposed to the Site (even the users of such paths are small in
number). As noted in the witness statement of Mr Newton, these paths were a
requirement of the planning permission for the reclamation project/ business park
development, however, St Paul's was never requested 1o provide specific access to the

Site by the local planning authority.

Unlawful Motocross and off-road vehicle activity - for a number of years the Site
has been used for unlawful motocross and off-road vehicle activity. Despite
concerted efforts by the landowner to prevent this, the use has increased significantly
in recent years. The extent of use of the Site by motor vehicles is highlighted on the
drawing at exhibit NPTS5 and the photos at exhibit JDN10. As noted within the

witness statement of Mr Rhodes, weekends, holidays and periceds of good weather are

¥ Itis noteworthy that Hesley Wood has the benefit of a recent planning permission and so is protected from
village green applications. CRAG opposed the grant of this planning permission and threatened a judicial
review claim against SCC which was later abandoned.

Page 239



il

30.7

particularly busy for motorbike and off-road vehicle use of Smithy Wood and it is
simply too dangerous to members of the public to walk on the Site when this is taking
place. These are precisely the times when one would expect a claimed village green
to be used the most, but the evidence is that it is simply too dangerous to do so and

people will be deterred as a consequence.

Fire Damage - during 1995 and 1996 there were two fires affecting large parts of
Smithy Wood. These are discussed in the evidence of Mr Tovey, Director of Wardell
Armstrong who oversaw the investigation into the two fires and remedial works on
behalf of the owner of the land at that time. At exhibit NPT3 is a report prepared by
Mr Richard Hartley, Site Engineer from Wardell Armstrong following a site
inspection of Smithy Wood carried out in October 1995 following the first fire that is
understood to have occurred in the summer of 1995, This records that "very much all
of Smithy Wood was subjected to the fire/heat" and appends a plan showing the areas
worst affected. Significant works were also carried out during February 1996 by
Wardell Armstrong on behalf of Dancastle Properties to exlinguish and prevent the
spread of the second underground fire which is understood to have béen first
discovered in December 1995. The fires are understood to have continued for a
number of months. The fires combined with the excavation works carried out on
behalf of the owner will have affected accessibility of large paris of the Site. This
represents a significant interruption in the alleged use of the Site for lawful sports and
pastimes during the relevant 20 year period and as such the statutory test for

registration cannot be met.

Major Works Affecting Access to and Use of the Site

As noted within the witness statement of Mr Newton, for significant periods of the relevant

20 year period (November 1993 to the date of the application on 14 November 2013) there

have been major development works of the surrounding land significantly affecting

convenient access to and use of the Site:

311

Open Cast Mining and backfilling remediation earth works - From 1991 to July
1995 - major open cast coal mining works and land remediation works were carried
out on land adjoining the Site that is now Smithy Wood Business Park. The photos at
exhibits JDN4 to the witness statement of Mr Newton show the scale of works
involved, the depth of the open cast mining and subsequent major earth works to
back-fill this land. The site of such major works will have been sealed off for health

of safety reasons, preventing convenient access from the claimed locality to the Site

Page 240




312

313

314

along the western boundary of the Site. This access route has been claimed in many

of the questionnaires submitted with the Application.

July 1995 - July 1996 - the remediation back-filling earth works referred to above
were completed in July 1995 enabling people to then walk across the land that is now
Smithy Wood Business Park (adjacent to the Site). It is the experience of St Paul's
that it is these paths that are used by people on foot as opposed to the Site. The photo
at exhibit JDNS5 from 1996 reveals the desire lines created by people walking across
this land, gaining access to the Trans Pennine Trail. This connectivity was
maintained as part of the planning permission for later reclamation works and

business park development project as noted below.

24 Juiy 2006 to 14 March 2008 - a major reclamation works project was carried out
as shown in the photos at exhibit JDN6 to create the levels and development
platforms for the development of Smithy Wood Business Park. This included the
removal of Cowley Bridge and road widening works to Cowley Hill which runs
adjacent to the northern boundary of the Site. Again, it can be seen that these were
major works which will have restricted convenient access to the Site from the claimed

locality.

2008 to date - Exhibit JON7 is a photo from July 2009 which shows the reclaimed
land at that time. From this it can be seen that a series of paths {(outside of the Site)
were created as part of the reclamation project connecting to the Trans Pennine Trail
to enable the public to continue to use a similar route to that shown in the photo from
1996 referred to above. These paths were a requirement of the planning permission
for the reclamation project/ business park development, however, St Paul's was never

requested to provide specific access to the Site by the local planning authority.

32. From the above photos and the evidence provided by Mr Newton it is clear that:

321

The alleged access routes 1o the Site in the vicinity of the claimed locality were
significantly impacted by major civil engineering works for lengthy periods during
the relevant twenty year period and it would have been unattractive and dangerous for
the public to have used these during that time to gain access to the Site. It is also
worth noting that no special measures or planning conditions were imposed during
this time to provide access specifically to the Site despite such a major development
being carried out adjacent to a woodland controlled by the developer. The focus

instead was on the need to provide a bridleway across the adjoining land to connect to

Page 241




the Trans Pennine Trail.

32.2  Other claimed access points in the vicinity of the roundabout connecting to the M1 at
the top of Cowley Hill are highly inconvenient for access by foot from the claimed
locality due to the large distance, the steep incline and busy roads. It is considered
unrealistic to suggest that a significant number of people from the claimed locality
seeking a peaceful walk will have walked in the opposite direction of Hesley Wood
and Chapeltown Park, crossed the busy road of Cowley Hill, walked up the lengthy
steep incline of this busy road to the claimed main access near the roundabout for
junction 35 of the M1 encountering traffic coming off the motoring network to gain
access to Smithy Wood. As noted above, the adjoining Hesley Wood and
Chapeltown park would have been much more accessible and considerably more
likely to have been used for public recreation. This is consistent with the experience

of 8t Paul's.

As of Right

33

34,

Use of the Site must have been "as of right”, This statutory test is discussed above under the
heading "Highway Land". In order for use to be “as of right" the use must firstly be lawful
and not involve force, secrecy or permission. The rationale and key principle underpinning
this is that a landowner should be in a position to know that a public right is being asserted
and to have nevertheless acquiesced in its assertion (ie knew about and tolerated, without

providing permission).

The evidence submitted with this objection is thal the only activity of significance that St
Paul's have observed over the years since they acquired their interest in the Site in 2000 has
been the unlawful off-road activity. To the extent that any other lawful uses have been
witnessed on the Site then these have been trivial, sporadic and highly insignificant, St Paul's
denies any suggestion that it has acquiesced in the use alleged and denies that it would have
been reasonable to expect a landowner to have taken steps in the circumstances. It is
apparent from the evidence of Mr Tovey regarding Lhe extensive time spent by the consultant
team during 2013 on the Site that the owner could not reasonably have been expected to have
taken steps to prevent public use of the Site as there was nothing to suggest that a public right
was being asserted by the inhabitants of the claimed locality. This simply wasn't reflected on
the ground. Had there have been concerns about public rights being asserled then steps
would clearly have been taken due to the significance of the proposed Planning Application

for the Sheffield Motorway Service Area described abave.

Page 242



Power to Reject the Application

35,

Regulation 6(4) of the applicable regulations’ makes it plain that an application may be
rejected provided a reasonable opportunity has been provided to deal with objections. The
registration authority has no investigative duty which requires it to find evidence or
reformulate the applicant's case. It is entitled to deal with the Application and the evidence as
presented by the parties’®. The registration authority is, of course, required to behave
reasonably but has considerable discretion as to whether or not an inquiry is required prior to
rejecting a village green application. As noted by the courts, in cases where an application

has no substance the course to take will be ptain and no inquiry will be necessary'".

Conclusion

36.

37

38.

The Application is subject to the fundamental defects and deficiencies set out above and
summarised in the Introduction section of this document. The burden is firmly on the
applicant to demonstrate in evidence that the strict statutory tests have been satisfied. It is

apparent on the face of the Application that this burden cannot be discharged.

The Application has already been subject to amendment and the submission of additional late
evidence. The deficiencies noted in this document are not minor points that could be cured by
further amendment to the Application and St Paul's considers that this would be inappropriate
in the circumstances in any event. The ability for the Council as registration authority to
reject the Application is summarised above and St Paul's submits that this would be the

appropriate course o avoid further delay and wasted costs for all concerned.

In the event that the Application is not rejected at this stage then St Paul's reserves the right to

submit additional evidence and make further submissions in objection.

® Commons {Registration of Town or Village Greens) {Interim Arrangements){(England) Regulations 2007

" Lord Hoffinan, paragraph 61 in Oxfordshire v Oxfordshire [2006] UKHL 25.

H Lady Justice Arden, paragraph 29 in R (on the application of Whitmey) v The Commons Commissioners
[2004] EWCA Civ 951

Page 243



Page 244



On behalf of: Axis | Limited/ St Paul's Developments Plc
By: J D Newton

Exhibits: “JDN{”.“JDN13”
Date: March 2014

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006

LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

WITNESS STATEMENT OF JOHN DAVID NEWTON
ON BEHALF OF AXIS 1 LIMITED/ ST PAUL'S DEVELOPMENTS PLC

I, JOHN DAVID NEWTON, Managing Director of St Paul's Developments Plc (and its
subsidiary company Axis 1 Limited) ("St Paul's"} of 3B, Phoenix Riverside,
Templeborough, Rotherham, $60, 1FL, say as follows:

1. This witness statement is made in support of the objection by St Paul's to the application

of 14 November 2013 made pursuant to section 15(1) Commons Act 2006 to register its

land as a town or village green ("Application™).

2. The statements contained in this witness statement are made from my own knowledge

except where | specifically state otherwise, in which instances I believe my information to
be true. T refer below to various documents or copies of documents which are included in
the exhibits to this statement marked “JDN1" to “JDN13”. To the best of my knowledge

and belief, the copies are true copies of their respective originals.

3. T'have worked for St Paul's since 1999 and been in my current role of Managing Director

for 6 years. During this time, I have overseen the major reclamation works of land
adjoining the Site and the development of Smithy Wood Business Park which I discuss in
further detail below. In summary, this work has included; negotiating a development
agreement with the Duke of Norfolk and Yorkshire Forward for the development of

Smithy Wood Business Park, supervising the planning application and major reclamation

Page 245




works, obtaining grant funding from the Buropean Regional Development Fund,
marketing of the business park and handling sales and lettings. More recently, I have also
been involved in relation to the proposed development of the Site by Extra for the
proposed Sheffield Motorway Service Area, which is discussed in further detail in the

Statement in Objection and the witness statement of Mr Nick Tovey.

4. 1 summarise below and exhibit documents relating to the history of the Site and
surrounding area relevant to the 20 year period from November 1993 to the date of the
village green application on 14 November 2013. This history is relevant to the claimed

use of the Site and claimed access routes to the Site throughout this period.

The Site

5. The land which is subject to the Application for registration as a village green is shown
edged red on the plan accompanying the Application, located adjacent to the MI at
Junction 35 ("Site"). The majority of the Site is owned by Axis 1 Limited and was
acquired in 2000. The title plan is exhibited IJDNI. Axis 1 Limited is a wholly owned
subsidiary company of St Paul's Developments plc and 1 shall collectively refer to both
companies as "St Paul's”. The Site is also shown on a larger scale drawing exhibited to
the witness statement of Mr Nick Tovey (Exhibit NPT5). The M1 runs along the eastern
boundary of the Site, with Smithy Wood Business Park on the Western boundary. St

Paul's also owns a 50% stake of and developed this business park. To the north of the

. Site is Cowley Hill, which is a busy road with a steep incline running up to the

roundabout at Junction 35. Exhibited at JDN? are photos of Cowley Hill.

6. I understand that part of the Site that is proposed to be registered as a village green is
owned by the Secretary of State for Transport and is adopted public highway. [ have
exhibited at JDN12 the relevant title plan of the land owned by the Secretary of State for
Transport. At exhibit JDNI3 is a plan showing the results of a highways search
undertaken by St Pauls' solicitors and email from Sheffield City Council Highway
Maintenance Division commenting on the highways search result. These documents are

discussed in further detail in the main Statement of Objection document.

Page 246




r .

7. A planning application has recently been submitted in relation to the Site for the

development of the proposed Sheffield Motorway Service Area. St Paul's entered into an
agreement with Extra, the Motorway Service provider, on 1 August 2013 for this purpose.
The benefits of the planning application and the preparation of this are discussed in

further detail in the witness statement of Mr Nick Tovey and the main Statement in

Objection document,

Claimed Locality

8. The Application is accompanied by exhibit number 2, being a map described as "Smithy

Wood VG Application - Locality" dated 9 December 2013. This is a variation to the
original locality plan submitted in support of the Application on 14 November 2013. The
revised locality plan is still not particularly clear and so I have arranged for the

boundaries of the claimed "locality” to be accurately plotted on a larger scale plan. This

is exhibited at JDN3,

[n addition to plotting the boundary of the claimed locality, on JDN3 highlighted in
yellow and edged in blue are those addresses for which an evidence questionnaire has
been submitted in support of the Application. JDN3 also highlights key street names in

and around the claimed locality.

Major Works Affecting Site Access and Use of Site

10. For significant periods of the relevant 20 year petiod (November 1993 to the date of the

village green application on [4 November 2013) I know that there have been major civil

engineering works to the surrounding land significantly affecting access to and use of the

Site:

(a) Open Cast Mining and backfilling remediation earth works - From 1991
to July 1995 - major open cast coal mining works and Jand remediation works
were carried out on land adjoining the Site that is now Smithy Wood Business
Park. I have exhibited photos at exhibit JDN4 highlighting the scale of works

involved, the depth of the open cast mining and subsequent major earth works

3

Page 247




to back-fill this land. The site of such works will have been sealed off for
health of safety reasons, preventing convenient access via the western
boundary from the claimed locality to the Site. This access route has been

claimed in a number of the evidence questionnaires.

(b) July 1995 - July 1996 - the remediation back-filling earth works referred to
above were completed in July 1995 enabling people to then walk across the
land that is now Smithy Wood Business Park (adjacent to the Site). As noted
within the Statement in Objection, it is my belief and the experience of St
Paul's that it is these paths that are used by people on foot as opposed to the
Site. I have exhibited a photo at exhibit JDN5 from 1996 which clearly reveals
the desire lines created by people walking across what is now the business
park, gaining access from the over-bridge (Cowley Bridge) and under-bridge
shown on the photo to the Trans Pennine Trail. Prior to that time I also

believe these bridges were likely to be inaccessible by the public during the

relevant 20 year period.

(c) 24 July 2006 to 14 March 2008 - a major reclamation works project was
carried out as shown in the photos at exhibits JDNG6 to create the levels and
development platforms for the development of Smithy Wood Business Park.
This included the removal of Cowley Bridge. Again, i can be seen that these

were major works which I believe prevented convenient access to the Site

from the claimed locality.

(d) 2008 to date - | have exhibited a photo from July 2009 (Exhibit JDN7) which
shows the reclaimed land at that time. From this it can be seen that a series of
paths (outside of the Site) were created as part of the reclamation project
connecting to the Trans Pennine Trail to enable the public to continue to use a
similar route to that shown in the photo at exhibit JON5 referred to above to
connect to the Trans Pennine Trail. These paths were a requirement of the
planning permission for the reclamation project/ business park development,
however, St Paul's was never requested to provide specific access to the Site

by the local planning authority.

Page 248

P e s e s e L

T



Chapeltown Park, Hesley Wood, Parkin Wood and Thorncliffe Wood

11. As noted within the Statement in Objection, Hesley Wood and Chapeltown Park are both
adjacent to the claimed locality and are considered to have been more convenient and had

greater accessibility from the claimed locality than the Site throughout the relevant 20

year period,

12. At exhibit JDN8 1 have included a plan showing the proximity of Chapeltown Park,

which adjoins the claimed locality.

13. At exhibit JDNO is a drawing (Ecological Mitigation, Compensation and Enhancement)
that accompanied the planning application for the proposed Sheffield Motorway Service
Area. This shows the large extent of green space adjacent to and conveniently accessible

from the claimed locality. In addition, this shows:

(a) By reference to exhibits JDN8 and JDN3 (locality plan) it can be seen how the
gardens of the houses along the eastern boundary of the claimed locality that

have submitted evidence questionnaires back onto Hesley Wood;

(b) Adjoining the northern boundary of the claimed locality is Chapeltown Park,
connected by paths from the claimed locality (see also the image at JDN8);

(c) Connecting from Hesley Wood and Chapeltown Park are Parkin Wood and
Thorncliffe Wood.

(d) To the southern boundary of the claimed locality is the A629, a busy road
which runs up a steep incline known as Cowley Hill to connect to the M1 at
junction 35. Cowley Hill is shown in further detail on the photos exhibited at
JDN2Z.

Unlawful Motocross and Off-road vehicle use

Page 249




14. In the period that St Paul's has owned the Site it has been subject to regular and intensive

15.

16.

17.

use¢ for unlawful motorsports, in particular for large 4x4 off-road driving and motocross
bikes. As noted within the Statement in Objection and witness statement of Mr Jonathan

Rhodes, it is considered too dangerous to members of the public to walk on the Site when

this is taking place.

At exhibit JDN10 are photos of people using the Site for unlawful off-road vehicle use.
These large motor vehicles drive around virtually the full extent of the Site as shown on
the drawing produced by Wardell Armstrong exhibited to Mr Tovey's witness statement

at NT5. Weekends are particularly busy with unlawful vehicles using the Site.

The only activity of significance on the Site that we have observed over the years has
been this unlawful off-road activity. Working with Sheffield City Council, St Paul's has
taken numerous steps in an effort to prevent access being gained to the Site by such
vehicles. For example, bunds and concrete bollards have been put in place at
considerable expense on paths outside of the Site as shown in the photos at exhibit
JDN11. However, this has in practice had little effect and the unlawful use of the Site by

vehicles remains regular and intensive, particularly at weekends despite intervention by

the police on some occasions.
STATEMENT OF TRUTH

I believe that the facts stated in this witness statement are true,

Page 250




On behalf of: Axis ! Limited/ St Paul's Developments Plc
By: J D Newton

No: 1st
Exhibits: “JDNI"-*JDN13”
Date: 26 March 2014

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006

LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

EXHIBIT OF JOHN DAVID NEWTON

This is the exhibit marked "JDN1" referred to in the witness statement of John David
Newton dated this 26th day of March 2014.

1

Page 251




e

sy

7

0 4 popnie 5 B LS8 paius puty

e

ugjd apn
mwmeo 40 fidD ERYIQ

BRGNS MNTVIA G0OS T SURATALDY
FTTRIIHS S0 S hanS SR

B i ﬁmm

g.é ‘3@

Page 252




On behalf of: Axis ! Limited/ St Paul's Developments Plc
By: J D Newten

No: 1st

Exhibits: “JDNI1"-“JDN13"

Date: 26 March 2014

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006

LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

EXHIBIT OF JOHN DAVID NEWTON

This is the exhibit marked "JDN2" referred to in the witness statement of John David
Newton dated this 26th day of March 2014.

2
Page 253



Sharp dewnward incl
towards Chapeltown

Page 254




DCIZET 3
5 3.‘\191.':‘.”0'@'

it

."'

Page 255




Page 256



On behalf of: Axis | Limited/ St Paul's Developments Plc
By: I D Newton

No: 1st

Exhibits: “JDN*-“JDN13”

Date: 26 March 2014

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006

LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

EXHIBIT OF JOHN DAVID NEWTON

This is the exhibit marked "JDN3" referred to in the witness statement of John David
Newton dated this 26th day of March 2014,

Signed 1/9 ..................

3

Page 257




iapuriog euppes oy yym wesdde secnoy ggz)

UEld A3fje507 DAL
di0ig ooy SIusp[eoy Refos




On behalf of: Axis | Limited/ $t Paul’s Developments Plc
By: I D Newton

No: Ist

Exhibits: “JDN1”-*JDN13"

Date: 26 March 2014

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006

LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

EXHIBIT OF JOHN DAVID NEWTON

This is the exhibit marked "JDN4" referred to in the witness statement of John David
Newton dated this 26th day of March 2014,

................................

4
Page 259




Page 260



On behalf of: Axis 1 Limited/ St Paul's Developments Plc
By: J D Newton

No: 1st

Exhibits: “JDN1"-“JDN13”

Date: 26 March 2014

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006

LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

EXHIBIT OF JOHN DAVID NEWTON

This is the exhibit marked "JDNS5" referred to in the witness statement of John David
Newton dated this 26th day of March 2014.

5

Page 261




Soaul| 241sap

L\

9002 AInr - 5661

. NOILVYOLS3Y -1S0d ¢




On behalf of: Axis | Limited/ St Paul's Developments Plc
By: J D Newton

No: 1st

Exhibits: “JDN1"-“JDN13"

Date: 26 March 2014

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006

LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

EXHIBIT OF JOHN DAVID NEWTON

This is the exhibit marked "JDNG" referred to in the witness statement of John David
Newton dated this 26th day of March 2014,

6
Page 263




9 Nar

Page 264



On behalf of: Axis | Limited/ St Paul's Developments Plc
By: I D Newton

No; st

Exhibits: “JDN1"-“]DN13”

Date: 26 March 2014

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006

LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

EXHIBIT OF JOHN DAVID NEWTON

This is the exhibit marked "JDN7" referred to in the witness statement of John David
Newton dated this 26th day of March 2014.

7

Page 265







On behalf of: Axis ] Limited/ St Paul's Developments Plc
By: I D Newton

No: st

Exhibits: “JDN1”-“JDN13”

Date: 26 March 2014

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006

LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

EXHIBIT OF JOHN DAVID NEWTON

This is the exhibit marked "JDN8" referrcd to in the witness statement of John David

Newton dated this 26th day of March 2014,

8
Page 267



G(_)lee earth:

SneGroves

esky

4 Anfoterra Litd & Blu

0

©2

|
%
:
f

-




On behalf of: Axis | Limited/ St Paul's Developments Plc
By: J D Newton

No: 1st

Exhibits: “JDN|”-*JDN13"

Date: 26 March 2014

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006

LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TGO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

EXHIBIT OF JOHN DAVID NEWTON

This is the exhibit marked "JDN9" referred to in the witness statement of John David
Newton dated this 26th day of March 2014.

9

Page 269




~Coach Road._

mh r
Benefi - 0.045ha I size, with varied waler [
deoth and shaiow margins

setmapping|plci©}2

KEY Notes
" *  Creation of CHAPELTOWN
= Puanning sppication area COMMUNITY WOODLANDS 0 am 1000
D Existing woodland secured for TRUST. covering Smithy, Hesley,
long term enhancement Parkin and honcliffe Woods.
E New woodiand *  Creation of 2 x new woodiands Metras
(NW1 & NW2)

*  Production of Ecological
Management and Maintenance Plan
for Smithy Wood

Boundaries shown are indicative. Imagery shown for
ilustrative purposes.

6.3
Mitigation, C: and i
110000 @A2 |«
| T 01213088570 | F 01213232215 | www pegasuspgconk | WASH11011813 |
e ey e s | s

Page 270



On behalf of: Axis | Limited/ St Paul's Developments Plc
By: J D Newton

No: st

Exhibits: “JDN{"-“JDN13”

Date; 26 March 2014

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006

LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

EXHIBIT OF JOHN DAVID NEWTON

This is the exhibit marked "JDN10" referred to in the witness statement of John David
Newton dated this 26th day of March 2014.

10

Page 271



i . \
N e,
ol Mg, i

Aave ’hx : v, Wil 2l 3
& sy wmmmg‘l;,;_‘ Nl
54 v i‘h‘ k)

1 L |
sl :
ML g P A
" < o~ X
h R | : %) V.
1A %% b
\

by R T B4
& \. :Nn I‘. -
"'.":‘" '\5 4

\

-\ -IM'H.

L




A

Pa

ge 273




d
vy
4 - - 3

e ¥

PR TRr U TEY

B o ;“ . -

—

w‘ o !'w@.‘?&_;?‘, L e

-

: M"—""ﬁ e a2 Lty -

-

T A K A

. ~,:.-.--s»- £

Page 274




|
i







On behalf of: Axis | Limited/ St Paul's Developments Plc
By: 1 D Newten

No: Ist

Exhibits: “JDNI"-“JDN13”

Date: 26 March 2014

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006

LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

EXHIBIT OF JOHN DAVID NEWTON

This is the exhibit marked "JDN11" referred to in the witness statement of John David
Newton dated this 26th day of March 2014,

11

Page 277



FootnathiaiBritieway
0)jl1Y

NoiVehic/es
Auowed




On behalf of: Axis 1 Limited/ St Paul's Developments Plc
By: J D Newton

No: Ist

Exhibits: “JDN1"-JDN13"

Date: 26 March 204

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006

LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

EXHIBIT OF JOHN DAVID NEWTON

This is the exhibit marked "JDN12" referred to in the witness statement of John David
Newton dated this 26th day of March 2014,

12

Page 279



Land Registry

Official COpY  Tile number SYK560445 ~Editon date 26,11.2008

Of re iStel' Of = This official copy shows the entries on the register of titie on
g 22 JAN 2014 at 17:19:48.
H , = This date must be quoted as the "search from date" in any
tlt e official search application based on this copy.

= The date at the beginning of an entry is the date on which
the entry was made in the register.
= lIssued on 22 Jan 2014,

— Under s.67 of the Land Registration Act 2002, this copy is
admissible in evidence to the same extent as the original.

— For information about the register of title see Land Registry
website www.landregistry.gov.uk or Land Registry Public
Guide 71-A guide to the information we keep and how you
can obtain it.

= This title is dealt with by Land Registry, Nottingham Office.

A: Property Register
This register describes the land and estate comprised in the title.

SCUTH YORKSHIRE : SHEFFIELD

1 (26.11.2008} The Freehold land shown edged with red on the plan of the
above title filed ar the Registry and being Land at Mi Chapeltown,
Sheffield.

2 (26.11.2008) The land has the benefit of the rights granted by a

Conveyance of the land in this title and other land dated 24 October
1967 made between (1) Newton Chambers & Company Limited and (2) The
Minister Of Transport.

NOTE: Copy filed under SYKS560310.

B: Proprietorship Register

This register specifies the class of title and identifies the owner. It contains
any entries that affect the right of disposal.

Title absolute
1 (26.11.2008) PROPRIETOR: SECRETARY OF STATE FOR TRANSPORT of Great
Minster House, 76 Marsham Street, London SW1P 4DR and care of Highways

Agency, National Property Manadement and Disposals, Ash House, Falcon
Road, Sowton, Exeter EX2 7LB and of NationalPMDehighways.gsi.gov. uk.

End of register

1of1

Page 280



abec saou BuPSoeId My LNOUIM AHCWEDU! &1 Ados BOYE0 sy

{ JDN12

PI3LJ3YS : 1YSHIOA YINOS B3R SANSASIUIWPY Cm_n_ 3]

00SZ:1 3eds§
ANSEIENS 2DUdI3J31 dew ASAINS adUBLPIG 40 alelop PO

8FHOISHAS 2quinu dpiL Ansibay puet




On behalf of: Axis 1 Limited/ St Paul's Developments Plc
By: J D Newton

No: Ist

Exhibits: “JDN1”-*“JDN13”

Date: 26 March 2014

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006

LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

EXHIBIT OF JOHN DAVID NEWTON

This is the exhibit marked "JDN13" referred to in the witness statement of John David

Newton dated this 26th day of March 2014,

Signed mALLALYINT

13

Page 282



JDN 13

Dennis Enuson

From: Gordon, Lee D [Lee.Gordon@dlapiper.com)

Sent: 26 March 2014 14:35

To: Dennis Enuson

Subject: FW: Highways Enquiry re Cowley Hill, Chapeltown [DLAP-UKMATTERS.FID3425243]
Attachments: HighwayRecordsCowleyHill.pdf

Dennis

Email discussed relating to the highways search.

Kind regards
Lee

Lee Gordon
Senior Associate

T +44 113 369 2061
F +44 113 369 2896
M +44 7738 295766
E lee.gordon@dlapiper.com

[adow

DLA Piper UK LLP
www.dlapiper.com

From: Bayliss Sarah [mailto:Sarah.Bayliss@sheffield.gov.uk]
Sent: 25 March 2014 13:33

To: Keogh, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Highways Enquiry re Cowley Hill, Chapeltown [DLAP-UKMATTERS.FID3425243]

Hi Jennifer

Here's the plan showing the information you requested, as revealed by our records. The extent of
adopted public highway is indicated in yellow. Green hatching indicates an area affected by an
agreement under Section 38 of the Highways Act 1980. Pink dashed lines indicate approximate

routes of Definitive Footpaths.

The blue line on the plan is an approximation of the Sheffield boundary. For highways information
beyond this boundary you will need to contact the adjacent local authority, and with regard to the

M1 you will need to contact the Highways Agency.

As discussed on the telephone, we have received enquiries from Searchflow on your behalf. Our
full responses, therefore, will be sent as replies to these enquiries. They have already paid so you

will not be invoiced for our fees.
Regards,

Sarah Bayliss

Technical Administration Officer
Highway Records

Highway Maintenance Division
Development Services

Sheffield City Council

Howden House, 1 Union Street
Sheffield S1 2SH

Page 283



JDN 13

Sthﬁdd Highway Records Location:

Development Services -
 City Council . Cowley Hill

Chapeltown
Sheffield

Date: 24 March 2014

\\\

LA L L L -, b ALV
|© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100018816
b s s

/0 625
/

250
Melres




On behalf of: Axis 1 Limited/ $t Paul's Developments Plc
By: N P Tovey

No: 1st

Exhibits: “NPT1"-“NPT5”

Date: 26 March 2014

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006
LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

WITNESS STATEMENT OF NICK PAUL TOVEY

I, NICK PAUL TOVEY, Dircctor of Wardell Armstrong of Unit 5, Newton Business Centre,
Newton Chambers Road, Thorncliffe Park, Chapeltown, Sheffield, S35 2PH, say as follows:

1. This witness statement is made in support of the objection of Axis 1 Limited/ St Paul's to the
application of 14 November 2013 pursuant to section 15(1) Commons Act 2006 to register its

land as a town or village green.

2. The statements contained in this witness statement are made from my own knowledge except
where I specifically state otherwise, in which instances I believe my information to be true. I
refer below to various documents or copies of documents which are included in the exhibits to

this statement marked “NPT1* to “NT5”. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the copies are

true copies of their respective originals.

3. I'am a Director of Wardell Armstrong LLP, a multidisciplinary engineering, environmental and
mining consultancy. I am based in the firm's office in Chapeltown, Sheffield and have had
extensive involvement in relation to the Site and surrounding land over the last 21 years. During
this time I have worked on behalf of previous landowners, including South Riding Estates,
Hampton Trust, Dancastle Properties Limited and the Duke of Norfoik estate. My previous
involvement has included; desk study investigations of Smithy Wood and the wider area, general
investigations, investigations of the two fires discussed later in this witness statement,

consideration of proposals for over 10 years for the remediation of nearby Hesley Wood (adjacent

LDG/LDG/25822/120035/UKM/56666181.1 1

Page 285



to the claimed localily) and work in connection with the planning application for the coal recovery

and restoration project relating to Hesley Wood.

4. More recently, acting on behalf of Extra, the motorway service provider, I have been involved in
the preparation of the planning application submitted by Extta on 24 March 2014 for the Shefficld
Motorway Service Area to be located on the Site. This included leading the preparation of, and
coordinating the consultant team on, the environmental impact assessment and environmental

statement that accompanied the planning application.

5. A leaflet summarising the need for and benefits of the Sheffield Motorway Service Area is

included at exhibit NPT1. This leaflet was distributed to members of the public following

submission of the planning application.

6. Work in connection with the preparation of the planning application commenced on 1 March
2013. Extensive site investigation work, pre-application consultation and engagement with the
public and other key stakeholders has been carried out since that time. This included public
exhibitions on 6 and 7 September 2013 held at Ecclesfield School, Chapeltown in relation to
concept masterplan proposals. In addition, a dedicated website was launched on 19 August 2013
and leaflets were distributed to members of the public inviting comments on the proposals. Pre-
application consultation closed on 16 September 2013, A copy of the consultation leaflet is

exhibited at NPT2.

7. Extra's consultant teamn have been carrying out extensive survey and site investigation work on the
Site throughout much of 2013 in relation to matters such as ecology and archaeology in
preparation of the environmental impact assessment of the Sheffield Motorway Service Area. I
have been co-ordinating this work. Survey work commenced in early April 2013, with
consultants regularly attending Site between then and late November 2013. Consultants were
often on Site for full days at a time and attended the Site on approximately 45 separate days
throughout this period. No public access issues were raised by the team. I have checked with and
been informed by the consultant team that on the vast majority of days no people at all have been
seen using the Site for lawful sports and pastimes and any use witnessed on the Site has been
insignificant, limited to individuals on rare occasions. This is consistent with my experience of

attending the Site.

LDG/LDG/25822/12003 5/ UKM/56666181.1 2

Page 286




8. During 1995 and 1996 there were two major fires causing extensive damage to the Site.
Dancastle Properties Limited was the owner of the Site at that time and I liaised with Dancastle's
in relation to the fires and any necessary works. I have exhibited at exhibit NT3 a report from 13
October 1995 by Mr Robert Hartley (a site engineer at Wardell Armstrong) in relation to a fire
during the summer of 1995 at the Site following a site inspection. This was produced under my
general supervision of the matter on behalf of Dancastle Properties Limited. The report records
that "very much all of Smithy Wood was subjected to the fire/heat”. The report relates to area of

interest at that time and appends a plan showing the areas worst affected.

9. There was also a second underground fire towards the north of the Site along the route of the
former ropeway which was previously used to transport coal from Smithy Wood to Hesley
Wood. I understand that this underground fire was discovered in December 1995, Significant
works were carried out during February 1996 by Wardell Armstrong on behalf of Dancastle
Properties to extinguish and prevent the spread of the fire. Photos from February 1996 are

exhibited at NT4 together with a drawing showing the areas of the fire and works carried out,

10. At exhibit NPTS5 is a drawing produced by Wardell Armtrong. This drawing is intended to
accurately plot the red line boundary of the village green application and the large extent of the
Site regularly used by motorbikes and 4x4 off road vehicles. The drawing also shows the route
of the overhead electricity line and location of former bell pits from previous mining activity on

the Site.

11. STATEMENT OF TRUTH

I believe that the facts stated in this witness statement are true.

(\,m / /f?'(t

Signed Dated 26™ March 2014

LDG/LDG/25822/120035/UKM/S6666181.1 3

Page 287




On behalf of: Axis 1 Limited/ St Paul's Developments Ple
By: N P Tovey

No: 1st

Exhibits: *“NPT1”-“NPT5"

Date: 26 March 2014

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006

LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

EXHIBIT OF NICK PAUL TOVEY

This is the exhibit marked "NPT1" referred to in the witness statement of Nick Paul

Tovey dated this 26th day of March 2014,

Wiag

)
Signed .

1

Page 288




§N*02°5|Ned- 15 MMM
dnasg ¢ swawdoasp /n\

snsebagd = SInNéd 1S

3N"0D"SSDIAISSADMIOLOU U_m.Em.cm.BBB

spunoiB AIgoIA PUD PasU UO SPIDSP O} siojpiado

VSW O} 43| 51 SIU} — VSW M3U D JO Uolowo.d 10§ UoHDIDAas 9DUDYSID WNLIUIW
ou st 218y} "dojs o} Ajunpoddo auj JNOUM ‘s3I §Z UDL} 2J0W JO ‘sajnuILl O
uDy} JaBUOo| 10} SALP O} SADY JOU PINOYS SISALP JDUL S| 9DIAPD JUSWILIDADSD

“|DaIq D 3D} U siebuassod puo siAUP alaum s920id spiacid

A3y} so ainjonusouui syl Jo pod Asy D 81D sYSW "Aljunod ay} punoio saiddns
pup spoob ‘sjdoad Jo juswarow sy} Ul 9101 juppodu UD ADjd SADMIOLION
"AWIOUOD9 [DUOHDU SU} O} [DDULD 51 JIOMIBN ADMIOIOW INO JO AlaDs au|

‘uoyp2jddo Bujuunid sy} ypm ssaiboid jnogp pausiojul noA daay o} pub
SppW uaaq spy Yaiym ssaiboid ayj uo noA ajopdn of JUubm DYXT ‘SIBYI0
PUD sjs|ploads |D2juy23} ‘AJuoyinD |DDO] ‘APUNWILWIOD [DDO] BY} WO
P2AI2D31 5juaWiWoD 0} puodsal 0} USNDUSPUN US3q SDY JIOM Jupdyubis
‘LW 3y} Jo sg uoyaunr jp (YSW) Daly 921A195 ADMIOJOW D 104 sjpsodoid
o} Buypjal £ 0z 12quajdas ul uoypynsuo dgnd ayj Buimojjo4

LW ‘€ uonsunr

VId VY HOINEES
AVMAIOLOW

QEEIEEEIZN

OO P YjiM UOH DU [DUOLSd GIDYS U 9P

oM puD ’ Da1Y 02jAI05 A v YN0 §]Ned. 15 MMM
PIOYOUS J0] POTN TG A|US it POPIAGIE OO Auy 50 USRS /
=
*dnoio 1500 jO |UGIUGS UBM e ﬂ:& H.m :

QU pNOY|IM DT UJ 1D DjBLYM Ul PODNPoIdD) J0 POIEOD
aQ JOU [SMW JUAMWUND0P 5Y; JO SjuBjuo oy @ Iybuido

3N"0D SODIAISSADMIOIOWIPISIISYS MMM

ss@o0ud ajpindas Ajaaus uD §| PUD PaA|JOAUI SSOUY

Ag papinoid asuapiag ay} uodn pasog aq |Iim SNIDIS DAL UO
uoIsiDap ay) ‘Juopoduwl AUDS|D St BLIODINO 3YL ISIYM "SE uolunr
10 |S3M YJnos Sy} O} puo) JO joadsal ul pajiwgns usag spy
uonodyddo (9A]) usai) sBDjIA PUD UMO] D |DU} SIDMD 240 DIX3
uoijpaijddp uaais) abpjjip pup umojl

‘poayp 0B yi pINoys ZSH AQ pPa§oayo aq
jou |im Juawdolaasp pasodold ay| HiDd ssauisng POOM AUILLS
pUD YSW auU) usamiaq sassod Ajuaund ajnol ZsH pasodoid ay)

ZSH

"IoUNOD Ayt AQ PIDaY 210 S82I0A |00] JOU} juopodul § §i puD
B}ISgaMm §,|IDUNOD aU} U 3|gDJIDAD 24 ||I#m Sjusunoop uolodiddo
ay| "josodoid ay} uo smaia apaul puo ajdoad |00 ALoU [im

oym AlID plaiyays o) pajiwgns uaaq soy uoyoalddo Buiuunid v
iixau suaddpy jpum

'${ODJUOD 10} Japus) 0} sialddns
|020] puUD 3|go)IOAD sqof au} Joy Aiddo o} ajdoad |020| a6oinodua
O} sa1ouaby JaU|0 PUD (IDUNOD ARD S} UIIM HIOM [[Im DX

*JDJS JIBY) JO Juswdosasp pup Buiuipyy Jo) pIo2al 30Dy

Buouys o soys o s;suppd Buyosado Juous) ulow Jojndod puo
Buipoa| papunig Ajouoypu Jo aBun; [ooidA} 5,013 "sapunuoddo
suwiy pod Buipn(aul *iD}s JUBIDAINDS Bl |INf 0OE — 0ST 10

sbuni ay} ul shojdwa ysw o3 [D2IdAL D “ssauisng Joy uado aduQ

‘1osloid ay; Joy Japusy 0} Ajunpoddo

1511 2y} uanIb aq [Im aaYs}IoL PuD uoiBay AlD sy} Woly

UL PUD UOIIL 9EF 1D PSIDWIISS 2JD §)50D uolonsuo) “uoibay

AlD prayjaus auj 1o Awouoos au} ojul JuaWwsaAul [oido2 Jolow o
siussaidal paly ao1ASS ADMIOJOW MEU §,DJIX3 1O UOIDNIISUOD U]
spsuaq jusawAojdwia pup J1WouUo23

Labed s£:€1 ¥LOZ/EO/LL L INOABRT ddy Sy plalyeys

Pafe 289




3yN°02°

d sul spn|
| 1X3 O}
| D 80 ADW )
{UsuIaboUR ! ISnIL

D20 L | I
P3 PUB SPOOM S
palEalD ag||m suindiooy
“LOIB21551 pUD UBHDAISSHO
10 SPUB|POOM [0 SaIDID3L
Gg laro UIDUIDW pUD S BRUBL
LAN'19s S¢|[Im {ISnil SPURROOM
AUNUWILIO D UMmeBdBYD) 1Sniliy,

“(suseddo up|diass)
SsnANUNLIUieD Joaland sy o}
paUsde g (i ‘dilsisumao aipald
UlrAliUain2 3ID YaIUM (68 UalaUNE
10 1saM Ines SU! O POOM
AUNUS [0 spaln BuUllBUSI sl pUD
Selelo), Rl ‘SiSLIiey )
isl¥]elfeleler\{[ciole]|
10/581p198 Y 0/ pUReID &&
‘PUBIPEOM I SBIID

Mmall'aul el lclippo U]

Sbpyapd lussbpupiy
RPURUBHPAISSUCDID, —

1SN SPUD[POOM
Ajunuiuios umoljedoys

‘PUD[POOM 10 SDIIB MU

UpaLIUBis oMl BulinaRi(a)iseddo

up|d 535) S}1s aU} Of 9502 PUR|
|920]10/5aIp}23U 9| Uo
P3iup|dSg|im s821i 000 09
‘193o1d syjjo UndD sy

PUD|POOM JO/SDSID M3N

i

MIOLOWIPISILIBYS MMM

‘uoypubisap sy} Jo Juaxa ay} Bumaiaal
Aljuauna s1 puojBu3 [DINJON ‘BDUSPIAD
Aanins ayy 4o Bl 2y} Ul "pUDIPOOM
juaioun so pajoubisap Ajjusund

S| $2JDJO3Y 9°8 UDIUm JO ‘uolauns

Ay} JO JS8M UJNOS U} O} PUD|POOM JO
saIDioay 9/°01 $e1dnos20 (uojd ayy uo pal
U1 umoys) ays pasodoid ay] ‘pub|poom
JUSI2UD JO SDAID AOND Jajaq

ayj ‘sjqissod so JDJ SO ‘SPIOAD i JDY}

05 UOIDUNS 38U} 1O 1Sam Yinos sy} o) pup|
uo juawdojaasp 2y} adoys diay o) pasn
PUD USYDPSPUN USaQ SADY SADAINS JAUJ0
PUD [02160|02DY2ID 01601028 SAIsUS)XT

"SJUSPISal |DD0] UO

foodwi 1SDS| 3y} SDY UCHDUNF B4} O JSsam
UiNos a4} O} pUD| JBASMOY ‘PUD|POOM
JUSIDUD UIDJUOD (J59Mm UINOS PUD Jspa
Yinos) sayps yjog “siuawalinbal 58000
Aouaby sAomyBiH j9auw uoD uolduNf
U} JO JS9M UINOS PUD |SD3 YINos ay

O} 5345 8} AJUO "UoLDUNT SIY} 4O PaID20|
a0 PINO2 YSW D alaym spauo ajgissod
834U} JO "6E UoIDUN[ JO UOPINISUOD
pup |W au} jo Buipiing ayj Aq

P23}03ssip som POOM AUNWS SD96L Sy} Ul

‘UOYDIO| JRISAISP PUD 3|GDIA
AlIpI219wWwwod Ajuo auy si 68 uoysunp
{DUY} UD3W SUOKDISPISUOD AlaiDS
AbmybBly pup Aojjod juswiuiaros
‘DaID plalaYs
Asnq Asaa ayy uy LW auyy
uo ySW mau D 1o} paau
Jupoyubis b s alay]

gobed /€L vL0Z/E0/LL L InoAe T ddy Sv plenjeys

Page 290




On behalf of: Axis | Limited/ St Paul's Developments Plc
By: N P Tovey

No: 1st

Exhibits: “NPTI"-“NPT5”

Date: 26 March 2014

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006

LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

EXHIBIT OF NICK PAUL TOVEY

This is the exhibit marked "NPT2" referred to in the witness statement of Nick Paul
Tovey dated this 26th day of March 2014.

(\LLSL. p /f?(
?

Signed

Page 291




o
0O voyosuotio jo

dnosb o jo aayDjuasaiday O /oPunod |pao]
O ssauisng 0007 0O apisal j[poo]
o 50 Buypuodsal nok ary

[ ADS O} |OUBjaId [+ 0L A0
D 098 O SS9€ Q@ SE8BL [ 8lJapun

126D inok 3poIpur asDAl y . A o 3 : R
- & < = # Us8q soY PUDipoOoM
O ADsSojjousa@id [ alpwayd [ JOwW i} > - : l | suocseoadsolspodw
4apuab inok 9popur asDald | e ¢ K 50U UoijunjjlpUo aioa|os,

1o suig) U =l

:dnoub juoaajas Bumolo) auy 301 asoald

250(D ‘I

odstiol Slifioddas opdicssanaliuauidoaaap |
{ol saop siUitliag tasio au)

SYOMULISI03 30| Pel0Ro.ag [ @)
UM 'SD3I0 BUNiod “Daly 9o1uas 8l jo
oy| 2insta ol
{usLidolaasp ey jo pod so ParciduIag [t

‘sipsodaid ay| Joj 559204d UOHD||NSUOD JIgNd
By} Jo POd WIg) PUD 5N Of JUDHOTI BJO SIUBLUWOD JNGY

juopoduwi si uojuido inoy

f. wmee Ny 3OS | e ‘ ¢posodoid sioum
snsefea  AVMIOLOW QT3IH43HS b m— —




40T Ditli ke UDYBUIIGHUIEUOHAT GIONT (OU DP Gm PUD 1a30dind
UOHDINIUOD Bily 43jaieg ALMI0TY BICHIOUS 10] PAIN 0Q HUD 1w POPIAGIE UOHBULGH Ay

snsebagq

001D SHDUDY |8 UDIUGS UBHIM Gul MO DT Ul 10 JOUM Ul
DOONPOIIA 13 BMCECI 3G DU AW USLWINDOP Y} |0 GUBIUOD Guj 3 wOuAgoD

PIUNOD 3yl 01 PAIWGHS pud paicdasd sl uonooddo
Bujuuoid o 2i0j9q DaUY 221WBS ADMICIOW RIFLISYS I0)
sjosodoid ay| adoys 0] Pasn PUD PAJIPISUOI AINjBI0D 3q Jim
UOHD|INSUOD SIY| |0 HOd SO PaAadaL suolsaBEns puo siuBnou|
1Y "2idoad [020] Yim Sull dasod puo Buons dojaasp 0|
$5820:d BuoBuo UD jO UDIS AU SO UCHDJNSUGD 5il| 885 apm

ixau suaddoy joym

‘€102 Jaquiajdas yi91 Aopuow
U0 B50|D [jis UDHD|NSUOD)

3N"0D'52DIAIBSADMIOJOWPRISISUS MMM

151 55210P0 Gam Y| £ 10z 15nBny yj4 | Aopuow uo
PAYIUND| 8Q (|Iim 2 SGam aY] "SUIUO S|USLULLIOD 3AD3|
uD2 NCA asaym apsqam (Daloud ay) psia uod NoA Jo

|0oa| syj uo diis §j0-100; |50d00u3 DY) WIN|DI UDD NoA
‘|9aloid ay) jnoqo siUBnoyj iNoA 2IDLS Of JUDM jNG
“ueHIQIYXa DIgnd ay} PUD|ID ¢ D|GOUN D NOA §|

aMé SES PIPUIOYS
‘PoOY umojjadoy3 jooys playsalza3
]
wdpE'E 0} WoQQ0L Wosj 19quwajdas yiz Aopinjos
puo
wdgg's of wdpg'e Wouj 1oqWaEas Yig ADpy

wsis b SIBIACELS
i AVMAOLOW
d13443HS

1UO PIIY 9 1M
UD1Yym UGS DGAd D J15iA Of PAJIAUI DD NOR,

£UMOL] SM3IA ALUISYDLU puD
210U Jno puy|| Op MOH

“LW U3 J© §E uolaunT
1851 8A0GD PaucyuaL 508, Byj Iy O} UCHDDO|
1590 9Uj |DUJ UMOUS SDY 53]I5 YSW 9]q15500 JO UDIDaS

SOl Zi Alojowpeiddo jo dob o 31 asey; sieym ‘| W BY)
U0 ysW 96p3 Aajioopm PUD B W U} UO YSW 18j500U0Qg
USDMDG DJN0J 3y} UO BLyBADY SIBAUD 350U -

‘SapW 5 /¢ jodob o
51 @19y) 210um *(81W DA} |W Bu) U vSIW 96p3 ATlioom
PUD VS UIAIg usamiag (w) v aui Busn siaaug «

"SI 5747 40 dob o 5 ey

a1oum {4€ 7 B suoyduUNr usam|aq) vsw 9503 Aaloom
PUD (€ ¥ OF SUCHDUNT UBBMISG) WSW IDDOOM

Buysixe oy uaamiaq W By| uc Bupeaos) a50y] .

10} INDDO YOIym ‘uoisiaosd

DaJy 221as Buliske u| sdob Jo JBGUINU O [y ©) | 9Y) JO §E
uoKAUNS JO AJIID20] BU| Ul SADIAIBS MBU J0) PaaU D 5| alay]
*{1opoUs Dy 51 J0ABYDIYM) |DADY STYW BZ-| LBIMPG

10 'sajnu OE Asaaa Aownol Abmiojow o uo dojs o}
Ajunpoddo uo aADY PINOYS SIBAUR ‘Aj2J0s 10 |OY| 53{D21PU]
050 22UDPING JUBUND §j| "SADAIO|OW UO SOBIY B1AIAS O
SIBWOSND J0) SaIIYID0} PUD 82jouD Jajoasb Buiboncous
puo Buipinoid o) pajwwoD 5| juswusaob ayy

£313Y DALY 23jAI3S ADMIOJOW D AYm OF

“Sjuap|2o0 Abmiojow jo asnpd pasjubooal

D 5] anb6yyo} J9AUP $D ‘Aj9JDS PDOJ JO SWIS} U}

juppoduy st sisoq ipjnBal b uo dojs o} s1IBAUP

Joj Ayijigo ay] ‘sAawnof Buoj uo )paiq D 3D} O}

(s1eBuasspd Jj9y} pup) sI2AUP JO} Ajjunpoddo

ay) apjaoud Ay} so juopoduw) a1o (Sysw) spary
2o1A195 ADmuiojowy “awy uj jujod
3wos o s32jA195 ADMIOJOW D jD
paddojs aADY [IM SISAUP jSOW

HSS SLE

PTeUPTOD uolansg

TToMuEd

peoy uopuoT

d 9yl § 3Tun

- Wea], uoTjlejlj [nsuo)d

Kzota

9dd

B w
o o
== I
138
o
q, %
LEz
B ow
HBT.
H
a

—

1=

]

Page 293

I (IRl




On behalf of: Axis 1 Limited/ St Paul's Developments Plc
By: N P Tovey

No: 1st

Exhibits: “NPT1"-“NPT5"

Date: 26 March 2014

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006

LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

EXHIBIT OF NICK PAUL TOVEY

This is the exhibit marked "NPT3" referred to in the witness statement of Nick Paul

Tovey dated this 26th day of March 2014.

! Tos
!

Signed

Page 294




-

NPT 3

RE i~ INSPECTION. of Smitmy Wpo. .

ON  IKNKECTION OF SONTHY WODD |7, WS IDENTI LIED
THAT  ACTHOY | THE INDOS HAD. SEECED. k- .
DEAMATIC  GEANO ARAEE. | THE  ACTOM., INTENSIT Qe THE. .
FIEE SBNS TO +AVE \ACIED Aclcnss. THE SITE. ARVCENT..
0. THE Mi_MOTOENy. (BTN O EMETNEMENT ) ONDEC. .
e NEEHESTS CAGBES oS 7o Be QUIE. Ay, .

ARRED> DT Op CLOSER. _ ASSOECTION THLS WS AIPE.
ING _THE.  SO0ND AL T SeoaAe  QUIE. LA,
THE. HEACT _cf THE. (e SEENS T AAVE. SEEN KE.
T THE. WESTES PEEMETRE _ Cp. Tl INROS NHEE ..
CED ASH IS _VIiNBLE . I e e
ety e e gl Soury XX S SAYETED
To_TiE _LEE [HEAT , EoT (7 15 _of. MY Opuelionl BaT. .
THE. _JACE.  HAS NOoW.  EXTNGNSHED odPH N BARENCE. ...
Ofe ARY ARDEECGEAMD ([1EE. AS Kt TEST. TEMNPEATIRES
EXINAICD 7o L0 n) B Gl WECE YN THE
k.szf_w 0L 1B =207 s EQUUALENT. Of.. tfss AR ..
HAT 0L s, . TEMEEAANE | O DO T . T, R |
AD INSECTS  AND _SAET (NOEMS  OESENT oA THE. '

.Méz;___sg_&_mﬁrvo AINGU S  NMEGETATON] MAféw _'
SHCDTS oo 7. SoTon]. o GAow, BIENT STRS.. |
MO _GOANG  SFACImT T GEOON AU, Al O WHICH

GAUEAZDD [NOICATIN]  PHAT_THE. NOS MRE NO Lasee.

et i o e 4 A F | Tt B e & i r & w8 et St A 12 Jnmen R Amm 1% 118 b R e e 8 0 -
— — - c— - — ———— —_— U S Y

Page 295

 Rher ey 3ofas.




. "?".x b
(EL) dan \‘( ))

P il ) \

e
~i

A

5\{ Fueé';

eq& &16&45 og: E-A»BL?-

l § BUENT TEEES | MANY 44

- 'Meﬁfs or q&uup .ﬁae.e

| B FESOLAND NEW. e~
Eﬂ‘.dc’f{éH AND- SRS T BOENT

STUMpB ST%’IVN; o Geow .

A

LN TIDANGELOLS STRTE. \ ' s o pausisy wodge
o \\\q"v ﬂégf{f;fj%s SPO’E%N . -?2‘?;;/'7 D \ - Farm A
N \’r&‘fl/ AN ,ai/
il TO T PEEIMETEE A ik LI -

;lol' W!(_ZIE‘NW @BN‘NC'% 4 F - e e

QJ.' A»bfﬁ/—f 0@4CD’VMW’-E . "-':{-, i !

< [ e, A RED Asa Ebpunes, T \ -

W TEMPEOATORES TAREN SHOW .

ANLT 19°C... NEWS Vg.;mfm '
ST SHRTING 7> S

N
LBroad C

WoRrsE BUT TS WAS TE Piantation
\EB 7o mén're:f,s @N THE - N
ewwogﬁeﬁ&w Rarnsc::rth

Page 296

UNDEL cx/éewm

N LINES LOOKED . GENES L—

.
- -

Juinble‘Hdie




On behalf of: Axis | Limited/ St Paul's Developments Plc
By: N P Tovey

No: 1st

Exhibits: “NPT1"-“NPT5"

Date: 26 March 2014

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006

LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

EXHIBIT OF NICK PAUL TOVEY

This is the exhibit marked "NPT4" referred to in the witness statement of Nick Paul
Tovey dated this 26th day of March 2014,

\
Signed

Page 297




NPT 4

T
e

fé/l kel

x

o

§
¥

QL oG S/.',Lé Loz
W
LKoo

J)
-
E
W V)
N,
¢ g

g g
L) Are

S

Page 298




NPT 4

Page 299




NPT 4

Page 300




NPT 4

", s Gt
AV e
LS

(P !
CLANRN O b ]

Page 301




NPT 4

Page 302




On behalf of: Axis 1 Limited/ St Paul's Developments Plc
By: N P Tovey

No: 1st

Exhibits: “NPT1”-“NPT5"

Date: 26 March 2014

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006

LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

EXHIBIT OF NICK PAUL TOVEY

This is the exhibit marked "NPT5" referred to in the witness statement of Nick Paul

Tovey dated this 26th day of March 2014,

Signed

Page 303




|__DQ NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAVANG

+ ~




On behaif of: Axis I Limited/ St Paul's Developments Plc
By: J P Rhodes

No: 1st

Exhibits: “JPR1"

Date: 26 March 2014

LAND AT SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

WITNESS STATEMENT OF JONATHAN PAUL RHODES

I, JONATHAN PAUL RHODES, Farmer, of Upper Butterthwaite Farm, Butterthwaite
Lane, Ecclesfield, Sheffield, S35 9WA, say as follows:

1. The statements contained in this witness statement are made from my own knowledge
except where | specifically state otherwise, in which instances I believe my information to
be true. [ refer below to a copy document included as an exhibit to this statement marked

“JPRI”, To the best of my knowledge and belief, the copy is a true copy of the original.

2. My family has farmed land adjoining Smithy Wood (shown edged red on the exhibited
plan JPR1) for approximately 50 years. This land has mainly been used for grazing cattle,
I personally have farmed this land for approximately 32 years and lived at Upper

Butterthwaite Farm close to Smithy Wood for 48 years.

3. For around the last 15 years I have had significant problems of people crossing my land
on moto-cross bikes and in off-road vehicles in order to gain access to and drive around
Smithy Wood. The number of people doing this and using Smithy Wood for this purpose

has got progressively worse, particularly in the last few years.

4. I've reported this unlawful activity on numerous occasions to the Police and erected
various bartiers and fences in an attempt to stop people gaining access through my land ta

Smithy Wood on motorbikes and off-road vehicles. However these have been repeatedly

Page 305



6.

broken down and the use of Smithy Wood by people on moterbikes and off-road vehicles

has continued to increase.

Weekends, holidays and periods of good weather are particularly busy for motorbike and
off-road vehicle use of Smithy Wood. The noise of the large number of vehicles using
Smithy Wood is loud and can be heard on my land nearby. Whilst I have seen some
people walking on a nearby path outside the wood connecting to the Trans Pennine Trail,
I've seen very few use the wood itself. Having seen and heard the motorbikes and off-
road vehicles on Smithy Wood I believe people do not walk on foot in Smithy Wood

whilst this is taking place as it would simply be too dangerous to members of the public.

STATEMENT OF TRUTH
[ believe that the facts stated in this witness statement are true.

.............................................................

Page 306



On behalf of: Axis | Limited/ St Paul's Developments Plc
By: J P Rhodes

No: 1st
Exhibits: “JPR|[™
Date: 26 March 2014

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006

LAND KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35

EXHIBIT OF JONATHAN PAUL RHODES

This is the exhibit marked "JPR1" referred to in the witness statement of Jonathan Paul

Rhodes dated this 26th day of March 2014.

Page 307



JPR 1

L.

By

Porey

i e

\
'
. 1
H ey
i "y
/
i o
- e
L
L
B gy

Page 308



Appendix ‘E’

Page 309



Page 310



Cowley Residents Action Group

APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION
15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006 LAND KNOWN
AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT

JUNCTION 35

Response to the Statement of Objections by the

majority land owner, 'St Paul's Developments

PLC".

Page 311



APPLICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 15(1) COMMONS ACT 2006 LAND
KNOWN AS SMITHY WOOD ADJACENT TO M1 AT JUNCTION 35 - Response
to the Statement of Objections by the majority land owner, 'St Paul's Developments

PLC'.
Introduction

1. This is a Statement by Cowley Residents Action Group, in response to the Statement
in Objection ("SOO") submitted on behalf of Axis | Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary of St Paul's Developments PLC ("Owner"), the owner of the majority of
land ("Site™) which is subject to the application made by Cowley Residents Action
Group ("CRAG") on 14 November 2013 (as subsequently amended) pursuant to 15(1)

of the Commons Act 2006 for registration as a town or village green ("Application”).

2. CRAG was formed after a public meeting of the local community on 9th July 2012, to

coordinate a response to the Hesley Wood planning application.

"Cowley Residents Action Group was established to represent the views, concerns
and celebrations of the local and surrounding residents of the Cowley Estate in
Chapeltown, Sheffield, UK." - CRAG Facebook Page created on 10/10/2012 -
https://www.facebook.com/CowleyResidentsActionGroupSheffield/info

Summary

3. In spite of the request by the Owner, that Sheffield City Council summarily reject our
Application on the basis that it is 'fundamentally defective', we maintain that the
Application is duly made, and should continue for consideration by the authority. Just
like the Owner, CRAG is entitled to be treated fairly and in accordance with our human
right to be heard on issues of importance to us. To deny us consideration of an

application duly made would impinge on this human right.

Page 312



4, We can state categorically that our Village Green Application is not merely an attempt
to frustrate planning as stated by the Owner. This is an attempt by local residents to
claim a right of commons over woodland that is of great social, community,
recreational, conservation, and historical value to us. It was submitted in November
2013 whilst maintaining the option to submit additional evidence, as locals were
concerned by the Owners lack of protection for this ancient woodland, in the face of
increasing use and destruction by quad bikes, and locals observing 'workmen' cutting

down trees.

5. Our Application was constructed on the basis of instructions and notes provided on
Form 44, with reference to the government's guidance to local authorities on the subject
of Village Green applications, and to the references within the guidance to case faw on
the issue. It is clear from these sources that our application meets all the criteria and

burdens of proof that the Owner refers to. We will discuss these in comments later in

this Statement.

6. After consultation with the Planning Inspectorate about possible trigger events in
relation to the Land that would prohibit the acceptance of our Village Green
application, Sheffield Council Licensing Services (the relevant Registration Authority)
was authorised to proceed as no trigger event, as described in Schedule 1A, Exclusion

of Right under Section 15 of the Commons act 2006, existed.

7. The purported benefits of the planning application submitted AFTER our Village
Green application, is of no consequence in assessing the merits of our application, and

we object to unfair attempts to skew the argument in favour of rejecting our

Application in this manner.

Page 313



In the pursuit of clarity, and in order to address the entire contents of the SOO
submitted on behalf of the Owner, we will use their headings and address specific

points as numbered in their Statement.

Planning Application

8. The existence of a planning application, submitted some four months and 10 days
AFTER our Village Green application, is in no way pertinent to the consideration of
our Application by the Relevant Authority. The details of this application are of no
consequence to our Application, and Defra guidance on the subject states that where a
Village green application is submitted immediately prior to a 'trigger event', the

application should proceed as normal.

8.1. We consider it sufficient to state that at the date of cur Application, no planning
application existed, and no ‘trigger event' had occurred. The planning application
has yet to be decided. Our Application is a material consideration in deciding
Extra's planning application, but the opposite is not true - Extra's planning
application, in so far as it was submitted some time after our Application, is not a
material consideration in reaching a decision on our Application. [t is premature to
assume that the development in Ancient Woodiand will be permitted, considering
that a similar application by Extra for a site just across the motorway was refused
by Rotherham Council on the basis that there was no need for a service station at

this point in the motorway network.

8.2. It would be unfair to us if the issue of a pending planning application were to
adversely impact on our Application, especially in view of the fact that our
Application was submitted well in advance of any application by Extra. Since the
pending planning application submitted some time AFTER our Application is in no
way material to our claim of right of commons, we will not address the claimed

benefits and defects of that planning application here. However, in point 6 in their

Page 314



objection, the Owner points to the fact that the government brought in changes to
the Commons Act 2006, by way of the Growth and Infrastructure Act 2013 to, and

we quote:

" ... prevent land proposed for much needed development and infrastructure

from being frustrated by village green applications."

Since a planning application for a service station on the opposite side of the
motorway was rejected by Rotherham Council, on the basis that there was no need
for it, we cannot see how that particular argument against our Application will stand
scrutiny. Rotherham Council has clearly not accepted the case for 'much needed
development', and we fail to see how the need suddenly becomes much more urgent
on the opposite side of the road. The only thing that makes a planning application
pertinent to our Application is the threat by Extra to have our Application
overturned by the Secretary of State, should the Relevant Authority not capitulate
on this issue. We look forward to having our case heard at such an inquiry, as is our

right within a democratic society.

8.3. Later in Point 6, the owner also asserts that we submitted our Application tn a rush
in order to frustrate their planning application. We did in fact submit our planning
application in a rush because we were concerned, and continue to be concerned,
about the extensive and ongoing degradation of Smithy Wood by 4x4 vchicles, and
our observation of '‘workmen' cutting limbs off trees. We have been concerned that
an attempt may be made to degrade the wood to such an extent that it would
necessitate development in order to address an 'eye-sore’. We have been in contact
with Sheffield Environmental Services conceming a growing problem of fly
tipping. We have been in contact with the Police for some time now concerning
damage done to the woodland by 4x4's, the riders of which have been intimidating
and frightening locals going about their lawful pastimes and recreation in the weod.

There are protected species in the woodland too that will be driven out or destroyed

Page 315



by the 4x4's. We have been in contact with local Councillors and the local Member
of Parliament about our concerns. We would be happy to provide this
correspondence to the Relevant Authority or to an Inquiry. We are awaiting
confirmation from the Police about the number of calls we have made in the last
year conceming 4x4's in Smithy Wood. We are happy to make this information
available to the Relevant Authority and/or any Inquiry. Our rushed application
arose out of concern about the destruction going on in the woodland, which the
Owner has failed to prevent from happening. We were and are not willing to allow

the mindless destruction of an area that we have enjoyed for generations.

9. In point 9 of the SOO, the Owner states that they expect to be able to overturn a
designation of Village Green status, by providing "suitable replacement land". This
statement also does not bear scrutiny. In the first instance, this is an Ancient Woodland
that dates back at least 850 years, which by definition and according to Standing
Advice from Natural England and guidance by the Forestry Commission, is
IRREPLACABLE, and is protected by the Planning System. Second, this is also a site
that contains European Protected Species, is Greenbelt land, a Local Wildlife Site, a
site that has a well-documented and extensive history, all in close proximity to our
homes. These are the very reasons that we prefer to take our recreation in Smithy
Wood, rather than in some parkland further afield. It is our IRREPLACEABLE
heritage, and has intrinsic value for us. It is for these reasons that we have used the
Land as of right for more than 20 years, in fact for generations, and it is for this reason
that we are claiming the right of commons over it. Making existing wood!and available
does not compensate for the destruction and loss of Smithy Wood as irreplaceable
ancient woodland. Appropriate use of the site has already been established - it is

designated Green Belt, a Local Wildlife Site, and Ancient Woodland.

10. We strenuously object to the sinister attempts to influence the consideration of our
application by including details of the alleged benefits of development on this site, in

the SOO. These details are in no way relevant to the matter at hand, which in this case

Page 316



is our claim to right of commons. Since we have no other recourse under the law, we
are democratically entitled to be heard on issues that affect us, or our local
environment. If the Relevant Authority is minded to refuse our application based on the
disputed representations in the Owner's SOO, then it is fair and reasonable that we be
allowed a public inquiry into our application. That is the cost of democracy in our
country, and is enshrined in human rights legislation. The cost of any request to the
Secretary of State to overturn a Village Green designation would be borne by the
applicant to the Secretary of State, which in this case would be the Owner, not the
taxpayer or Sheffield Council. This is another sinister attempt to influence

consideration of our application, to which we must object.

1 1. Even where an application for registration as a Village Green is found to be defective,
that is no reason to refuse to consider it. In completing our Application, we referred to
Defra guidance entitled, "Section 15 of the Commons Act 2006 Guidance notes for the
completion of an application for the registration of land as a town or village green

outside the pioneer implementation areas, October 203" as instructed on the

governments website on Village Greens at https://www.gov.uk/town-and-village-

oreens-how-to-register which in turn referred us to "Guidance to Commons

Registration  Authorities and the Planning Inspectorate for the Pioneer

Implementation", Chapter 8.10., for detailed interpretation of the criteria for

registration.

11.1. Chapter 7.10.3 of the abovementioned guidance poses the question, "Does a
defect in an application — a failure to comply with some requirement of the 2006
Act or the Regulations — invalidate the application, so that it cannot be proceeded
with, even if the authority would prefer to waive the non-compliance?” The

guidance responds as follows:

"In Defra’s view, no: the authority must consider the consequences of non-
compliance, in deciding whether to proceed with the “application” as it stands.

In some cases, the authority may decide to waive non-compliance, and it

Page 317



would be open to a person adversely affected by that decision to challenge it
in the courts. In R v Soneji and another , Lord Steyn, summarising how the
courts had viewed whether adherence to statutory requirements as to
procedure were mandatory or directory, said that: “the emphasis ought to be
on the consequences of non-compliance, and posing the question whether

Parliament can fairly be taken to have intended total invalidity.”

11.2. Since our Application was accepted as duly made, and were it not duly made it
would not have been accepted, it would not be reasonable or fair to dismiss
it out of hand. We will address specific complaints against the content of our

Application as we proceed.

12. With reference to point 10 in the Objection, we must reiterate that our Village Green
Application has nothing whatsoever to do with Extra's planning application. It is
presided over by entirely different legislation, and is not a matter for Planning or the
Planning System. This matter is about our claim to ancient rights of commons, over
land that we have used as of right for generations. It is not about what is the best use of

the Land as described by the Owner in point 10.

The Application and Tests for Registration

13.The Owner is correct in saying that the onus is on CRAG, acting on behalf of local
residents, to prove all the criteria for registration of our Application, strictly and
propetly. Lords Bingham and Lord Walker in R v Sunderland City Council, ex parte
Beresford approved these dicta. However, Defra guidance issued in January 2014' to
which applicants are referred in completing their applications for non-Pioneer areas,
states that the standard of proof required is the usual civil standard, that is, the balance
of probabilities. We will be referring to this Defra guidance, specifically paragraphs
8.10.21 to 8.10.72 that apply specifically to both Pioneer and other areas.

! Guidance fo Commons Registration Authorities and the Planning nspectorate for the Pioneer Implementation Para. 8.10.11
0 8.10.72

Page 318



The Site

14. The incline of the road that the Applicants may have to cross in order to access
Smithy Wood from one particular direction is of no consequence to our application. To
suggest that the road incline is somehow a bar to accessing our preferred recreational
site is disingenuous and misleading. Crossing the A629 is not an obstruction, as it has
extremely well placed pedestrian crossings at the intersection with Cowley

Hill/Cowley Way that are controlled by traffic lights. The A629 does not prevent local

people from accessing Smithy Wood. See Plate 1 below.

Plate 1 Pedestrian crossing a A629 junction with Cowley Way

15. The current preferred point of access into Smithy Wood is of no consequence to the
application, and was merely included in our maps to provide information about the use
of the wood. There is nothing in legislation or case law that requires the point of access
to be within any particular distance from the 'locality/neighbourhood'. The only
requirement is that the land under claim be within a distance from the 'locality’ or
'neighbourhood within a locality' that would reasonably facilitate use by local residents.
That is to say, that it cannot be remote from the citizens claiming right of commons.

Smithy Wood as the land under claim, is not in any way remote from the citizens

claiming right of commons.

Page 319



15.1. Assuming residents leave the 'neighbourhood' at the footpath between Cowley
Drive and Cowley Hill, make their way up to the pedestrian crossing, and along
Cowley Hill/Lane to the first track, that enters the wood, then they will have

travelled approximately 265m. (See Plate 2 and 2a below)

0
‘l.ii :

Plate 2 (above) Exit the neighbourhood from the footpath on Cowley Hill A629

Plate 2a (below) First Track into Smithy Wood as indicated in Plate 2 above.

Coviloy I1ill, SheSeld District, England. Unted Kingdom [B8

Addreny i appreakuie

Page 320



15.2. Assuming the same route but access at the second track that enters the wood

from Cowley Lane, they will have travelled approximately 300m. (See Plate 3

and 3a below)

Plate 3 (above) Exit the neighbourhood from the footpath on Cowley Hill A629

Plate 3a (below) Second track as indicated in Plate 3 above.

Page 321



15.3. Assuming that locals drove to the unofficial parking area having exited the

Cowley estate at Woodburn Drive - the only vehicular exit from the estate, then

they will have travelled approximately ~ 790m. (See Plate 4 and 4a below)

Plate 4 (above) Exit the neighbourhood from Woodburn Drive and proceed along the A629

Plate 4a Unofficial parking area on Cowley Hill as indicated in Plate 4 above.

15.4. The proximity of the Land to the 'neighbourhood' cannot be disputed. It is not

an unreasonable distance to travel to a favoured local recreational spot.

Page 322



Highway Land

16. Residents of the local area have used Smithy Wood for lawful recreation as of right for
generations, before any part of the Land came into the possession of the Secretary of
State. Undoubtedly, few if any residents or previous residents would reasonably be
aware that any part of it had been adopted as highway land, bar the sections that
actually contain a highway. On closer inspection of the title deed, it can be seen that the
land outlined in red corresponds rather strikingly with the grassy verge around the
edges of Smithy Wood, We are content amend our map to cover the same extent as the

Smithy Wood Local Wildlife Site.

In any event, it is not beyond the powers of the Relevant Authority to include in a
Village Green registration only those sections of the Land that qualify. This will not
materially prejudice either party. The requirement to produce a map indicating the land
under claim is intended for identification purposes, and is not intended to be a point

upon which an entire application will fail. See paragraph 11.1 above.
No Qualifying Locality

17. Paragraph 8.10.16 of the Defra guidance referred to previously states quite clearly

what is required in relation to identifying a locality or neighbourhood:

"If the locality or neighbourhood is not coextensive with an administrative area
(such as an electoral ward or a parish), nor comprises a geographical area which
may be briefly described in terms which leave no doubt as to its boundaries (such

as an isolated village), then a map must be included with the application showing its

extent"

17.1. Application Form 44, section 6 is also clear:

Page 323



"6. Locality or neighbourhood within a locality in respect of which the
application is made. Plcasc show the locality or neighbourhood within the
locality to which the claimed green relates, either by writing the
administrative area or geographical area by name below, or by attaching a map

on which the area is clearly marked:"
17.1.1. Note 6 to section 6 on Form 44 clarifies:

"Note 6

[t may be possible to indicate the locality of the green by reference
to an administrative area, such as a parish or electoral ward, or other
area sufficiently defined by name (such as a village or street). If this
is not possible a map should be provided on which a locality or

neighbourhood is marked clearly.”

17.2. This guidance and notes on the official form do not indicate a requirement to
specify that we are relying solely on either a locality or a neighbourhood. Without
fegal training, a reasonable person would interpret the instructions just as we have
done. To our minds, the need to identify a locality or neighbourhood stems from the
need to identify the green in relation to it, and to tdentify the inhabitants who use
the land under claim. We did not consider it a requirement upon which our
application would fail. Note 6 on Form 44 indicates that the need to identify a
locality or neighbourhood arises from the need to identify the green. It does not
indicate that we should specify one over the other and rely upon its legal definition.
If this is in fact the requirement, then our map quite obviously indicates our estate,
which if it must have a legal definition, would be considered a 'neighbourhood
within a locality'. We are content to include the remainder of the houses within the
estate, approximately 45 homes. We do not consider those houses that face onto
Cowley Lane as being part of the estate, only those that are contained within the

area accessed by Woodburn Drive, the only road into/out of the estate.

Page 324



18. If we are to accept the Owner's comments about our need to specify either a locality
or a neighbourhood, rather than our own understanding of the Defra guidance and the

application form, then Paragraph 8.10.32 of the Defra guidance states as follows:

"The concept of a ‘neighbourhood’ is more flexible than that of a ‘locality’, and has
no connotation of legally recognised boundaries. Lord Hoffmann confirmed this
in the Trap Grounds case. There is no requirement for a range of community
facilities or indeed any community facilities. In the Cheltenham Builders case,

Sullivan J gave a housing estate as an example of a neighbourhood.”

19. Since we are able to identify the geographical area of our estate as above, the issue of a

map indicating it becomes redundant.

Significant Number

20. According to the Defra guidance, a significant number refers to a number will enable

one to distinguish general use by the local community from occasional trespass.

Paragraph 8.10.21 states that:

"In the McAlpine Homes case the High Court provided some useful guidance
about what ‘a significant number’ might mean. The court did not accept that the
expression was synonymous with a considerable, or a substantial, number.
The reason given was that a neighbourhood might have a very limited
population, and a significant number of its inhabitants might not be capable of

being described as considerable or substantial.”

"Whether the evidence shows that a significant number of the inhabitants of any
locality or neighbourhood within a locality used the land for informal recreation
is, according to the court, very much a matter of impression. The key question is

whether the number of inhabitants using the land was sufficient to signify that it

Page 325



was in general use by the local community (i.e. the inhabitants of the relevant
locality or neighbourhood) for informal recreation, rather than occasional use by

individual trespassers."

21. It is clear to see from the questionnaires, letters, and emails from local residents that
they have used Smithy Wood for generations. These are not random, individual
trespassers, and they are certainly not using the land merely to get from one piace 1o
another. These are families who as children played in Smithy Wood, who as parents
and grandparents continue to bring children and grandchildren to Smithy Wood. The

images below show the established tracks that criss-cross Smithy Wood. These images

were taken before the Smithy Wood Industrial Park was built.

Plate 5 Visible established tra‘ék.s 't'lrlroughout Smithy Waood.

Page 326




Plate 5a Visible established tracks throughout Smithy Wood frem the opposite direction.

22. There have been thousands of signatures on a petition on the Woodland Trust website

from people across the country, many of whom previously lived in the vicinity of
Smithy Wood and used it when they did. Over 900 current residents of Sheffield have
signed a petition (as at the date of our Application) and approximately 315 of these
have commented in support of our Application. 234 of these signatories live in close
proximity to Smithy Wood, though not necessarily within our estate. Many of them use
Smithy Wood. We have not included those in our Application because of a need to
comply with Data Projection legislation. The Woodland Trust will confirm our
comments. These residents will undoubtedly be encouraged to respond to the planning

application, since their evidence was not submitted as part of our application.

. Since the obvious intent in the criterion requiring significant numbers of users, 1s to

establish a right of commons under ancient common law and a use as of right, as

opposed to mere occasional or sporadic trespass, we think we have adequately

Page 327



demonstrated that our use of the Land is "of such amount and in such manner as would
reasonably be regarded as being the assertion of a public right”. Ironically, the
destructive use of the Land by 4x4 vehicles that we have complained about to various
authorities, itself demonstrates a common use of the land by locals for recreational
purposes, albeit unfawful in this instance. We are confident of our and Defra's

interpretation of the criteria, and would be happy to test it in judicial review.

24. Contrary to the assertions by the Owner in various points under this heading, there is
no requirement in legislation or case law that each individual resident use the Land for
the entire period of 20 years, merely that common use of the Land occurs, by a
significant number of inhabitants (as opposed to occasional trespassers), over at least a

20 year period before the right of commons is claimed over the Land.
24.1. Paragraph 8.10.65 of the Defra guidance confirms our view:

"There must be evidence of qualifying use for a period of at least twenty
years. It is not necessary for particular individuals to have used the land
for the full period of twenty years, but there should be evidence that local

inhabitants taken together have used the land for the full period."

25.The Owner complains about our simple pro-forma questionnaire, but there is no
statutory form in which to provide evidence. We have also submitted emails,
photographs and hand-written letters from local residents. We have additional
comments on the Woodland Trust website from people who no longer live near Smithy
Wood, about their use of the wood over generations. As stated previously, we have not
included those because of Data Protection restriction, by may be able to do so in private

to the relevant Authority, with permission from the Woodland Trust.

25.1. The two people, who use the Land but live outside of the neighbourhood, are

giving evidence about their recreational use of the Land. The intention is to

Page 328



establish use by local people - it is unfortunate that many will fall outside of our
neighbourhood, but since the location of the green relevant to some locality or
neighbourhood must be established, this is unavoidable. There are in fact many
more local inhabitants who use the Land, that live on all sides of it. The issue of
locality/neighbourhood is a technicality, upon which an application is not intended
to fail, but this does not detract from the fact that many local people use the Land
for recreation, and that a right has long been established. If the Owner insists on
pressing this technicality, we are happy to define a number of neighbourhoods
around Smithy Wood, based on evidence from other local inhabitanis that do not
fall within out neighbourhood. This would give us an opportunity to present their

evidence.

20 Years Use of the Site

26. Applications under Section 15(2) are required to demonstrate at least 20 years
consecutive use by local inhabitants. Observation by consultants, paid by the St
Paul's/Extra, on 45 random days in an 8-month period, cannot reasonably be considered
sufficient evidence that inhabitants' use of the Land over 20 years was 'sporadic and

insignificant’.

26.1. We find it curious to say the least that these consultants, paid by St Paul's/Extra,
cannot remember conversations they had with local residents on a number of
occasions, when they were approached and asked what they were doing on the
Land. Local residents will give evidence to this effect, and to the fact that when

machinery was being used they remained at a distance to observe what was being

done.

26.2. Many local residents use the Land after working hours on weekdays and at
weekends, so it is entirely possible and reasonable that any contractors or

consultants paid by St Paul's/Extra will not have encountered them during working

Page 329



hours. See point 26.1 above. There is no requirement that use of the Land be at set
hours during the working day/week which is by definition when people work, and
not when they take recreation. There is no requirement that gangs of inhabitants all
use the Land at the same time, although groups like the Sheffield Shamblers and
even local Scouting groups have been known to do so. There is also no requirement
that the Land be used at all times of the year. Adverse weather or darker nights in

winter do not impinge on our assertion of a public right.

27. Since St Paul's/Exira clearly does not appreciate the historic, heritage, nature,
conservation, or intrinsic value of Smithy Wood as ancient woodland to local residents,
they are hardly qualified to comment on what is reasonable behaviour on the part of
local people in seeking recreation in Smithy Wood. This is clear from their comment
that nobody would want to cross a road in order to avail themselves of historic ancient

woodland, full of protected species and designated as a Local Wildlife Site.

27.1. Many of the residents whose gardens back onto Hesley Wooed use its paths to
travel to Smithy Wood. Prior to the 'major works' referred to in the SOQ there was
an overpass that allowed access to Smithy Wood from Hesley Wood, in almost the
exact place that the new pedestrian crossing on the A629 at Smithy Wood has been
built. If anything, the improvements have assisted access to Smithy Wood, rather

than deter it. We would be happy to provide testimony to this effect.

27.2. The very existence of all the facilities at Chapeltown Park and its 'extensive use'
make it less suitable for 'a quiet walk'. The value of ancient woodland, protected
species and peacefulness has once again escaped the Owner. If they cannot
appreciate the value of these things then they are not qualified to comment on what
is realistic to local people. The woodland at Hesley no longer exists thanks to the
rumoured bungled attempts by ReCycoal to recover the spoil heaps. The felled
trees now lying where they fell. The woodland at Parkin and Thomeliff Wood is

even further afield than Smithy Wood, at a distance of approximately 2 and 3km

Page 330



respectively. Compare this to the few hundred meters between our estate and
Smithy Wood. Residents from Thorpe Hesley also frequent Smithy Wood, but they
have not been included in our Application as stated previously. If these residents
drive to Parkin Wood, by the only road available, the nearest place to park is at the
Norfolk Arms on White Lane, some 2.7 km away. Smithy Wood from the centre of
Thorpe Hesley is only a 1.2 km drive.

27.3. While it is true that Chapeltown Park is more in keeping with the traditional
image of a village green, Defra guidance makes clear the case law on this issue. In

paragraph 8.10.61 it states:

"[t was held by the House of Lords in the Trap Grounds case (although the
judicial committee expressed varying views on the point) that there is no legal
requirement for land to consist of grass or conform to the traditional image
of a town or village green in order to qualify for registration. Any land can so

qualify provided that it has been used in the requisite manner for the requisite

period.”

Local residents do not avail themselves of Smithy Wood out of convenience;

they have a real passion for the woodland, birds, wildlife and the protected

species in it.

27.4. If local people from our estate were using Smithy Wood to gain access to the
Trans-Pennine Way (TPW) as claimed by the Owner, then it is reasonable to
assume that they would use the footpath/bridleway that was created as an obligation
under a previous planning application, rather than the rough tracks and wails
through often thickly wooded areas. The fact that local people are in the woodland
at all indicates that they are there to enjoy the woodland, and not merely as a

'highway' to the TPW. See Plates 2a, 3a, 4a, 5 & 5a, and 6 and 6a below.

Page 331



Plate 6 (above) Footpath/bridleway passing Smithy Wood.

Plate 6a (below) Footpath/bridleway at Cowley Way with no obvious tracks into Smithy Wood.

'Footpath/

SHRMEE

bridleway:

Page 332



Unlawful Motocross and off-road vehicle activity.

28. We have repeatedly complained to police, local Councillors, and MPs about the
destruction of this beautiful ancient wood by these vehicles, and it was largely because
of the Owners lack of protection for this land, used by us as of right for recreation, that
we made this Village Green application. The image below shows the measures taken by

the Owner to prevent entry by these vehicles.

GoogleNMapsiat

Image date Junel i

Footpathi&
BridleWay only: No

Uehiclesr Allowe

Page 333



Plate 8 Shallow and incomplete soil bunds on Cowley Way. Dropped kerb allowing easy access.

Plate 8a Shallow bunds low enough to drive over on Cowley Way. Dropped kerb allowing easy access for vehicles.

e i il 2d

28.1. Minimal efforts have been made to obstruct access. While use by off -road

vehicles has been disconcerting and has often frightened lawful recreational users
of Smithy Wood, this has not prevented local people from using the wood. We have
made numerous phone calls to Police from within the wood to report the presence
of the 4x4 vehicles. We are determined not to allow them to deprive us of our

much-loved recreation in the wood. We have additional images of the damage the

Page 334



vehicles are causing, taken in the wood, and images of the registration plates of
vehicle owners and in one instance of the 4x4 user, which we have made available
to the Police. We may also be able to provide these to the Relevant Authority for
inspection, assuming the Police do not require them. If this is the kind of protection
and management the Owner demonstrates on land owned by them, then we are not
confident that the same will not happen on other land/woodland owned by them

that they are offering in place of Smithy Wood.

29, Smithy Wood was indeed damaged in places by fire, but that did not prevent access to
most of the site as claimed, and certainly did not interrupt our use of the woodland.
Rather than detracting from our enjoyment of the woodland, a partially burned
woodland has added interest and value. There is no legal requirement that the entire site
should be used for the entire period, and since access to the entire site was not impeded
and we continued to use the woodland, it cannot be construed as interrupted user. The

Trap Ground case gives guidance on exactly this issue.
29.1. Defra guidance in paragraph 8.10.62 states:

" Another question raised in the Trap Grounds case was whether land can quality or
registration as a green even if some of it was inaccessible throughout all or part of the
relevant period. The court was asked whether land could have become a green even
though by reason of impenetrable growth only 25% of it was accessible for walkers.
The inspector had advised that it could; recreational use of tracks, glades and clearings

could amount to recreational use of the land viewed as a whole.

In the High Court, Lightman J refused to do any more than give guidance “of the
broadest kind”. He agreed that the existence of inaccessible areas did not preclude
land being held to be a green, and pointed but that such areas might form part of the
scenic attraction and might even themselves provide recreational opportunities. For

example, a pond could be used for feeding ducks or sailing model boats.

Page 335



Overgrown areas might provide a habitat for wildlife to the benefit of bird watchers and
others interested in nature observation. The question whether land could properly be
described, viewed as a whole, as having been used for recreation notwithstanding the
inaccessibility of parts was to be approached in a common sense rather than a
mathematical way., However, a registration authority should not strain its finding of
fact on that question, and did not need to do so, having regard to the availability of

power to register a part or parts of a claimed green."

29.2. Andin 8.10.63

“In the House of Lords, Lord Hoffmann said he was very reluctant to express a
view on the inspector’s conclusions without inspecting or at least seeing
photographs of the site, but agreed that in principle it was unnecessary for users

to have set foot on every part (or even the majority) of the land included in an

application.”

29.3. Since only parts of the Land were temporarily inaccessible for a relatively short
period during the 20 years period, while the rest of the site remained accessible and
in use, this cannot be misconstrued as interrupted user and we have clearly met this

criterion.
Major works affecting access to and use of the site.

30. While it is true that major work took place on the site of the now Smithy Wood
Business Park, this occurred adjacent to Smithy Wood. While access from what is
now Cowley Way would have been closed off, it did not prevent local people from
using the woodland as before. Works on land will not easily put off people who are
passionate about recreation in the woodland adjacent to the wood, or inconvenience in

accessing it from our preferred direction. A few hundred meters either way is not an

inconvenience.

Page 336



30.1. There are and always have been numerous access routes into Smithy Wood.
Many residents whose gardens back onto Hesley wood have used that route to cross
into Smithy Wood, eliminating the need to walk up a hill with a moderate incline
on adequately paved verges. Others have existed at the cricket grounds and gained
access from that direction. Many used the western side when it was accessible.
Closing off access to one side of the land adjacent to the woodland, does not
prevent access from every other side. Any route that was accessible at any point in
time would have been used and was used. The preferred access routes indicated on
the questionnaires wete included in order to provide information only. There is no
legal requirement to stipulate points of access, and this is certainly not a point upon

which our Application turns or upon which application should reasonably fail.

As of Right.

31. It is our contention that we used the Land as of right. In the Sunningwell case it was
held that use is not ‘as of right’ unless it is nec vi, nec clam, nec precario, translated by

Lord Hotfimann as meaning not by force, nor stealth, nor the licence of the owner.

32.Defra guidance paragraph 8.10.42 states:

"In the Redcar case, the Supreme Court held that if the traditional ‘tripartite test’
[nec vi, nec clam, nec precario) was satisfied, that was sufficient. There was no
need to ask any further question, such as whether it would have appeared to a

reasonable landowner that users were asserting a right to indulge in lawful

sports and pastimes.™

32.1. The Owners knowledge, awareness, or lack thereof, of our use of the Land has
no bearing on our claim of rights of commons over Smithy Wood.
33.We have regularly used the Land as of right for lawful recreation for more than 20

consecutive years, in spite of the occasional mishap or adjacent works. Generations of

Page 337



local people have erjoyed Smithy Wood, for all of the reasons mentioned here and in
letters, emails, and questionnaires submitted as part of our Application. We firmly
believe that we have, on the balance of probabilities, adequately met the qualifying
criteria for registration, and would be happy to have our case tested at an Inquiry

should the Relevant Authority consider it appropriate.

34, We are content to provide any such additional evidence that the Relevant Authority
may require, including anything referred to in this statement such as evidence of fly-
tipping, degradation due to 4x4 use, communications with Sheffield Council
Environmental Services, communication with Councillors and the MP, confirmation
of out complaints to Police, and so on. We are also content to make our case

personally to the Relevant Authority if required.

End.

Page 338



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Commons Act 2006 - Application to Register "Smithy Wood" as a Town or Village Green
	2. Appendix 'A'
	3  Appendix 'A 1'
	4  Appendix 'A 1' Continued
	5  Appendix 'B'
	6  Appendix 'C'
	7  Appendix 'D'
	8  Appendix 'D' Continued
	9  Appendix 'D' Continued
	10  Appendix 'E'


